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PAIK's NOODLE

As a Paik’s Noodle franchisee, you will operate a quick casual restaurant featuring specialty
Chinese noodle dishes and complementary food and beverages.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Paik’s Noodle franchised business ranges
from $349,000 to $474,000. This includes $51,800 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this Disclosure Document and all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar-days before you sign a
binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with
the proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the
information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your Disclosure Document in another format that is more convenient for
you. To discuss the availability of disclosures in other formats, contact Yang Hwan Kim at 3470
Wilshire Blvd., Suite 840, Los Angeles, CA 90010 and 213-374-6381.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don't rely on the Disclosure
Document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your
contract and this Disclosure Document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Disclosure Document can
help you make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to
Buying a Franchise," which can help you understand how to use this Disclosure Document, is
available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or
by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also
visit the FTC's home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or
visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance Date: February 18, 2025.



How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on

how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find
their names and contact information in Item 20 or
Exhibits E and F.

How much will | need to
Invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit G includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the only
Paik’s Noodle restaurant
business in my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or
its management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Paik’s
Noodle franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibits E and F lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact them to ask
about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.




What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other
fees even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor
to change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes
may require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may
harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or
a limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from
operating a similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually
other restrictions. Some examples may include controlling your location, your
access to customers, what you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a
territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does,
you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in
order to continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from
operating a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have
obligations to your landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors
to register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not
mean that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in
this document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to
contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit A.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or
amendments be made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the
State Specific Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State
Specific Addenda.



Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you
to resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation
only in California. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you
to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate,
arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in California than in your own state.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State
Specific Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be
highlighted.



(THE FOLLOWING APPLIES TO TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY THE
MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW)

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN PROVISIONS THAT ARE

SOME TIMES IN FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF ANY OF THE

FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE
PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

Each of the following provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents
related to a franchise:

A. Prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

B. A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver
or estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the
Michigan Franchise Investment Act. This shall not preclude a franchisee, after
entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

C. A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the
expiration of this term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure
of the franchisee to comply with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement
and to cure such failure after being given written notice and a reasonable
opportunity, which will not be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

D. A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market
value at the time of expiration of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment,
fixtures and furnishings. Personalized materials which have no value to the
franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures and furnishings not
reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to
compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less
than 5 years, and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other
agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under
another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising or other
commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise
or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor’s
intent not to renew the franchise.

E. A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms
generally available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar
circumstances. This section does not require a renewal provision.

F. A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state.
This shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time
of arbitration, to conduct arbitration at a location outside this state.



G. A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership
of a franchise, except for good cause. The subdivision does not prevent a
franchisor from exercising a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good
cause shall include, but is not limited to:

I.  The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then-current

reasonable qualifications or standards.

ii.  The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.

iii.  The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply
with all lawful obligations.

iv.  The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing
to the franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing
at the time of the proposed transfer.

H. A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are
not uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a
provision that grants to a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of
a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and
able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that
grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or
appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions
of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner
provided in subdivision (C).

I. A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign
or otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the
franchisee unless a provision has been made for providing the required
contractual services.

If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of
less than $100,000.00 the franchisor shall, at the request of a franchisee, arrange for the
escrow of initial investment and other funds paid by the franchisee until the obligations to
provide real estate, improvements, equipment, inventory, training or other items included
in the franchise offering are fulfilled. At the option of the franchisor, a surety bond may
be provided in place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENFORCEMENT BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.
Any questions regarding this notice should be direct to:

Michigan Department of Attorney General
G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West Ottawa
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 335-7567



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Item Page
1 The Franchisor and any Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates...........ccvvvvveviiivnieii v 1
2 B LU [ e ot 0T =1 ot SRS 3
3 YT P LA o SRR 4
4 BaNKIUDICY ...ttt bbbttt bbbttt ettt 4
5 LT L =S 4
6 L@ 10T T OSSPSR 5
7 Estimated INitial INVESIMENT..........cooiiiiee e 10
8 Restrictions on Sources of Products and SEIVICES...........coeiieiiiiiiineieeeee s 13
9 Franchisee’s ODIIZAtIONS .......ccviiiiiiiriiieiineee e nrennees 17
10 LT g To] oo SRS 18
11 Franchisor’s Assistance, Advertising, Computer Systems, and Training ..........ccccccevevvrevrrieeneenne. 18
12 TRITIEOTY et h b bbbttt h bbbt bbb et e e et bt bbb 26
13 THAABMAIKS ...ttt sttt et b e b e bt bt s b bt et e r e bt b nn et e 28
14 Patents, Copyrights and Proprietary INfOrmation ...........c.ccoooeiiiiiiiiinene e 29
15 Obligation to Participate in the Actual Operation of the Franchise BUSINESS ..........cccccvveveverienenn. 30
16 Restrictions on What the Franchisee May Sell..........ccoooiiiic e 31
17 Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute ReSOIULION ...........cccccoeveieiii i 32
18 PUDTIC FIQUIES ...ttt bbbttt b e n e 37
19 Financial Performance RePreSENtatioNS ........c.cicveiieeiieeieeie e sie e se e st e e sree e nae e e e e sreesree e 37
20 Outlets and Franchisee INFOrMEatioN ..........ccooviiiieiiiii e 37
21 FINANCIAL STALEMENTS. ... .ottt et et e e steese e beste e s e beenaesrenreenes 40
22 (O70] 011 2 o1 £ J TSRS TR PRSPPI 40
23 =1 | ] SR 40
EXHIBITS

Exhibit A — State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process
Exhibit B — State Specific Addendum

Exhibit C — Franchise Agreement and its exhibits

Exhibit D — Table of Contents of Confidential Operating Manual
Exhibit E — List of Current Franchisees

Exhibit F — List of Franchisees Who Have Left the System
Exhibit G — Financial Statements

RECEIPT



ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

Terms

To simplify the language in this Disclosure Document, “we" or "us" means Noodle J-1, Inc.,
the franchisor. "You" means the individual or individuals or business entity buying the franchise. If
the franchisee is a business entity, the term "you" does not include the owners of interests in the
business entity. "Franchise Agreement"” means our Franchise Agreement, a copy of which is
included as Exhibit C to this Disclosure Document. “Paik’s Noodle Restaurant” means the
Restaurant we license you to operate, and "Single Unit Franchise” means the right to own and
operate one Paik’s Noodle Restaurant.

Our Business

We are in the business of selling franchises for a restaurant operating under the “Paik’s
Noodle” (also called “Hong Kong Ban Jum” or “Hong Kong Ban Jeom” in Korean) and related
marks. We also offer and sell three other restaurant franchises under the name of “Hanshin
Pocha,” “Saemaeul,” and “Bornga.”

A Paik’s Noodle Restaurant (“Restaurant” or “Paik’s Noodle Restaurant”) specializes in
the sale of specialty Korean-style Chinese noodle dishes prepared using our proprietary sauces,
as well as other Korean-style Chinese menu items and complementary food and beverages that
are located at locations approved by us, such as in strip shopping centers, shopping malls, and
free-standing units.

This Disclosure Document is for the franchise offering of “Paik’s Noodle” (also called
“Hong Kong Ban Jum”) Restaurants under the “Paik’s Noodle” trademarks, service marks, logos,
commercial symbols and other related marks (“Marks”). “Saemaeul,” “Hanshin Pocha,” and
“Bornga” franchises are offered under separate franchise disclosure documents.

Our agent for service of process in this state is listed in Exhibit A.

We, Our Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates

We are a California corporation formed on May 31, 2012. Our current principal
corporate business address is 3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 840, Los Angeles, California 90010.
We do business under our corporate name Noodle J-1, Inc. and the brand names "Paik’s Noodle"
and “Hong Kong Ban Jum” and other brand names under which we offer franchises and operate
restaurants: “Saemaeul,” “Hanshin Pocha” and “Bornga.” We do not do business under any
other name. We have not offered franchises for any other line of business. We have no
predecessors. We began offering “Paik’s Noodle” (also called “Hong Kong Ban Jum”)
franchises since September 2014 in California. As of the issuance date of this Disclosure
Document, there are a total of twenty-nine (29) franchised Paik’s Noodle Restaurants currently
in operation. We do not own or operate a business of the type being franchised.

Our parent is The Born Korea Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in Korea on January 21,
1994 (“The Born Korea”). The Born Korea’s principal address is Yusung Bldg. 4-6 Fls.,
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Bongunsaro 1-gil, Kangnam-gu, Seoul, Korea. The Born Korea has never offered Paik’s Noodle
franchises or any franchises in any other line of business in the United States.

We began offering “Hanshin Pocha” franchises since September 2019 in California. A
Hanshin Pocha restaurant specializes in the sale of popular Korean street food and bar snack
menu items, traditionally offered in small tented restaurants on wheels or street stalls in Korea,
prepared using our proprietary sauces and complementary food and beverages. As of the
issuance date of this Disclosure Document, there are five (5) Hanshin Pocha Restaurants
currently in operation, which are franchised outlets, and no company-owned Restaurant.

We began offering “Saemaeul” franchises since October 2015 in California. A Saemaeul
restaurant specializes in the sale of Korean food menu items, focused on grilled meats and
barbecue items prepared using our proprietary sauces, as well as other related Korean food items
and complementary food and beverage items. As of the issues date of this Disclosure Document,
there are two (2) Saemaeul restaurants currently in operation, which is a franchised outlet.

We began offering “Bornga” franchises since September 2019 in California. A Bornga
restaurant specialized in the sale of tabletop grilled thin-sliced beef menu items prepared using
our proprietary sauces, as well as other grilled meat and related Korean food menu items and
beverages. As of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, there is no Bornga restaurant
currently in operation.

We currently have one affiliate, The Born America, Inc. (“TBA Inc.”), a California
corporation formed on February 2, 2011, having its principal business address at 3470 Wilshire
Blvd., Suite 840, Los Angeles, CA 90010. TBA Inc. supplies certain sauces, dumplings and
other items that you must purchase for your Franchised Restaurant, but it does not operate any
Restaurants of the type you will operate and does not offer any franchises in this or any other line
of business.

Government Requlation and Certain Factors Affecting the Restaurant Industry

You must comply with laws and regulations that apply to businesses generally, and to
restaurants and businesses serving food. Various federal agencies, including the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration and the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and state and local health and
sanitation agencies have regulations for the preparation of food and the condition of restaurants
and food service facilities. Generally applicable laws and regulations include tax rules, labor
laws, business license requirements, laws on construction of business premises, zoning rules,
requirements for parking and access, the Americans with Disabilities Act, export control laws
pertaining to technology, and laws on storage, preparation, packaging, labeling and sale of food
to the public.

Federal and state laws affecting businesses generally include smoking restrictions, public
posting of notices re health hazards (e.g., tobacco smoke or other carcinogens), fire safety and
emergency preparedness laws, rules on use, storage and disposal of waste, insecticides and
other hazardous materials, environmental laws that may impact the operation of restaurants
(like laws on recycling and regulating the use of certain types of containers and materials
potentially harmful to the environment), and standards regarding sanitation, employee health
and safety. Some areas have or are considering proposals to regulate indoor air quality.
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Many places have laws against smoking inside restaurants. A new trend is state and
local laws requiring posting and disclosure of nutritional information at restaurants. The Health
Care Reform Bills that became law in March 2010 contain provisions that require disclosure of
nutrition and calorie information in chains of more than 20 restaurants. You should consult
with your attorney about laws and regulations that may affect your Restaurant.

California passed AB 1228 which creates new standards for “national fast food chain”
restaurants, defined as limited-service restaurants consisting of more than 60 establishments
nationally that share a common brand or that are characterized by standardized options for
décor, marketing, packaging, products and services. AB 1228 increases the minimum wage for
national fast food chain employees to $20 per hour effective April 1, 2024 and establishes the
Fast Food Council which will set wages for fast food workers, among others. The $20 per hour
minimum wage will have a significant impact for California franchisees and may require
adjustments to budgets and staffing levels for our franchisees in California. At this time, AB
1228 and the $20 per hour minimum wage do not apply to Paik’s Noodle as there are less than
60 establishments nationally. However, our franchisees and all franchise owners operating a
franchised business shall be prepared for this change. Some jurisdictions other than California
are also considering proposals that would increase the minimum wage for national fast food or
limited-service restaurant chains.

You should investigate all general laws in evaluating the franchise.

Competition and the Market

The market for restaurants is extremely well established. You will be in competition
with a variety of quick and casual service shops, full-service restaurants and other dining
establishments that offer Chinese food. The restaurant business is highly competitive with
respect to concept, price, location, quality and service. Restaurants compete in each market with
national and regional restaurant chains and locally-owned restaurants, some of which operate
more shops and have longer operating histories than our restaurants. There also is active
competition for suitable commercial real estate sites and personnel, including management
personnel. We do not believe that the restaurant market is seasonal. You are advised to
investigate and research the retail coffee service market as well as the laws, regulations and
ordinances applicable to your franchised business further.

ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

General Manager: Yang Hwan Kim. Mr. Kim has been serving as the General Manager of Noodle
J-1, Inc. since July 2022. Prior to that, from February 2022 to July 2022, Mr. Kim served as the
General Manager of our parent The Born Korea Co., Ltd. in Seoul Korea. From May 2015 to
February 2022, Mr. Kim served as a US Restaurant Brand Manager for Hyundai Department Group
in Seoul, Korea.



ITEM 3
LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcies are required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 5
INITIAL FEES

Franchise Fee

You must pay us an Initial Franchise Fee of $35,000 when you sign your Franchise
Agreement. If you sign a Franchise Agreement and you do not have a location for your Restaurant
that is accepted by us ("Accepted Location"), your Franchise Agreement will identify a trade area
that you and we negotiate in which you must locate an Accepted Location.

We may offer to waive the Initial Franchise Fee or reduce it under certain circumstances. In
addition, we may allow a new franchisee to apply part of their Initial Franchise Fee to the cost of
needed improvements or equipment. We will make the decision on the amount of any waiver or
reduction based on the condition of the premises and any special incentives that we may consider
appropriate. We also may offer to waive or reduce the Initial Franchise Fee, for the following
reasons: (i) as an inducement for existing operators to open additional Restaurants, (ii) as an
inducement for someone to reopen a closed Restaurant or to convert from an existing Restaurant; (iii)
as an inducement for someone to take over an operating franchised Restaurant; (iv) as an inducement
for a professional multi-unit operator to open several Restaurants; or (v) to allow a franchisee to have
additional money to spend on store improvements and marketing during the first 12 months of
operation. We will make the decision on the amount of any waiver or reduction on an individual
basis depending on the condition of the premises, the need for upgrades and remodeling, the need for
special incentives and/or other considerations. In certain rare circumstances, we may permit
installment payments of the Initial Franchise Fee on terms negotiated with the franchisee.

Except as provided above or in this Disclosure Document, we will not refund any part of the
Initial Franchise Fee paid under the Franchise Agreement.

Initial Training Expenses

While there is no separate initial training fee, you must pay to us the expenses incurred by us
to travel to and provide the initial training at your Franchised Restaurant, including transportation,
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lodging, meals and other expenses associated with the initial training incurred by us. The initial
training program will take place at your Franchised Restaurant prior to the opening of your
Franchised Restaurant. The initial training will require you to have one to two of our representatives
determined in our discretion to provide the initial training for approximately 10 days (but in no event
longer than 14 days) of onsite training and assistance. We expect the initial training expenses in most
cases to be approximately $1,800 per representative for 10 days but the actual amount may vary
depending on the location, the actual length of the initial training by us, and your skills, experience
and business acumen.

Payment Security Deposit

To secure your future payment obligations for any equipment, products and food ingredients
that you purchase from us and/or our affiliates as well as any other amounts due to us and/or our
affiliates from you, you are required to deposit $15,000 with us on signing your lease. We can apply
all or portions of this deposit to pay amounts not paid as and when due from you. We can also
deduct fees from this deposit for any damages we incur from your breach of any agreements signed
with us. If we deduct any amount from your deposit, we will promptly notify you in writing at which
time you must replenish the deposit back to $15,000. The balance of the payment security deposit is
refundable without any interest at the termination or expiration of your franchise agreement.

ITEM6
OTHER FEES
Type of fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Royalty Fee 4.0% of Net Sales | Payable on or before “Net Sales” means all revenues

Tuesday each week based | generated by your Restaurant or
on the Net Sales during from activities conducted on, from

the prior Monday — or with respect to the Restaurant,
Sunday (or on any other | whether the sales are evidenced by
basis stated in cash, check, credit, charge, account,
the Manuals or in barter or exchange. Net Sales

our written notice includes without limitation monies,
to you) gift card redemptions or credit

received from the sale of food and
We require payment by merchandise, from tangible
electronic funds transfer | property of every kind and nature,
(“EFT”). promotional or otherwise, and for
services or activities performed
from or at the Restaurant, including
off-premises services such as
catering and delivery, or on-
premises activities, third-party
advertising (e.g., on menus), or
other activities that use either Paik’s
Noodle brand, the System,
Proprietary Marks or products that
are the same as or similar to




Products. Net Sales do not include
the initial sales or reloading of gift
cards, coupon discounts, the sale of
food or merchandise for which
refunds have been made in good
faith to customers, employee meals,
the sale of equipment used in the
operation of the Restaurant.

Advertising
Contribution

Up to 1% of Net
Sales (to be spent
directly by the Ad
Fund)

Same as Royalty Fee

This fee is due and payable at the
same time and in the same manner
as Royalty Fee.

We may reduce or increase at any
time at our discretion the amount of
the Advertising Contribution, up to
the maximum rate of 1% of Net
Sales on 30 days’ written notice.
Currently, the Advertising
Contribution is 0% of the Net Sales.

Local
Advertising Fee

1% of Net Sales
(to be spent
directly by you for
local advertising
activities)

To be used by you on a
monthly basis

You must spend this amount for

promoting marketing and sales in
your local area in addition to the

Marketing Fees.

Security Deposit

$15,000 (deposit)

On Request.

You are required to deposit this
amount with us as partial security
for payment of amounts due to us or
our affiliates. If we apply all or
portions, we will notice you in
writing and you must then replenish
the deposit back to $15,000.
Refundable upon termination or
expiration of the franchise
agreement without interest less any
deductions for payments owed to
us.

Promotions

Costs to purchase,
lease and install
(and periodically
replace) all
materials
necessary to
promotional
campaigns,
including counter
cards, posters,
banners, signs,
photographs,
give-away items
and gift cards. We
may charge you

As incurred

You will participate at your own
cost in promotional programs that
are applicable to the System as a
whole or to specific advertising
market areas. You also will
participate in promotional programs
your Local Advertising Group
(defined below) establishes, if
applicable.




our costs plus a
reasonable
administrative
fee.

Replacement
Manager Initial
Training Fee

Presently $300 per
day; amount is
based on current
rate.

Before attending training

You pay this fee only if you hire
additional managers after your
Restaurant opens.

On-Site Training | $50 per hour plus | On Invoice At any time, you can request on-site
and Assistance trainers' travel and training and assistance above that
living expenses, which we must provide. This is
based on current provided on as-available basis, and
rate we have no obligation to provide
on-site training or assistance.
Additional $50 per hour plus | On Invoice If you request that we provide
Training trainers' travel and additional training (i.e., training of
living expenses, additional personnel more than 4
based on current people), or if we determine that
rate additional training is necessary for
your Restaurant (i.e., deficiencies in
operation after our inspection,
changes in laws affecting our
System), you must pay our then-
current training fees, plus travel,
lodging, meals and other living
expenses.
Adulteration, Our expenses, On Invoice If we inspect your Restaurant and
Dilution or including find a violation, and we find the
Failure of attorneys' fees, same violation at another inspection
Sanitation and inspection within one year, then you must pay
Inspection fees of up to the inspection fee and our expenses
Fee $3,000 per visit of correcting the violation, like
travel expenses, cost of product
sample analysis, and any attorneys'
fees, For purposes of charging this
fee, we currently only charge for
major violations that jeopardize
health, safety and/or
the brand.
Interest 1% per month or On Invoice You must pay us or our affiliates

maximum legal
interest rate

interest on any amounts past due to
us or our affiliates




Transfer Fee

50% of the then-
current initial
franchise fee

At least 30 days before
transfer

Franchise Agreement defines what
events constitute “transfer”
requiring payment of a fee.

Renewal Fee

50% of the then-
current initial
franchise fee

Before we sign renewal
Franchise Agreement

To qualify for renewal, you must:
(i) at all times during the Term have
been in substantial compliance with
the Franchise Agreement and (ii)
agree in writing that, before the new
term renewal begins, you will make
the necessary capital expenditures
necessary to materially remodel,
refurbish, and renovate the
Restaurant, including without
limitation the Restaurant's internal
and external construction, design,
furniture, fixtures, equipment
(including point-of-sale hardware
and related software), and décor, so
that the Restaurant reflects our then-
current Standards.

Relocation Fee

$3,000

Upon our approval of the
relocation plans
submitted by you

Supplier
Evaluation Fee

Based on our
actual cost

When approval of an
alternate supplier is
requested by you.

If you recommend new suppliers,
products and/or services to us, you
must pay us this fee in connection
with evaluating, testing and
inspecting. This covers the costs of
testing new products or inspecting
new suppliers you propose.

Indemnification

Will vary under
circumstances

As incurred

You indemnify us from certain
losses and expenses under the
Franchise Agreement.

Attorneys’ Fees

Will vary under
circumstances

As incurred

If we become a party to a
proceeding on an agreement
between us and you, and we win, or
if we become a party to litigation or
insolvency proceedings for your
franchise, then you must pay our
reasonable attorneys' fees and court
costs. If we terminate the Franchise
Agreement for your default, you
must pay us all our expenses from
your default or termination,
including reasonable attorneys' and
experts' fees.

Audit

Cost of audit

On invoice

If we audit you and find that you
understated Net Sales by 2.0% or
more, you must reimburse us all




reasonable expenses connected to
the audit, review or examination
(including any reasonable
accounting and attorneys' fees).

Updating Amount varies As needed Paid to contractors or to us, as
or reconstruction | and is based on applicable. See Item 9. You must
of your the extent of extensively renovate your
Restaurant reconstruction or Restaurant to our then-current

costs associated standards if we direct you to, but

with updating, not more than once every 7 years.

relocation and You must pay the cost of the goods

outfitting of new and services.

premises for your

Restaurant. We

estimate the

amount may range

from

$10,000 to

$100,000 but

could be higher

depending on the

age, condition and

size of your

Restaurant.
Updating and We estimate the As needed. Paid to contractors, or us, as
Maintaining cost of computer applicable. You must purchase and
computer hardware and install computers and software to
systems; software keep pace with technology and our
Systems Fee maintenance to requirements. We may charge a

be $1,500 to reasonable systems fee for

$2,000 per year. modifications and enhancements

The amount for
upgrades varies
based on the
extent of the
upgrade or
services
provided.

and other maintenance and
support services.

EFT NSF Fee

$100 plus
reimbursement of
charge a financial
or other institution
imposes on us, for
each dishonored
or unsuccessful
check, ACH debit,
electronic funds
transfer, credit or
wire transfer or
other form of
payment that in

On notice following a
dishonor or other
incompletion of a
payment instrument or
debit or other payment
procedure

You reimburse the amount we are
charged by our financial institution,
and you pay us $75 to compensate
our time and administrative
attention to the dishonored item.




any way is not
honored or
completed.

*Except as specifically described in this Item 6, all fees and payments are not refundable.

ITEM7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Type of Expenditure Amount of Expenditure Method of When Due To Whom
Payment Payment Made
Low High
Initial Franchise Fee | $35,000 $35,000 Lump sum At signing of Franchisor
Franchise
Agreement
Real Property/Site $7,000 $15,000 As arranged When Incurred Lessors
Lease!
Leasehold $150,000 $200,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers
Improvements?
Equipment & $70,000 $70,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers
Furniture?
Opening Inventory * | $5,000 $5,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers and
Franchisor
Insurance® $7,000 $10,000 As arranged When Incurred Insurance
Provider

Signage, Menu $15,000 $20,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers
Board®
Grand Opening $5,000 $5,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers
Promotion’
Cash Registers (POS) | $5,000 $15,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers
/Other Office
Equipment®
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Initial Training $0 $4,000 As arranged When Incurred Suppliers and
Expenses® Franchisor
Security Deposit™ $15,000 $15,000 As arranged At signing of Franchisor
Franchise
Agreement
Additional Funds —3 | $35,000 $80,000 As arranged When Incurred | Employees and
months™! Suppliers
TOTAL BASIC $349,000 $474,000
PACKAGE"

The amounts shown for the Initial Franchise Fee are actual; all other amounts represent
estimates, based on our and our predecessors' experience as franchisors of the System and in the
restaurant industry. These costs vary significantly from locale to locale, and your initial cash outlay
will depend on whether you choose to purchase or lease the site for your Restaurant, whether you
choose to do an inline, endcap or free standing Restaurant and whether you use one of our standard
designs or choose to build a larger or smaller Restaurant. The amounts shown in the above chart are
estimates only. You may have additional or greater expenses starting your business. In particular,
the amount of cash reserves you will need will depend on factors such as your management skill,
how well you follow our System, your experience and business expertise, economic conditions, the
local market for your business, competition and the performance of your Restaurant. You should
review this information, including the footnotes, carefully, conduct your own investigation and seek
the help of qualified advisors before making any decision about an initial investment in a Restaurant.
None of these fees or payments are refundable unless otherwise noted below.

NOTES:

1. The total estimated initial investment estimate does not include real estate. The cost of
leasing or purchasing real estate will vary, depending on location and other factors, and we cannot
accurately project this cost. If you purchase the land and the building, your cost will be substantially
higher and will vary depending on the market for real estate in your area.

2. The cost of leasehold improvements depends on the type and size of Restaurant you will
operate, the condition and size of the site, the local cost of contract work, and the geographic location
of the Restaurant. Restaurants are typically inline, end cap or free standing locations ranging in size
from 1,500 square feet to 3,000 square feet. Factors that may reduce your costs within or outside of
the estimated ranges include your ability to negotiate higher landlord improvement allowances or the
location is already in suitable operating condition immediately on your taking possession. Except for
certain non-traditional venues, we do not generally recommend building a Restaurant smaller than
1,500 square feet. Factors that may increase your costs within or outside of the estimated range
include building a larger Restaurant where the square footage is more than 3,000, lower landlord
improvement allowances, straight ground lease acquisition and buildout and/or the need to do
extensive remodeling to walls, ceilings, floors, HVAC and plumbing and other additional
construction, including electrical and carpentry work and site work.
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3. The equipment and furniture will vary, depending on the size and seating capacity of the
Restaurant and the products you offer at the Restaurant. The equipment, furniture and fixture needed
to operate your Restaurant includes (without limitation) refrigerators, freezers, fryer, sinks, Chinese
wok ranges, ice maker, planetary mixer, food pan warmers, custom hoods, dishwasher, rice cooker,
pasta machine, smallwares, kitchen tools, uniforms, menu boards, tables and chairs. You must
purchase the equipment, furnishings and other items from our designated suppliers (which may be us
or our affiliates) before your Restaurant opens. You must use a standard interior decor style and
standard equipment, fixtures and furniture (including standard point-of-sale system, computer
hardware and software).

4. This includes food and beverage products, paper products, utensils, cleaning supplies, and
printing and other supplies, including without limitation uniforms.

5. You must obtain and maintain certain types and amounts of insurance. Insurance costs
depend on policy limits, type of policies, nature and value of physical assets, gross revenue, the
number of employees, square footage, location, business contents, and other factors bearing on risk
exposure.

6. The costs for these items will vary depending on whether you build an inline, endcap or
stand-alone and whether you have architectural, municipal or lease restrictions on the signs you can
use at your Restaurant building and premises. You must use the menu board that meets with our
specifications.

7. This money covers your Grand Opening promotion and first 3 months of marketing. Your
expenditures will be in the areas of newspaper, direct mail advertising as well as in promotional
items and food, such as menu brochures, coupons and promotional flyers.

8. This includes POS system, printer, DVR (includes PC), and other office equipment.

9. You must pay travel expenses (including transportation, lodging, meal and other expenses
associated with the initial training) incurred by us to travel to your Franchised Restaurant to provide
the initial training, payable upon your receipt of our invoice. The initial training will require you to
have one to two of our representatives determined in our discretion to provide the initial training for
approximately 10 days (but in no event longer than 14 days) of onsite training and assistance. We
reserve the right to require you to attend additional training for changes in laws affecting our System,
including, AB 1228 and other laws which would increase the minimum wage for national fast food
or limited-service restaurant chains.

10.  Thisamount is required to be deposited with us as partial security for payment of amounts
due to us or our affiliates. If we apply all or portions, we will notice you in writing and you must
then replenish the deposit back to $15,000. This amount is refundable upon termination or expiration
of the franchise agreement without interest less any deductions for payments owed to us.

11.  This item estimates funds that may be required during the first 3 months of operation to cover
Restaurant operating expenses, including wages, inventory, initial setup and monthly bookkeeper
costs, Advertising Contributions, royalty payments, controllable expenses, computer hardware and
software maintenance contracts and support services payments and facility expenses not expressly
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covered elsewhere in this chart.

12.  We have relied on our experiences in developing and operating the Restaurants to compile
these estimates. These figures are estimates, and we cannot guarantee that you will not have
additional expenses starting the business. We do not provide direct or indirect financing to our
franchisees.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Specifications and Operations

The goal of uniform operations is part of the Paik’s Noodle System. To achieve this, our
Operations Manual contains mandatory specifications pertaining to all aspects of Restaurant
operations. We can, and expect to, modify our standards and specifications as we deem necessary.
We will provide you notice in the Manuals or other methods (such as by e-mail) of any changes in
the standards and specifications.

Obligations to Purchase Items and Services from Designated Suppliers

The Franchise Agreement requires you to purchase the Proprietary Products and Non-
Proprietary Products ("Products™) from us or from suppliers and/or distributors we designate or
approve. "Proprietary Products™ include all products, services, and equipment that now comprise, or
in the future may comprise, a part of our System and that are proprietary to us including, without
limitation, ingredients, certain food items (including, without limitation, noodles), uniforms, signs,
menu boards, materials, supplies, paper goods and packaging. "Non-Proprietary Products™ include
all non-proprietary ingredients, flavorings, components, and other edible items sold as part of the
products offered at Restaurants. You must buy all printed paper, paper products, and plastic products
bearing our Proprietary Marks (including, for example, dishes, containers, cartons, bags, napkins,
and packaging supplies) from us or distributors, manufacturers and/or suppliers that we designate or
approve. Before obtaining any of these items from a supplier other than us or our authorized
distributor or manufacturer, you must obtain our written approval, as described below.

We will sell or make available to you directly or indirectly through authorized distributors or
manufacturers, your entire requirements of the Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products.
If we sell the Proprietary Products, Non-Proprietary Products, or any other products, supplies and
equipment to you in the future, we will do so at the same price we charge other similarly-situated
franchisees.

We may enter into various agreements with distributors regarding the purchase, sale, pricing
and/or delivery of products for the Restaurants with the intent to benefit the System; these
arrangements may affect your Restaurant differently than other Restaurants. We may change our
distribution arrangements in the future.

You must purchase exterior trademarked signs for your Restaurant that meet our
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specifications and from a vendor that we approve in writing. We will provide you with a sample
layout and specifications for Restaurant. You must hire an architect that we approve in writing to
prepare your plans and make any necessary changes to our standard layout and specifications. Our
approval of your architect will not in any way be our endorsement of your architect or render us
liable for your architect's performance. Before we accept your final architectural renderings, plans,
and specifications for a Restaurant, your architect or you must certify to us that the architectural
renderings, plans, and specifications comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (the "ADA"),
the architectural guidelines under the ADA, and all applicable state and local codes for accessible
facilities. On completion of construction and before opening, your architect and your general
contractor or you must provide us with a certificate stating that the as-built plans comply with the
ADA, the architectural guidelines under the ADA, all applicable state and local codes for accessible
facilities; and all other applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, or regulations. We inspect each
Restaurant when construction is finished to make sure that it meets all of our standards and
requirements.

You must hire a general contractor that we accept in writing to complete the build-out of your
Restaurant. Our acceptance of your general contractor will not in any way be our endorsement of
your general contractor or render us liable for your general contractor's performance.

You must purchase certain items of machinery and equipment, some of which are Proprietary
Products, from sources we designate or approve. Our approval of your equipment source will not in
any way be our endorsement of your equipment source or render us liable for your equipment
source's performance. You must purchase certain equipment for the opening of your Restaurant
through vendors that we have designated or approved. Purchases made directly from vendors will be
handled by each vendor.

We have presently approved Cardconnect CCS as the designated supplier for the Clover
Networks Point-of-Sale (POS") system we use for the Paik’s Noodle System. They are located at
3519 W. Commonwealth Ave., Ste 1, Fullerton, CA 92833, and they can be contacted at 213-507-
5535. We also have designated Trust 1 Sales as the designated supplier for certain kitchen
equipment and supplies. They are located at 1737 S. Vermont Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90006, and
they can be contacted at 323-732-3300. We have designated Chammil Food, Inc., located at 5178
Brooks St., Suite B&C, Montclair, CA 91763 as the designated supplier for noodles. They can be
contacted at 213-785-4020. We reserve the right to replace the above supplier and appoint a new
supplier or suppliers as we deem necessary at our discretion.

You must maintain internet service that allows you an unlimited internet connection, email
and online communication abilities as we require. Periodically, we will conduct market research and
testing to determine consumer trends and the salability of new food or non-food products and
services. You must participate in any market research programs or test marketing of new products
and services in your Restaurant, and provide us with timely reports and any other relevant
information we request for the market research. You must purchase for your Restaurant a reasonable
quantity of the test products, and you must effectively promote and make a reasonable effort to sell
test products.

None of our officers own any interest in any of the approved suppliers for the System.
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Specifications and Standards

The goal of uniform operations is part of the Paik’s Noodle System. To achieve this, our
Operations Manual contains mandatory specifications and standards pertaining to all aspects of
Restaurant operations.

We have specifications for all food and beverage products sold at our Restaurants, cooking
equipment, food preparation methods, recipes and ingredients. We state all specifications, and we
will identify designated suppliers in the Operations Manual, where applicable. We may revise the
specifications and designated suppliers through written bulletins or supplements to the Operations
Manual at any time.

After you sign the Franchise Agreement, we will furnish you a list of designated and
recommended suppliers. Except for items we identify by designated supplier, you may purchase all
goods, services, equipment, supplies, fixtures, furnishings and inventory that we require you to have
to operate your Restaurant from any supplier we recommend or from any alternative supplier whom
you propose and which we approve in writing following the procedures we specify below.

Procedure for Approving Alternate Suppliers

If you wish to purchase from another supplier, you must first obtain our approval using the
following procedures: (i) you must submit a written request to us for approval of the supplier; (ii) the
supplier must demonstrate that it is able to supply the item to you according to our standards
including our standards as to the artwork and text on the items; (iii) if the supplier is to receive access
to any of our confidential information, trade secrets or logos, the supplier must sign our standard
form confidentiality agreement or our standard form license agreement; (iv) the supplier pays our
then-current supplier evaluation fee; and (v) the supplier must demonstrate that it is in good standing
in the business community with respect to its financial soundness and the reliability of its products or
services. Under the Franchise Agreement, we have the right to test, at your expense, the product or
service of any supplier you propose. We will give you notice of our approval or disapproval within a
reasonable time, not to exceed 90 days. If we revoke approval of any supplier, we will give you
written notice.

Payments and Other Consideration from Approved or Designated Supplies

We and/or our affiliates may receive fees and commissions from certain manufacturers and
distributors of Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products for their sales to authorized
distributors and to franchisees. We and/or our affiliates also may receive profits as a mark-up when
we sell items directly to you or to an authorized distributor who then sells the items to you. We
and/or our affiliates have the right to receive payments from any supplier to you or to other
franchisees within our franchise system and to use these monies without restriction and as we deem
appropriate. This includes fees received from vendors that participate in our national accounts
program and those vendors that we designate as approved. Presently, there are no such
considerations paid to us from any suppliers of services or products, and we have no revenues
derived from such payments.

We presently have no plans to sell any required purchases to franchisees. Our affiliate, The
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Born America, Inc. (“TBA Inc.”), will serve as the approved supplier of sauces and dumplings to all
Restaurants. For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024, TBA Inc. had a total revenue of
$188,234.20 from the sales of sauces and dumplings to an authorized distributor, which makes up
100% of its revenues. We estimate that the required purchases bought from this company will
represent approximately 15-20% of your overall purchases in operating your Restaurant.

Estimated Proportion of Required Purchases

We estimate that your purchases from approved suppliers, from suppliers that we designate,
and otherwise under our standards will be about 70% of the total purchases and lease of products and
services needed to establish the Restaurant and about 75% of the total purchases and leases of
products and services needed to operate a Restaurant.

Additional Disclosures re: Purchasing Arrangements.

No other purchasing or distribution cooperative arrangements exist at this time. We will
notify you of changes we make to our purchasing programs and any new purchasing arrangements
that we offer franchisees by written bulletins or supplements to the Operations Manual.

Although we are not required to, we do, on occasion, negotiate purchase arrangements with
various suppliers, including equipment and food product manufacturers, some of which operate on a
large-scale basis. The negotiated purchasing arrangements may include special contract pricing and
volume discounts that result in lower prices than regular wholesale and/or retail prices. These
benefits are typically passed on to our franchisees. There can be no assurance that special pricing or
terms will be available; any negotiated arrangements may be discontinued at any time.

We provide you with no material benefits (like renewal or granting additional franchises)
based on your use of designated or approved sources.

Required Insurance

Before opening your Restaurant, you must purchase and throughout the term maintain
insurance policies meeting our specifications which we provide to you after you sign the Franchise
Agreement. At this time, we require at a minimum: (i) comprehensive general liability insurance
with a limit of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) per person or event (including broad form
contractual liability); (ii) fire and extended coverage insurance of your Restaurant and property in an
amount adequate to replace them in case of a loss; (iii) business interruption insurance in an amount
sufficient to cover your average profit margins and fixed expenses for six months; (iv) workers
compensation insurance, employer’s liability insurance, unemployment compensation insurance, and
state disability insurance, as required by law; and (v) any additional insurance required by law. We
recommend (not require) that you carry employment practices liability insurance with limits not less
than $100,000 per occurrence/aggregate throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement. \We may
modify our minimum insurance requirements, establish and change deductible limits, and require
you to carry additional forms of insurance on reasonable written notice. Premiums depend on the
insurance carrier’s charges, terms of payment and your history. All insurance policies must name us
as additional insured party and must be issued by an insurance carrier rated “A” or better.
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ITEM9
FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It
will help you find more detailed Information about your obligations in these agreements and in
other items of this Disclosure Document.

Obligation

Article/Section in Franchise
Agreement

Item(s) in Disclosure
Document

Site selection and
acquisition/lease

Section 6

Items 5, 6, 7, 8, 11 and
12

Pre-opening purchases/
leases

Sections 6, 7 and 8

Items 5, 7, 8, 11 and 12

Site development and
other pre-opening
requirements

Sections 6, 7 and 8

Items 7, 8,11 and 12

Initial and ongoing Section 13 Item 11

training

Opening Sections 1.5, 7.3, 15.3 and Item 11
Schedule A

Fees Sections 3.2.B, 4, 6.6.B, 13.2, Item 5 and 6

15.6, 16.1, 19.3, 21.2, 21.3,
21.4and 22.4

Compliance with
standards and
policies/Operating
Manual

Sections 8, 9 and 15.1

Item 8, 11, 15 and 16

Trademarks and
proprietary information

Sections 1.4 and 11

Item 13 and 14

Restrictions on products/ | Section 8 Items 8 and 16
services offered

Warranty and customer None None

service requirements

Territorial development None None

and sales quotas

Ongoing product/service | Sections 8 and 15.13 Items 6 and 8
purchases

Maintenance, appearance | Sections 3.2.A, 7 and 15.8 item 11

and remodeling

reguirements

Insurance Section 16 Item 7
Advertising Section 12 Items 6 and 11
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p.  Indemnification Sections 11.3 and 16 Item 6

g. Owner’s participation/ Section 15.9 Item 15
management/staffing

r. Records/reports Section 17 Item 6

S.  Inspection/audits Sections 7.3, 8.2, 14.2, 15.3, 15.4, Item 6

15.5,15.6 and 17

t. Transfer Section 19 Items 6 and 17
u.  Renewal Section 3 Items 6 and 17
v.  Post-termination Section 21 Item 17
obligations
w.  Non-competition Section 18 Item 17
covenants
x.  Dispute resolution Section 22 and 25.4 Items 6 and 17
ITEM 10
FINANCING

We do not provide, directly or indirectly, any financing to you. We do not guarantee your
notes, leases or other obligations.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING,
COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

Before you open your Restaurant,

1. We will review and accept the location you select for your Restaurant (Franchise
Agreement, Section 6.1) after evaluating the following factors: population density and
demographics, traffic flow, pedestrian counts, visibility, parking, access, household income, and
local competition, including other Restaurants. We expect you to retain an independent expert to
evaluate the suitability of a proposed site. We may help you select a site, but we do not warrant
or represent that the selected site is suitable. We disclaim any responsibility for the suitability of
the site. Our acceptance of the site is based on the site satisfying our minimum site selection
criteria only.
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If your site is not identified by the time that you sign your Franchise Agreement, you will
have 150 days after signing the Franchise Agreement to (i) identify and obtain our acceptance of
a site and (ii) sign any documentation required to document our acceptance of the site, and (iii)
obtain a fully signed Lease that complies with our lease requirements. If you and we cannot
agree on a site or you fail to complete all the requirements discussed in the previous sentence in
the 150 day period, we may terminate your Franchise Agreement. If we terminate your
Franchise Agreement for this reason, we will not refund the Initial Franchise Fee. (Franchise
Agreement, Section 6.3)

2. We will provide a sample layout and specifications for the Restaurant. You must hire an
architect that we approve in writing to prepare your plans and make any necessary changes to our
standard layout and specifications. Our approval of your architect will not in any way be our
endorsement of your architect or render us liable for your architect's performance. We inspect
each Restaurant when construction is finished to make sure that it meets all of our standards and
requirements. (Franchise Agreement, Section 7.2).

3. We will make all Non-Proprietary Products and Proprietary Products available to you
through independent distributors or manufacturers unless an act of God, governmental restriction,
labor difficulty, or similar event prevents us from doing so. (Franchise Agreement, Sections 8.1
and 8.3).

4. We will use reasonable efforts to fulfill or cause distributors or manufacturers to fulfill
your orders for Non-Proprietary Products and Proprietary Products on a timely basis. If we, our
distributors or our manufacturers cannot supply customers (including yourself and other
franchisees) with the quantity and type of Non-Proprietary Products or Proprietary Products that
they request, as a result of the causes described above or other causes beyond our or our
suppliers' control, then we will try to allocate the available quantities and types of Non-
Proprietary Products or Proprietary Products on an equitable basis among businesses selling
Paik’s Noodle products. If you do not receive Non-Proprietary Products or Proprietary Products
from us, our distributors or our manufacturers because of any of the above reasons, this will not
be our breach of the Franchise Agreement, nor will we, our distributors or manufacturers be
liable to you for this. (Franchise Agreement, Section 8.1.C.)

5. We will share with you our know-how in operating a Restaurant featuring premium
Chinese noodle and complementary food and beverages, and grant you electronic or other access
to our Manuals containing the information, methods, techniques, and specifications for the
operation of a Restaurant. You must strictly comply with the Manuals in operating your business.
We can change the Manuals, and you must comply with these changes when we post them, but
they will not materially alter your rights and obligations under the Franchise Agreement. We
may provide to you the Manuals and any supplements to the Manuals in hard copy or
electronically by electronic mail, the internet or other electronic format. (Franchise Agreement,
Sections 9 and 10).

6. We will approve or disapprove all signs, posters, and displays in writing before
installation or display. (Franchise Agreement, Sections 7.4 and 12.2).
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7. We will furnish you with any specifications for required products and services.
(Franchise Agreement, Section 8.3).

8. We will approve or disapprove, in writing, any advertising, direct mail, identification,
and promotional materials and programs you propose. (Franchise Agreement, Section 12.2).

9. We will furnish you with the suggested and mandatory retail prices for your services.
Subject to applicable law, you must honor the terms of all promotional or discount programs that
we may offer to the public for Paik’s Noodle Restaurants and shall comply with all pricing
policies that we may specify, including minimum and maximum pricing policies, minimum
advertised price policies and unilateral price policies we furnish you. (Franchise Agreement,
Section 14.4).

Time to Open

It is our standard procedure to have you search, identify and select the site for the
Restaurant. Our site acceptance is based on residential population, traffic counts and patterns,
competing establishments, median income levels, availability of parking, rental and lease terms,
physical configuration of the site and growth trends in the area. \We must approve any site selected,
but our consent will not be unreasonably withheld.

We estimate that the typical time between signing the Franchise Agreement and opening
your Restaurant is 3 to 12 months. Factors affecting time include attendance at, and satisfactory
completion of, the applicable training program, obtaining the lease, obtaining all necessary
permits, completion of construction, and delivery and installation of equipment and supplies.
You must (i) obtain our acceptance of the Accepted Location, submit site plans and architectural
plans to us, and obtain a signed Lease (that complies with our lease requirements) within 150
days after we sign the Franchise Agreement, (ii) begin construction at the Accepted Location
within 240 days after we sign the Franchise Agreement, and (iii) open your Restaurant within
360 days after we sign the Franchise Agreement.

Obligations During Franchise Operation

During the operation of your Restaurant,

1. We will provide assistance and supervision during the initial opening and at the Grand
Opening of the Restaurant.

2. We will make all Non-Proprietary Products and Proprietary Products available to you
through us, independent distributors or manufacturers, unless an act of God, governmental
restriction, labor difficulty, or similar event prevents us from doing so, (Franchise Agreement,
Sections 8.1 and 8.3).

3. We will furnish you with any specifications for required products and services.
(Franchise Agreement, Section 8.3.A).
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4. We will review and approve or disapprove any advertising, direct mail, identification,
and promotional materials and programs you propose. (Franchise Agreement, Section 12.2).

5. We will furnish you with those support services we consider advisable. We may provide
these services on-site, off-site, by telephone, or through other means. Timing will depend on the
availability of our personnel. (Franchise Agreement, Section 14.3)

6. We will provide ongoing initial training program, and we will also offer advanced and
refresher training for managers.

7. We will update periodically the Operations Manual, as needed, to incorporate new
developments and changes in the System, and will provide you a copy of all updates.

Advertising Fund

We have established an Advertising Fund ("Ad Fund") that we administer and control.
We reserve the right on 30 day’s written notice to collect, pause, reduce or increase your
advertising contributions to the Ad Fund (the "Advertising Contribution) up to the maximum
rate of 1.0% of Net Sales. We can spend the contributions to the Ad Fund in any manner we
choose to promote the Paik's Noodle brand and products. We will direct all advertising
programs and control the creative concepts, materials and media used, media placement, and
allocation for the Ad Fund. The Ad Fund may be used to meet all costs of administering,
directing, preparing, placing, and paying for national, regional, or local advertising. This
includes the cost of preparing and conducting television, radio, magazine, and newspaper
advertising campaigns, and other public relations activities and the cost of employing advertising
agencies, including fees to have print or broadcast advertising placed by an agency and all other
advertising agency fees. We can use the Ad Fund for our reasonable administrative and
personnel costs and overhead that we incur in activities reasonably related to the administration
or direction of advertising and promotional programs and new product development and research,
including conducting market research; preparing marketing and advertising materials; working
with public relations firms, advertising agencies, advertising placement services, and creative
talent; preparing and maintaining, and paying third parties for the preparation and maintenance
of, social media accounts, World Wide Web pages and sites; other activities for advertising and
promotion on the Internet and other public computer and social media networks; collecting and
accounting for franchisee advertising contributions; and other activities that are directly or
indirectly designed to promote the System, its franchisees, and/or increase System sales
(including combos, crew incentives, franchisee incentive and/or promotional programs,
customized materials, quality assurance and food safety programs, and mystery shop and
shoppers programs).

We intend our advertising and promotional activities to further general public recognition
and acceptance of the Proprietary Marks for the benefit of the System. We will not spend Ad
Funds in a manner that (i) exclusively benefits our licensees that manufacture and sell Paik’s
Noodles products, if any, or (ii) is principally a solicitation for the sale of franchises. We have
no obligation to make expenditures for the Ad Fund that are equivalent or proportionate to your
contributions, to ensure that you benefit directly or proportionately from the placement of
advertising, or to ensure that any advertising impacts or penetrates your area.
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The Ad Fund will be accounted for separately from our other funds. We will provide you
with an annual summary of the expenditures for the Ad Fund within a reasonable time after we
receive your written request for a summary. In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024, 18.9%
of the Ad Fund was spent on social media marketing, 0.7% on advertisement production, and
4.0% on franchise support programs, and the remainder (76.4%) was carried over to the next
fiscal year.

Any amounts collected but not spent within the fiscal year are carried over and spent in
the next fiscal year. Any amounts that we spend on advertising in excess of the amounts then
available in the Ad Fund also will be carried over as a loan from us to the Ad Fund and will be
reimbursed to us in the next fiscal year. We intend for the Ad Fund to be perpetual; however,
after all of the Ad Fund contributions have been spent for the purposes described above, we may
terminate the Ad Fund. The Paik’s Noodle Restaurants that we and our affiliates own may (but
need not) contribute to the Ad Fund on the same basis as franchisees..

Local Advertising. You must spend at least 1% of your monthly Net Sales on local
advertising. All advertising, promotion and marketing must be completely clear and factual and
not misleading and conform to the highest standards of ethical marketing and the promotion
policies which we prescribe from time to time. You must submit to us, in the form and manner
we prescribe, for prior approval, samples of all advertising and promotional materials not
prepared or previously approved by us, including materials you wish to present on a website. If
you do not receive written or oral disapproval within 10 days from the date of our receipt of such
materials, we will be deemed to have approved the submitted materials. You may not use any
advertising or promotional materials that we have not approved, have disapproved or that do not
include the copyright registration notices and trademark registration notices we designate. Asa
condition of approval, you must assign your copyright and any trademark or service mark rights in
any materials you create to us, without compensation. You must permit us, the Ad Fund and other
Paik's Noodle franchisees we authorize, to use these materials without compensation. You are not
permitted to advertise on the Internet or World Wide Web without our prior written consent.

Cooperatives ("Local Advertising Groups')

We have the power to require local or regional advertising groups to be formed, changed,
dissolved or merged. We have the right to designate certain geographic areas or to group together
areas or Restaurants having similar characteristics and similar advertising and marketing needs for
purposes of establishing local advertising groups ("LAG") to assist with local and regional
advertising and marketing programs. You must become a member of the LAG designated for the
location of your Restaurant, if any, even if you are the sole member. The members of each LAG
will adopt governing rules and voting procedures and determine procedures for assessing members.
You must participate in promotional programs your LAG establishes that may require you to make
expenditures. We may contribute to a LAG, including monies from advertising contributions we
collect for the Ad Fund and vendor contributions we receive, but we are not required to. Your
LAG will determine the amount of any contribution that you must make directly to the LAG. We
have the right to direct the creation of LAGs and to direct a LAG to modify its governing
documents, cease operations, modify its geographic area or merge or dissolve. We may require
LAGs to prepare annual or periodic financial and other reports that may be made available for you
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for review. We also must approve advertising materials the LAG uses. We will make the final
decision on marketing and advertising by the LAGs.

At this time, we do not require franchisees to participate in a LAG or any advertising
cooperative. No local or regional advertising cooperative exists in our System at this time.

Information System/Cash Reqgister/Computer System

The Point-of-Sale (“POS") system is an electronic cash register system. Its principal
function is to manage financial records of sales transactions at your Restaurant efficiently and in
line with our System. You must purchase, use, maintain and update your software, computer and
other POS systems that meet our specifications and requirements. There are no contractual
limitations on the frequency and cost of upgrades and updates to the systems or programs. You
must comply with our then-current terms of use policies and any other requirements regarding any
inter/intranet sites we establish for Restaurants. We have presently designated Clover Network,
Inc. as the supplier for the POS System, with the designated installation vendor as Cardconnect
CCS located at 3519 W. Commonwealth Ave., Ste 1, Fullerton, CA 92833, (213) 507-5535. We
reserve the right to replace the above supplier and appoint a new supplier or suppliers as we deem
necessary at our discretion.

The cost of purchasing the required system is estimated to range between $2,000-$3,000.
The estimated annual cost of optional or required maintenance, updating, upgrading or support
contracts is approximately $1,000-$1,200. There are no contractual limitations on the frequency or
cost of upgrades or changes in the computer systems we may impose.

You must obtain and maintain at your own expense accounting, sales, reporting and records
retention systems conforming to the requirements set by us. We reserve the right to use, and to
have full access to, all your cash registers, computers and any other systems, and the information
and data they contain. We may charge a reasonable fee for the license, modification, maintenance
or support of software or any other goods and/or services that we furnish to you in connection with
any of the systems.

We may introduce to the System additional computer software and hardware (including
POS and additional back office systems) which you must purchase, use, maintain and update at
your expense, as specifications and requirements may be modified over time. In some cases, these
components may only be available through us or approved vendors. You will be responsible for
paying all supplier and/or licensor (which may include us) charges for use, maintenance, support
and/or updates to any future required systems. We do not have a contractual obligation under the
Franchise Agreement to provide any maintenance, repairs, upgrades, or updates on any software or
hardware.

You will use the computer for basic accounting practices, receiving and responding to
emails, submitting monthly reports. We will have access to all data captured by these computers.
There is no contractual limitation on our use of the data, although any use by us shall be for
reasonable business purposes.

We do not warrant or have any responsibility for the software or hardware you must obtain.
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Any warranty you may have on equipment or software will be limited to that provided by the
applicable manufacturer or licensor.

Operating Manual

For the duration of the Franchise Agreement, we will grant you electronic access to the
Operating Manual or make them available to you by paper or electronically by electronic mail, the
Internet or other electronic format. The Operating Manual contains mandatory and suggested
specifications, standards and operating procedures. It is confidential and remains our property.
We may revise the Operating Manual from time to time by posting the revisions electronically or
by letter, memorandum, bulletin, videotape, audiotape, electronic mail or by other written or
electronic communication, including the internet. You must abide by all revisions, but the
revisions will not materially alter your status and rights under your Franchise Agreement. We will
give you an opportunity to view the Manuals before you purchase a franchise if you so request.

Attached as Exhibit D is a copy of the table of contents of our current Operating Manual,
which indicates the number of pages devoted to each topic and the total number of pages in the
Operating Manual.

Training Program

Within 90 days prior to opening your Restaurant, you must complete our new franchisee
training program ("Initial Training Program™). Our Initial Training Program consists of
approximately ten (10) days of instruction by our current management team concerning all aspects
of the operation and management of the Restaurant and its business. The training includes review
and discussion of the Operations Manual and all aspects of the operation of your business. The
training should be scheduled near the time of the completion of the construction of your Restaurant
and after hiring your key employees.

The training will take place at your Franchised Restaurant, or at another location or
locations as we may designate, and will be conducted by our certified instructors. We may require
that you and/or your designated manager(s) attend such further training programs as we shall from
time to time reasonably prescribe and complete the programs to our satisfaction. A person who has
successfully completed our new franchisee training program must at all times actively supervise
the operation of your Restaurant.

For all required initial training courses, we will provide, at no charge to you, instructors and
training materials. However, you must pay to us the expenses incurred by us to travel to and provide
the initial training at your Franchised Restaurant, including transportation, lodging, meals and other
expenses associated with the initial training incurred by us. The initial training will require you to
have one to two of our representatives determined in our discretion to provide the initial training for
approximately 10 days (but in no event longer than 14 days) of onsite training and assistance. You
will also be responsible for all other expenses which you or your employees incur for the purpose
of this training, including the cost of transportation, lodging, meals and wages, if any. If you need
to replace your designated manager, the replacement manager must attend and complete the initial
training program to our satisfaction as soon as is practicable. For this training, we charge a
supplemental training fee to train the replacement designated manager, which is currently $300.00

24



per day. The fee will be primarily to compensate the personnel who teach the courses and to
defray the expenses of such courses.

You are responsible for the recruitment and hiring of all of your employees. You are also
responsible for the training of all Restaurant employees. For your Restaurant, one of our
representatives will advise and assist you in opening the Restaurant by coordinating your pre-
opening activities and being available to assist with your operations for up to seven (7) days for the
opening of your Restaurant.

We will be available to consult with you and/or your designated manager by telephone,
Monday through Friday 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (Los Angeles, California time), with respect to all
aspects of starting and operating your Restaurant. Listed below is a chart showing our tentative
training schedule, the principal instructors, the instructional material you will use, and the location
of the training:

TRAINING PROGRAM

Hours of Hours of On-
Subject Classroom The-Job Location
Training Training
Orientation 2 1 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Concept, History, Business Model 1 - 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Human Resources Management 2 2 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Customer Service and Sales 2 10 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Techniques
Food Preparation 2 10 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Menu/Plate Presentation 2 10 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Product Ordering —Specifications and 1 2 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Inventory Control
Equipment Usage and Maintenance 2 1 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Marketing and Advertising 2 - 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Quality Standards and Store Sanitation 2 10 'Your Franchised Restaurant
General Store Operation 1 10 'Your Franchised Restaurant
Total 17 56
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All aspects of training are integrated. There are no definitive starting and stopping times.
The curriculum of the Initial Training Program is subject to change. Instructional materials for
training include the Operation Manuals, standardized forms and employee manuals. Mr. Hyejun
Jeong, who has been with our parent The Born Korea since March 2020 as a trainer, supervises and
manages the training programs and the training staff. Trainers do not specialize in any subject.
Other members of our staff and of our Parent's staffs may assist in training.

We can also require that you and/or your designated manager attend additional and/or
refresher training programs, as we may reasonably require, to correct, improve and enhance your
operations, the System, and its members and to prepare for changes in laws affecting your
operations and the System, including, without limitation, AB 1228, at our corporate headquarters
and/or your Restaurant, with durations not longer than 3 days and not more than 2 times in any
given year. You will be responsible for all travel, living, incidental and other expenses for you
and your personnel attending optional or mandatory training programs, seminars or meetings.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other
franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands
that we control.

Subject to foregoing, you will receive an exclusive trade area as described in this Item. The
following describes how trade areas (*"Areas of Protection™) are determined, and the rights that you
and we have under the Franchise Agreement.

You and we may negotiate your Area of Protection if the Accepted Location is known at the
time you sign the Franchise Agreement. The size and scope of the Area of Protection will be
determined on a case-by-case basis and set forth specifically in the Franchise Agreement, but will
be an area of about 0.25 of one mile from your Restaurant if located within a Central Business
District, which is an area concentrated with commercial businesses to be designated by us at our
sole discretion. For locations outside of the Central Business District, your Area of Protection will
be an area measuring approximately 1 mile from your Restaurant. The factors that we consider in
determining the size of an Area of Protection include current and projected market demand,
demographics and population, median household income, presence of other businesses, location of
competitors, traffic patterns, access and visibility, location of other Restaurants, our future
development plans and other market conditions. We typically define the Area of Protection by the
market area for the Restaurant. If your Restaurant is located in a neighborhood, suburban or urban
location, your Area of Protection will likely be defined by either consumer population around your
Restaurant or drive time to reach your Restaurant. If the Accepted Location is not known when you
sign the Franchise Agreement, we will designate the Area of Protection once we authorize a
location for the Restaurant and the Accepted Location, and Area of Protection will be documented
when we accept the location. If the Accepted Location is known when you sign the Franchise
Agreement, the Franchise Agreement will specify the Accepted Location for your Restaurant and
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the Area of Protection.

During the term of the Franchise Agreement, we will not own, acquire, establish and/or
operate, nor license and/or franchise any other person to establish or operate a Restaurant in the
Area of Protection except as may be permitted under the Franchise Agreement and those exceptions
are described below. There are no circumstances under which the Area of Protection may be
altered before expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement. Your territorial protection is
not dependent on achievement of a certain sales volume, market penetration or other factors, other
than compliance with the Franchise Agreement. You will have no right of first refusal and you will
not have any similar rights to acquire additional franchises or establish additional Restaurants.

You may only sell Paik's Noodle products and services at retail from your Restaurant, and
you may not engage in the wholesale sale or distribution of any Paik's Noodle product, service,
equipment, or other component, or any related product or service, without first obtaining our written
consent. You may not sell thru the Internet or using any channel of distribution other than your
Restaurant without first obtaining our written consent. We grant you a franchise for a specific
location, which we must approve according to site selection procedures, and relocation of your
Restaurant requires our prior written approval.

Our Reserved Rights

Under the Franchise Agreement, we and our affiliates retain all the rights that we do not
specifically grant to you. Among the rights that we retain are the following (the following list is
only for purposes of illustration and is not meant to limit our rights):

1. We may produce and sell Products, or any other products or services, and authorize others to
produce and sell Products or any other products or services, to any party, in any location, through
any channel of distribution including without limitation to and through supermarkets, convenience
stores, club stores, and other retail stores not dedicated to the sale of the Products, or any other
channel including mail order sales and sales through the internet, using the Proprietary Marks, the
System and any other marks and/or systems, we desire, without providing any rights or
compensation to you.

2. We may open and operate, and franchise others to open and operate, retail outlets at any
location within or outside the Area of Protection, including near your Accepted Location and
Restaurant, using the Proprietary Marks and selling the Products at limited access and captive
audience facilities, separate areas, concession departments and other types of institutional accounts
(which include airports, bus and railroad terminals, other public transportation facilities, sports
arenas and stadiums, highway rest stops, gasoline service stations, amusement centers, museums,
supermarkets, convenience stores, department stores, enclosed malls, food courts, hospitals and
other health care facilities, parks, universities and education facilities, theaters, schools, art centers,
convention centers, casinos, military bases, office buildings, business complexes, apartment
buildings, condominiums, dormitories, other high density locations and other similar non-restaurant
locations) (collectively, "Non-Traditional Outlets™), without providing any rights or compensation
to you.

3. We may acquire or be acquired by another business, and the other business may open and
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operate, and franchise others to open and operate, businesses similar to the Restaurant: (i) at any
location outside the Area of Protection or at Non-Traditional Outlets in the Area of Protection
(including near your Accepted Location) using the Proprietary Marks and selling the Products,
through restaurants that are the same as or similar to Restaurants, without providing any rights or
compensation to you; and (ii) at any location in the Area of Protection using marks other than the
Proprietary Marks and selling products similar to the Products, through restaurants that are the same
as or similar to Restaurants, without providing any rights or compensation to you.

4, There may already be company-owned or franchised Restaurants near your Restaurant that
will continue to operate. We may open or franchise new Restaurants near your Restaurant (but
outside your Area of Protection) without consulting you or giving you the first right to open them.
These Restaurants may compete directly with you.

5. Other Restaurants near your Restaurant that are already in existence or opened later under
Franchise Agreements also may (i) compete directly with you, (ii) provide services in close
proximity to your Restaurant without compensating you, and (iii) possibly adversely affect the
operation of your Restaurant.

6. As of the effective date of this Disclosure Document, we or our affiliates have no plans to

franchise or operate any business similar to that of a Restaurant under different trademarks.

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

The following trademark has been filed with the United States Patent and Trademark
Office (“USPTO”):

TRADEMARK REGISTRATION | STATUS
(APPLICATION)
NUMBER
4623775 Registered on
Registration Date | October 21, 2014

- : ; }aikgs noodle October 21, 2014

R 4782951 Registered on
:“-) H].x.' Registration Date | July 28, 2015
1-—1—- July 28, 2015
O O . 10 0410 uly
PAIK's NOODLE

*The Born Korea Co., Ltd., our parent company, is the owner of the marks identified
above and has granted us the exclusive license to use and license the above trademarks, and we
in turn will grant you a non-exclusive right to use all of the trademarks, service marks, trade
names and commercial symbols used in connection with the operation of the Restaurant
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(collectively, the “Proprietary Marks™). The Proprietary Marks may only be used at the location
we approve for your Restaurant and for the sale of products and services we authorize under the

Franchise Agreement. We update the Manuals periodically, and add or delete Proprietary Marks
on a continuing basis.

Your rights to the Proprietary Marks are derived solely from your Franchise Agreement.
You will only use the Proprietary Marks to identify your Restaurant except as we authorize. You
have no right to apply for registration of any Proprietary Mark. In using the Proprietary Marks,
you must strictly follow our standards, specifications, requirements, and instructions. All
goodwill associated with the Proprietary Marks will remain our exclusive property. You may
not use the Proprietary Marks with any unauthorized product or service or in any other way not
explicitly authorized by the Franchise Agreement or that we otherwise approve. When your
Franchise Agreement expires or terminates, all rights to use the Proprietary Marks will revert to
us automatically without any payment or compensation to you and you will keep no rights in the
Proprietary Marks. You may not take any action to question or contest our rights or interest in
the Proprietary Marks and the goodwill in the Proprietary Marks.

Any required affidavits relating to the Proprietary Marks have been filed. There are
presently no effective determinations of the USPTO, any trademark trial and appeal board, the
Trademark Administrator of any state or any court, any pending interference, opposition, or
cancellation proceeding, or any pending material litigation involving any of the Proprietary
Marks that is relevant to your use. There are no currently effective agreements that significantly
limit our rights to use or franchise the Proprietary Marks in any way that is material to the
franchise.

If you learn of any claim against you for alleged infringement, unfair competition, or
similar claims about the Proprietary Marks, you must promptly notify us. We will promptly take
the action we consider necessary to defend you. We must indemnify you for any action against
you by a third party based solely on alleged infringement, unfair competition, or similar claims
about the Proprietary Marks. You may not settle or compromise any of these claims without our
written consent. We have the right to defend and settle any claim at our sole expense, using our
own counsel. You must cooperate with us in the defense. We will have no obligation to defend
or indemnify you if the claim against you relates to your use of the Proprietary Marks in
violation of the Franchise Agreement.

You must comply with our instructions to modify or discontinue use of any Proprietary
Mark or to adopt or use additional or substituted Proprietary Marks. We will not be liable to you
for any resulting expenses. You promise in the Franchise Agreement not to start or join any
proceeding against us for any resulting expenses.

There are presently no infringing uses known to us that could materially affect your use
of the Proprietary Marks listed above in the state in which your Restaurant will be located.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
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We have no patents material to the franchise. We claim copyrights on certain forms,
advertisements, promotional materials, and other written materials, and in some instances we
may choose to obtain federal copyright registrations for some of these materials. We also claim
copyrights and other proprietary rights in the Manuals (and the modifications we make to it
periodically). We also claim copyrights in our building designs and any artwork used thereon.

There are no agreements currently in effect that significantly limit your right to use any
of our copyrights. Also, there are no currently-effective determinations of the USPTO,
Copyright Office (Library of Congress) or any court involving any of our copyrights discussed
above. We are unaware of any infringing uses of or superior prior rights to any of our copyrights
that could materially affect your use of them in the state in which your Restaurant will be located.

Your obligations and ours to protect your rights to use our copyrights are the same as the
obligations for Proprietary Marks described in Item 13.

Confidential Information

Our Operating Manual, other manuals, training material, merchandise and vendor lists
and updates, action plans, and other directives contain material which we consider to be trade
secrets. We claim trade secret and copyright protection for these materials. You have to follow
our direction in protecting the manuals and other trade secret materials from unauthorized
disclosure. You must use our proprietary materials only as we direct. You may not, during the
initial term or any renewal term of the Franchise Agreement, or after the Franchise Agreement
expires or is terminated, reveal any of our confidential information to another person or use it for
any other person or business. You may not copy any of our confidential information or give it to
a third party except as we authorize. All persons affiliated with you must sign our Personal
Covenants Agreement (Schedule B to the Franchise Agreement).

Our confidential information includes products, services, equipment, technologies, and
procedures for the retail sale of food and non-food products under the System; systems and
techniques for the production, distribution, merchandising, and sale of food and non-food
products; systems and techniques for food preparation and storage; menus; recipes and
ingredients; special techniques for packaging, display, merchandising, and marketing of food
products; operating procedures for sanitation and maintenance; systems of operation, services,
programs, products, procedures, policies, standards, techniques, requirements, and specifications
that are part of the System; plans, layouts, designs and specification for a prototypical Restaurant,
the Operating Manual; methods of advertising and promotion; instructional materials; and other
matters.

You must irrevocably license to us all products, services, equipment, and programs you
develop for the System and the food and non-food products sold under the System. We will not
be liable to you in any way because of this license.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL
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OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must personally supervise the operation of your Restaurant(s), unless we otherwise
permit in writing. You must devote the necessary time and your best efforts for the proper and
effective operation of your Restaurant. If we license you to operate more than one Restaurant, you
must devote the time necessary for the proper and effective operation of all your Restaurants. You
must employ one certified manager for each Restaurant.

If you are an individual, you must either serve as or designate a certified manager. An entity
franchisee must designate a certified manager. The certified manager, who will have day-to-day
management responsibility for your Restaurant, will exercise on-premises supervision and personally
participate in the direct operation of the Restaurant. We do not require that your Restaurant certified
manager must own any equity interest in the franchise if the franchisee is a business entity, but your
certified manager must complete the Initial Training Program to our satisfaction. If your certified
manager is unable to work for any reason, you must immediately notify us, and you must designate a
successor or acting certified manager within 30 days. If you fail to do so after receiving from us a
default notice with a cure period, we can terminate the Franchise Agreement.

If a legal entity owns the franchise rights, like a corporation, partnership or limited liability
company, the person who owns a controlling interest in the entity's equity or voting rights, or a
general partner, must devote full time and attention to franchise activities. All individual owners of
20% or more ownership interest (“Principal Owners”) of such legal entity must sign a personal
guaranty (Schedule C of the Franchise Agreement). If none of the owners owns a controlling interest
in the entity’s equity or voting rights, you must designate one of your owners as your Principal
Owner, primarily responsible for the Franchised Restaurant. A Principal Owner must have and
maintain at least 20% ownership of the Franchised Restaurant and have decision-making authority
about the Franchised Restaurant. All Principal Owners and the entity’s directors and officers
(collectively, “Covenanting Personnel”) must sign our Personal Covenants Agreement (Schedule B
to the Franchise Agreement) and keep our confidential or proprietary information confidential (see
Item 14).

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You must offer and sell all services, products, and programs that we require you to sell
and that are part of the System, or that we incorporate into the System in the future. We may add
to, delete from, or modify the services, products, and programs that you can and must offer. You
must abide by any additions, deletions, and modifications, but only if the changes do not
materially and unreasonably increase your obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

You may not sell any menu item, product, service, or program that is not a part of the
System without our prior written approval. You may not use the Paik's Noodle name or
Proprietary Marks for any other business. You may not conduct any business other than the
business contemplated by the Franchise Agreement from your Restaurant without first obtaining
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our written consent. There are no restrictions on the customers to whom you can sell the
products at your Restaurant.

You may only sell Paik's Noodle products and services at retail from your Restaurant,
and you may not engage in the wholesale sale or distribution of any Paik's Noodle products,
service, equipment, or other component, or any related product or service, without first obtaining
our written consent. You may not sell any products thru the Internet or using any channel of
distribution other than your Restaurant without first obtaining our written consent. We will
permit you to use a website page that (i) is located on our website, (ii) we have approved, and
(iii) complies with the Operating Manual for marketing catering and delivery services.

You may not sell, barter, or exchange the Proprietary Products or other proprietary items
at wholesale or retail under any condition. If you engage in any wholesale or retail sale, barter,
or exchange of any quantity of Proprietary Products or other proprietary items to a Paik's Noodle
franchisee that is not in good standing with us or to any other person or entity, we can terminate
the Franchise Agreement immediately on notice to you. You may sell out-of-stock Proprietary
Products or other proprietary items to a Paik's Noodle franchisee that is in good standing with us
but any sale under these circumstances must be in accordance with all applicable food handling
laws and regulations.

In preparing, dispensing, and selling Paik's Noodle products, you may use only product
components, ingredients, flavoring, and garnishes that meet our then-current requirements and
specifications. You must prepare all Paik's Noodle products in strict accordance with our
standards, specifications, techniques and procedures. In dispensing Paik's Noodle products, you
may use only containers, cartons, bags, boxes, napkins, and other paper goods and packaging
bearing our then-currently approved text and designs, and that otherwise meet our then-current
requirements, specifications, and quality standards.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER
AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise Agreement and related
agreements on renewal, termination, transfer, and dispute resolution. You should read these
provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

Provision Section in Summary
Franchise
Agreement
a.  Term of the Section 3.1 10 Years
franchise
b.  Renewal or Section 3.2 One additional term of 10 years
extension of the term
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c.  Requirements for Section 3.2 You must satisfy these requirements to renew:
you to renew or
extend a. Timely request renewal
b. Have been in substantial compliance with
Franchise Agreement
c. Remodel, refurbish and renovate the Restaurant,
if required
d. Sign and return your Renewal Franchise
Agreement (then-current)
e. Pay the renewal fee
f. Sign a general lease
d.  Termination by you Section 20.1 The Franchise Agreement does not provide for
this. But you may seek to terminate on any
grounds available to you under applicable law,
including material breach by Franchisor.
e.  Termination by us None None
without cause
f.  Termination by us Section 2 We may terminate only if you default.
with cause
g. “Cause” defined — Section 20.3 You have 24 hours to cure if:

defaults which can
be cured

a. You refuse us permission to inspect or audit.

b. A threat or danger to public health or safety
results from your continued operation of the
Restaurant.

c. Any dilution or adulteration of products at the
Restaurant, or any misrepresentation, substitution,
or palming off from the Restaurant operated under
the Franchise Agreement.

d. You fail to comply fully with all laws.

You have 5 days to cure if:

a. You sell, barter, or exchange the Proprietary
Products or other proprietary items at wholesale or
retail.

b. You fail to secure a Accepted Location within
the required time limits and procedures or fail to
open on time.

c. You fail to comply with the in-term covenant
not to compete.

You have 10 days to cure if:

a. You fail to pay any of your debts to us, our
affiliates or others

b. You do not obtain personal covenants required
under the Franchise Agreement.

¢. You have an uncured default in any other
agreement, including a mortgage or lease for the
Restaurant.

d. You default under your lease or lose possession
of the Accepted Location.
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You have 30 days to cure if:

a. You do not maintain the required financial
records.

b. You breach any other provision of your
Franchise Agreement.

h.

“Cause” defined —
defaults which
cannot be cured

Section 20.2

On notice to you:

a. You violate restrictions on use of Confidential
Information, or fail to obtain the required
additional covenants.

b. You copy or permit anyone else to copy any part
of the Manuals.

c. You (or any principal of a corporation,
partnership, or proprietorship franchisee) are
convicted of a felony, fraud, etc.

d. You abandon the Restaurant.

e. After curing a default, you commit the same or
similar default again within 12 months.

f. You become insolvent, become subject to
bankruptcy, make an assignment for creditors,
subject to a receiver, have unpaid judgments,
subject to attachment proceedings or execution of
levy, or un-dismissed foreclosure.

g. Your (or any principals of a corporation,
partnership, or proprietorship franchisee) assets,
property, or interests are blocked under any law,
ordinance or regulation related to terrorist
activities or you (or any principal of a corporation,
partnership, or proprietorship franchisee) violate
any regulation law, or ordinance related to terrorist
activities.

Your obligations on
termination/non-
renewal

Section 21

a. Stop using our Proprietary Marks, confidential
information, trade secrets, and Manuals.

b. Immediately deliver to us all materials related to
the System and your copies of any of the Manuals.
c¢. Immediately cancel all assumed name
registrations.

d. Within 5 days, pay all sums owing to us and our
affiliates.

e. Immediately de-identify the Restaurant as our
franchisee or former franchisee.

f. Immediately comply with non-competition
covenants in the Franchise Agreement.

g. Stop using the telephone numbers listed in
directories under the name "Paik’'s Noodle" or any
confusingly similar name.

h. Immediately sign agreements necessary for
termination.

i. Pay all liquidated damages due us.

j. If we choose not to take over (or to have another
franchisee take over) the Restaurant, redecorate
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and remodel it to distinguish it from Restaurants
under the System.

k. In 15 days, arrange with us for an inventory by
us, at our cost, of personal property, fixtures,
equipment, inventory and supplies. We will have
the option for 30 days after termination or
expiration to buy these at the fair market value
(exclusive of goodwill).

I. If we terminate for cause, we can take possession
of the Restaurant and require that you assign to us
or our designee your interest in the lease for the
Restaurant. If you dispute the termination, then we
can operate the business until final court
determination. If the court decides termination was
invalid, we must make a complete accounting for
the time when we operated the business.

Assignment of Section 19.6 We can assign if the assignee is capable of performing

contract by us our obligations under the Franchise Agreement, and
agrees to perform these obligations.

“Transfer” by you— | Section 19.1 Any assignment, subfranchising, sublicensing, sale,

definition transfer or share of: (i) your rights under or interest in
the Franchise Agreement; (ii) the Restaurant or any
interest in it; (iii) the Franchisee, if an entity; (iv) any
interest in a Franchisee entity; or (v) any interest in any
entity that directly or indirectly controls a Franchisee
entity.

Our approval of Sections 19.1 Neither you nor other owners of the interests described

transfer by you and 19.3 in (k) above can transfer without first obtaining our
written approval.

Conditions for our Section 19.3 Third Party Transfers:

approval of transfer and 19.4 a. You must pay all amounts you owe us and our

affiliates.

b. You have not been in default under the Franchise
Agreement or any other agreement during the Term.

c. Transferee and proposed Restaurant Manager must
attend and successfully complete training before
transfer, at transferee's expense.

d. Transferee must meet our then-current requirements
for new franchisees.

e. Transferee agrees to upgrade and remodel Restaurant
to conform to our then-current standards for quality and
appearance and trade dress.

f. Transferee must sign our then-current Franchise
Agreement. The term of new Franchise Agreement will
expire on the date of expiration of your Franchise
Agreement.

0. You must sign a general release.

h. You must give us a copy of the signed assighment
contract.

i. You pay us a transfer fee equal to 50% of the then-
current initial franchise fee.
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j- You must comply with our right of first refusal.
Related Party Transfers

a. You give us prior written notice of the transfer.

b. The related party assumes in writing the Franchise
Agreement.

¢. You may not be in default under the Franchise
Agreement.

d. You must sign a general release.

Our right of first Section 19.5 We can match any offer for your Restaurant; the

refusal to acquire Franchisee, if an entity; any interest in a Franchisee

your business entity; or any interest in an entity controlling a
Franchisee entity.

Our option to Section 21.4 We may purchase your personal property, fixtures,

purchase your equipment, inventory, and supplies for the Restaurant at

business the fair market value (exclusive of goodwill).

Your death or Section 19.2 Upon 1 year from your death or permanent incapacity

disability you must transfer all rights and interests to buyer that we
approve provided each person obtaining interest: (i) is
capable of conducting the obligations under the
Franchise Agreement; (ii) signs form personal
covenants agreement; and (iii) signs form personal
guaranty.

Non-competition Section 18 No involvement in competing business anywhere.

covenants during the

term of the franchise

Non-competition Section No involvement in competing business for 12 months

covenants after the 18.4.B within 3 miles of any Restaurant (including your

franchise is Restaurant).

terminated or

expires

Modification of the Sections 10.2 No oral modifications, but we can change the Operating

agreement and 25.2 Manual. Franchise Agreement may be modified only
by a written document signed by Franchisor and
Franchisee.

Integration/ merger Section 25.2 Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are binding

clause (subject to state law). Any other promises may not be
enforceable. Any representations or promises outside of
the disclosure document and franchise agreement may
not be enforceable.

Dispute resolution Section 22.1 All disputes must be resolved by arbitration, except

by arbitration or disputes related to the Lanham Act, disputes related

mediation to the ownership or validity of the Marks, or
disputes that involve enforcement of Franchisor’s
intellectual property rights (subject to state law).

Choice of forum Section 22.1 Subject to state law, currently, arbitration or lawsuit

must be in California.
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w.  Choice of law Section 25.4 Subject to state law, California law applies.

ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchises.

ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchiser-owned outlets, if there is a
reasonable basis for the information, and the information is included in the disclosure document.
Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only
if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying;
or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by
providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular
circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee's future financial performance or
the past financial performance of company-owned, affiliate-owned or franchised Restaurants.
We do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such representations either
orally or in writing. But if you are purchasing an existing Restaurant from us or an affiliate of
ours, we may provide you the actual records of that Restaurant. If you receive any other
financial performance information or projections of your future income, you should report it to
our management by contacting Mr. Yang Hwan Kim, General Manager of Noodle J-1, Inc. at
3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 840, Los Angeles, California 90010, (213) 374-6381, the Federal
Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

Item 20(1) Table —
Systemwide Outlet Summary

For years 2022 to 2024
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Outlets at the Net Change
Start of Year End of Year
Franchised 2022 15 15 0
2023 15 20 +5
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2024 20 28 +8
Company or 2022 1 1 0
Affiliate- 2023 1 0 -1
Owned 2024 0 0 0
Total Outlets 2022 16 16 0
2023 16 20 +4
2024 20 28 +8

Item 20(2) Table —
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)

For years 2022 to 2024
State Year Number of
Transfers
California 2022 0
2023 0
2024 1
Total 2022 0
2023 0
2024 1

Item 20(3) Table —
Status of Franchised Outlets

For years 2022 to 2024

State | Year | Outlets | Outlet Termi- Non- Re- Ceased Outlets
at Start | Opened | nation | Renewal | acquired Opera- at the
of Year by tions- end of
Franchi- Other Year

sor Reasons
AZ | 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
CA | 2022 10 0 1 0 0 0 9
2023 9 3 0 0 0 0 12
2024 12 2 0 0 0 0 14
CO | 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
GA | 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
IL 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
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2024 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
MA | 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
NJ 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
OR | 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
TX | 2022 2 1 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 1 0 0 0 0 4
UT | 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
WA | 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Totals | 2022 15 1 1 0 0 0 15
2023 15 5 0 0 0 0 20
2024 20 8 0 0 0 0 28
Item 20(4) Table —
Status of Company or Affiliate Owned Outlets
For years 2022 to 2024
State Year Outlets | Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets Outlets
at Start | Opened | Reacquired | Closed Sold to at the
of Year from Franchisee | end of
Franchisee Year
CA 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 1 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Totals 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 1 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Item 20(5) Table —
Projected Openings As of Dec. 31, 2024
Ste Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New

Signed But Outlet Not

Opened

Franchised Outlet In
The Next Fiscal Year

Company-
Owned Outlets
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In The Next

Fiscal Year
Indiana 0 1 0
Nevada 0 1 0
Total 0 2 0

If you buy a Paik's Noodle franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other
buyers when you leave the franchise system. Attached to this Franchise Disclosure Document as
Exhibit E is a list of names of all current franchisees and the address and telephone number of
each of their outlets. Exhibit F provides a list of name, city and state, and the last known
telephone number of every franchisee who had an outlet terminated, canceled, not renewed, or
otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business during the most recently completed
fiscal year or who has not communicated with the franchisor within 10 weeks of the disclosure
document issuance date.

As a standard practice, when we enter into a Termination and Release Agreement with a
former franchisee, we require the former franchisee to agree to maintain all information that the
former franchisee has about us confidential. In some instances current and former franchisees
sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experiences with us. You
may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees
will be able to communicate with you.

There are no independent trademark specific franchisee organizations for Paik's Noodle
brand.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit G is our combined audited financial
statements as of December 31, 2022, December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2024. Our fiscal
year end is December 31st.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

All agreements proposed for use in this State are attached to this Franchise Disclosure
Document as follows:

EXHIBIT C - Franchise Agreement
ITEM 23
RECEIPT
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The last page of this Disclosure Document contains a detachable Receipt form which you
must date, sign, and return to us immediately upon your receipt of this Disclosure.
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EXHIBIT A
STATE ADMINISTRATORS/AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

CALIFORNIA MARYLAND

Department of Financial Protection & Innovation  Office of the Attorney General
Suite 750 Securities Division

320 West 4th Street 200 St. Paul Place

Los Angeles, CA 90013 Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020
(213) 576-7500 (410) 576-6360

Toll Free No.: 1 866 275 2677
Agent: Maryland Securities Commissioner

Agent: California Commissioner of Financial 200 St. Paul Place
Protection & Innovation Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020
HAWAII MICHIGAN
Securities Examiner Consumer Protection Division
1010 Richards Street Antitrust and Franchise Unit
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 Michigan Department of Attorney
(808) 548-2021 General
670 Law Building

Agent: Director of Hawaii Department Lansing, Michigan 48913

of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (517) 373-7177

Agent: Michigan Department of Commerce
Corporations and Securities Bureau

ILLINOIS
. s MINNESOTA
Franchise Division -
Office of Attorney General )
500 South Second Street Minnesota Department of Commerce
Springfield, lllinois 62706 85 7" Place East, Suite 280
(217) 782-4465 St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(651) 539-1600

Agent: Illinois Attorney General ) o
Agent: Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce



INDIANA

Franchise Section

Indiana Securities Division
Room E-111

302 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-6681

Agent: Indiana Secretary of State
200 W. Washington St., Room 201
Indianapolis, IN 46204

NEW YORK

New York State Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau

28 Liberty St. 21° FI

New York, NY 10005

(212) 416-8222

Agent: New York Secretary of State
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12231

NORTH DAKOTA

Office of Securities Commissioner
Fifth Floor

600 East Boulevard

Bismarck, North Dakota 58505
(701) 328-2910

Agent: North Dakota Securities Commissioner

OREGON

Department of Insurance and Finance
Corporate Securities Section

Labor and Industries Building

Salem, Oregon 97310

(503) 378-4387

Agent: Director of Oregon Department
of Insurance and Finance

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Department of
Banking and Finance

1200 N Street

P.O. Box 95006

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006

SOUTH DAKOTA

Division of Securities

c/o 118 West Capitol
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
(605) 773-4013

Agent: Director of South Dakota Division
Securities

TEXAS

Secretary of State
P.O. Box 12887
Austin, Texas 78711

VIRGINIA

State Corporation Commission
1300 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
(804) 371-9051

Agent: Clerk of the State Corporation
Commission



RHODE ISLAND

Division of Securities

Suite 232

233 Richmond Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02903
(401) 222-3048

Agent: Director of Rhode Island Department
of Business Regulation

WISCONSIN

Securities and Franchise Registration
Wisconsin Securities Commission
P.O. Box 1768

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

(608) 266-8559

Agent: Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities

WASHINGTON

Director

Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

P.O. Box 41200

Olympia, Washington 98504-1200

Overnight — Dept. of Financial Institutions
150 Israel Rd SW

Tumwater, WA 985016456

(360) 902-8760

Agent: Securities Administrator, Director of
Department of Financial Institutions

150 Israel Rd SW

Tumwater, WA 98501-6456



EXHIBIT B

STATE SPECIFIC ADDENDUM




CALIFORNIA

Neither the franchisor nor any person identified in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document is subject
to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as
defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling the
person from membership in the association or exchange.

California Business and Professions Code 88 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the
franchisee concerning termination, transfer or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise Agreement
contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.)

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete that continues after the termination
of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law. A contract that restrains a
former franchisee from engaging in a lawful trade or business is to that extend void under California
Business and Professions Code Section 16600.

Under both the California Franchise Relations Act and the Franchise Investment Law, a provision
in a Franchise Agreement that requires you to waive your rights under either or both of these laws is void.
Any release of claims that the franchisor asks you to sign will specifically exclude claims under these
franchise laws.

Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document,
in a form containing the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a
solicitation of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

The franchise agreement contains a liquidated damages clause. Under California Civil Code
Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceable.

The franchise agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur at Los Angeles,
and the arbitrators have the discretion to assess the costs of arbitration, including reasonable arbitrators’
and attorneys’ fees in proportions as the arbitrators may determine. Prospective franchisees are
encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the applicability of California and federal laws
(such as Business and Professions Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the
Federal Arbitration Act) to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside
the State of California.

You must sign a general release of claims if you renew or transfer your franchise. California
Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law
(California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through 31516). Business and Professions Code Section
20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code
Sections 20000 through 20043).

California’s Franchise Investment Law (Corporations Code sections 31512 and 31512.1) states
that any provision of a franchise agreement or related document requiring the franchisee to waive specific
provisions of the law is contrary to public policy and is void and unenforceable. The law also prohibits a
franchisor from disclaiming or denying (i) representations it, its employees, or its agents make to you, (ii)
your ability to rely on any representations it makes to you, or (iii) any violations of the law.



No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any
claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming
reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.

Our website address is www.paiksnoodleus.com. Our website has not been reviewed or approved
by the California Department of Financial Protection & Innovation. Any complaints concerning the
content of our future website may be directed to the California Department of Financial Protection &
Innovation at www.dfpi.ca.gov.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF
EACH PROPOSED AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE GRANT OF THE FRANCHISE BE
DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.



ILLINOIS
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act of 1987, as amended (the
“Act”), the Franchise Disclosure Document is amended as follows:

1. llinois law governs the agreements between the parties to this franchise.

2. Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision in the franchise
agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue outside of the State of Illinois is void. However, a
franchise agreement may provide for arbitration outside of Illinois.

3. Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any condition, stipulation, or provision
purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the Illinois Franchise
Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

4. Your right upon termination and non-renewal of a franchise agreement are set forth in sections 19 and
20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.



ILLINOIS
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The Franchise Agreement shall be amended by the addition of the following language, which shall be
considered an integral part of the Agreement (the “Addendum”):

1. lllinois law governs the agreements between the parties to this franchise.

2. Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision in the franchise
agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue outside of the State of Illinois is void. However, a
franchise agreement may provide for arbitration outside of Illinois.

3. Section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any condition, stipulation, or provision
purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the Illinois Franchise
Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

4. Your right upon termination and non-renewal of a franchise agreement are set forth in sections 19 and
20 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

FRANCHISEE

By:

FRANCHISOR

By:




INDIANA

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law, Indiana Code 8§ 23-2-2.5-1
through 23-2-2.5-51, and the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Act, Indiana Code 8§ 23-2-2.7-1
through 23-2-2.7-10, the Disclosure Document for Noodle J-1, Inc. (“Franchisor”) for use in the State of
Indiana is amended as follows:

1.

The laws of the State of Indiana supersede any provisions of the Franchise Agreement and any
the other agreements, or California law, if these provisions are in conflict with Indiana law.

No release language stated in the Franchise Agreement relieves us or any other person, directly or
indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws concerning franchising of the State of Indiana.

Notwithstanding the terms of Item 12 of the Disclosure Document and Section 5 (Area of
Protection and Restaurant Location) of the Franchise Agreement (as applicable), we will not
compete unfairly with you within a reasonable area.

Item 17 of the Disclosure Document is amended to reflect the requirement under Indiana Code
23-2-2.7-1 (9), which states that any post term non-compete covenant must not extend beyond the
franchisee’s exclusive territory.

Item 17 is amended to state that this is subject to Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1 (10).

Under Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1 (10), jurisdiction and venue must be in Indiana if the franchisee
SO requests.

Under Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1 (10), franchisee may not agree to waive any claims or rights.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (i) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.



INDIANA

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Indiana Deceptive Franchise Practices Law, Indiana Code 8§ 23-
2-2.7-1 through 23-2-2.7-10, and the Indiana Franchise Disclosure Law, Indiana Code 8§ 23-2-2-2.5-1
through 23-2-2-2.5-51, the Franchise Agreement, for franchises offered and sold in the State of Indiana or
to Indiana residents, is amended to include the following:

1.

The laws of the State of Indiana supersede any provisions of the Franchise Agreement, or
California law if these provisions are in conflict with Indiana law. The Franchise Agreement will
be governed by Indiana law, rather than California law as stated in Section 25.4 (Applicable Law)
of the Franchise Agreement.

Venue for litigation will not be limited to California, as specified in Section 22.1 (Dispute
Resolution) of the Franchise Agreement.

The prohibition by Indiana Code 23-2-2.7-1(7) against unilateral termination of the franchise
without good cause or in bad faith, good cause being defined therein as “a material breach of the
franchise agreement,” will supersede the provisions of Section 20 (Default and Termination) of
the Franchise Agreement in the State of Indiana to the extent they may be inconsistent with this
prohibition.

No release language stated in the Franchise Agreement will relieve us or any other person,
directly or indirectly, from liability imposed by the laws on franchising of the State of Indiana.

Section 18.4.B. (Restrictive Covenants) of the Franchise Agreement is revised to limit the
geographical extent of the post-term covenant not to compete to an area of reasonable size, for all
franchises sold in the State of Indiana.

Notwithstanding the terms of Section 5 (Area of Protection) of the Franchise Agreement, we will
not compete unfairly with you within a reasonable area.

Notwithstanding the terms of Section 16.1 (Indemnification) of the Franchise Agreement, you
will not be required to indemnify the Affiliated Parties for any liability caused by your proper
reliance on or use of procedures or materials provided by us or caused by our negligence.

The provisions of the Franchise Agreement relieving both parties from liability for punitive
damages will not apply to franchises offered and sold in the State of Indiana.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (i) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

FRANCHISEE FRANCHISOR

By:

By:




MARYLAND

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement says that franchisor may require franchisee to sign a release of claims,
other than claims that may not be waived in advance under applicable law, as a condition of renewal or
transfer of your franchise. Under Maryland law, the release will not apply to any liability under the
Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure law.

Under the Franchise Agreement, franchisee must disclaim the occurrence and/or acknowledge the
non-occurrence of acts that might constitute a violation of the Maryland franchise law. These
representations are not intended to nor do they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be
brought within three years after the franchise is granted.



MINNESOTA
ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Franchise Disclosure Document, the following
provisions will supersede and apply:

1. The following is added to Item 6 of the Disclosure Document in Minnesota:

Minnesota law prohibits franchisor from requiring a franchisee to consent to liquidated damages or
termination penalties, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J). As such, the
following fees under Item 6 are unenforceable under Minnesota law: Violation of Non-Competition
Covenant and Liquidated Damages.

The franchisor may be limited in the amount of the Dishonored Item Fee as described in Item 6 of this
Disclosure Document. Dishonored or non-sufficient funds checks are governed by Minnesota Statute §
604.113, which puts a cap of $30 on service charges.

2. The following is added to Item 13 of the Disclosure Document in Minnesota:

Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use the trademarks. Minnesota Statute
80C.12 Subd. 1(G). With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchiser will protect the
franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names, logotypes, or other commercial
symbols or indemnify the franchisee from any loss, costs, or expenses arising out of any claim, suit, or
demand regarding the use of the name.

3. The following is added to Item 17 of the Disclosure Document in Minnesota:

Minnesota Statute 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(J) prohibit the franchiser from requiring
litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or requiring the franchisee to
consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the
Franchise Disclosure Document or agreement(s) can abrogate or reduce (i) any of the franchisee’s rights
as provided for in Minnesota Statute 80C or (ii) franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies
provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchiser will comply with Minnesota Statute
80C.14 Subd. 3-5, which require, except in certain specified cases, (i) that a franchisee be given 90 days’
notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice for non-renewal of the franchise
agreement and (ii) that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with Minnesota Rules
2860.4400(D) which prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to assent to a general release.

The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The franchisor may seek
injunctive relief. See Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(J). A court will determine if a bond is required.

The franchisor will comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17, Subd. 5 regarding limitation of
claims.

4. Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(G) prohibits a franchisor from imposing on a franchisee by contract or rule,
whether written or oral, any standard of conduct that is unreasonable.



5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under
any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with this franchise.



MINNESOTA

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

The Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) shall be amended by the addition of the following language,
which shall be considered an integral part of the Agreement (the “Addendum”):

1.

10.

Minnesota Statute Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(J) prohibit Franchisor from
requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring waiver of a jury trial, or
requiring Franchisee to consent to liquidated damages, termination penalties or judgment notes.
In addition, nothing in the Franchise Disclosure Document, the Agreement or other agreement(s)
can abrogate or reduce (i) any of Franchisee’s rights as provided for in Minnesota Statute Section
80C or (ii) Franchisee’s rights to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of
the jurisdiction.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, Franchiser will comply with Minnesota
Statute Section 80C.14 Subd. 3-5, which require, except in certain specified cases, (i) that
Franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days’ notice
for non-renewal of the Agreement and (ii) that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not be
unreasonably withheld.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, Franchisor will comply with Minnesota
Rules 2860.4400(D) which prohibits Franchisor from requiring Franchisee to assent to a general
release.

Franchisor cannot require Franchisee to consent to Franchisor obtaining injunctive relief,
although Franchisor may seek. See Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(J). A court will determine if a
bond is required.

Franchisor will comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.17, Subd. 5 regarding limitation of
claims.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Agreement, Franchiser will protect
Franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks, trade names, logotypes, or other
commercial symbols or indemnify Franchisee from any loss, costs, or expenses arising out of any
claim, suit, or demand regarding the use of the name pursuant to Minnesota Statute Section
80C.12 Subd. 1(G).

Minn. Stat. § 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J) prohibit Franchisor from requiring a
franchisee to consent to liquidated damages or termination penalties.

Dishonored or non-sufficient funds checks are governed by Minnesota Statute § 604.113, which
puts a cap of $30 on service charges.

Minnesota Rule 2860.4400(G) prohibits Franchisor from imposing on Franchisee by contract or
rule, whether written or oral, any standard of conduct that is unreasonable.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including, fraud in the inducement,
or (i) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other



person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with this franchise.

FRANCHISEE FRANCHISOR

By: By:




NEW YORK
1. The following information is added to the cover page of the Franchise Disclosure Document:

INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT A OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR
SERVICES OR INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW
YORK STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR
HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT ANYTHING IN THIS FRANCHISE
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL TRADE
COMMISSION AND THE APPROPRIATE STATE OR PROVINCIAL AUTHORITY.
THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS
COVERED IN THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. HOWEVER, THE
FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS
FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT.

2. The following is added at the end of Item 3:

Except as provided above, with regard to the franchisor, its predecessor, a person identified in
Item 2, or an affiliate offering franchises under the franchisor’s principal trademark:

A. No such party has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person
alleging: a felony, a violation of a franchise, antitrust, or securities law, fraud, embezzlement,
fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property, unfair or deceptive practices, or comparable
civil or misdemeanor allegations.

B. No such party has pending actions, other than routine litigation incidental to the business,
which are significant in the context of the number of franchisees and the size, nature or financial
condition of the franchise system or its business operations.

C. No such party has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or,
within the 10-year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has been
convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the subject of a
civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud, or securities law; fraud; embezzlement;
fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property; or unfair or deceptive practices or
comparable allegations.

D. No such party is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree
relating to the franchise, or under a Federal, State, or Canadian franchise, securities, antitrust,
trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending action or proceeding
brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective order of any national securities
association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities and Exchange Act of
1934, suspending or expelling such person from membership in such association or exchange; or
is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business
activity as a result of an action brought by a public agency or department, including, without
limitation, actions affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.



3. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(c), titled “Requirements for
franchisee to renew or extend,” and Item 17(m), entitled “Conditions for franchisor approval of
transfer”:

However, to the extent required by applicable law, all rights you enjoy and any causes of action
arising in your favor from the provisions of Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State
of New York and the regulations issued thereunder shall remain in force; it being the intent of this
proviso that the non-waiver provisions of General Business Law Sections 687(4) and 687(5) be
satisfied.

4. The following language replaces the “Summary” section of Item 17(d), titled ““Termination by
franchisee™:

You may terminate the agreement on any grounds available by law.

5. The following is added to the end of the “Summary” sections of Item 17(v), titled “Choice of forum”,
and Item 17(w), titled “Choice of law”:

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon the
franchisor or upon the franchisee by Article 33 of the General Business Law of the State of New
York.

6. Franchise Questionnaires and Acknowledgements — No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment
signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship
shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in
the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or
other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document
executed in connection with the franchise.

7. Receipts — Any sale made must be in compliance with § 683(8) of the Franchise Sale Act (N.Y. Gen.
Bus. L. § 680 et seq.), which describes the time period a Franchise Disclosure Document (offering
prospectus) must be provided to a prospective franchisee before a sale may be made. New York law
requires a franchisor to provide the Franchise Disclosure Document at the earlier of the first personal
meeting, ten (10) business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement, or the payment
of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.



NORTH DAKOTA

In North Dakota, the Disclosure Document is amended as follows to conform to North Dakota
law:

Item 17c is revised to omit any requirement that a general release be signed as a condition of
renewal.

Item 17r is amended to add the following: “To the extent that covenants not to compete apply to
periods after the term of the franchise, they are generally considered unenforceable in the State of North

Dakota.”

Item 17u is amended to omit any reference to the location or mediation or arbitration.

Item 17w is amended to state “None.”



RHODE ISLAND

The Rhode Island Securities Division requires the following specific disclosures to be made to
prospective Rhode Island franchisees:

In spite of the provisions of Item 17v and Item 17w of the Disclosure Document, any litigation or
arbitration arising under the Franchise Agreement will take place in Rhode Island or other place mutually
agreed to by the franchisee and franchisor.

To the extent required by § 19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, the
Franchise Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Rhode Island.



SOUTH DAKOTA

The Franchise Agreement includes a covenant not to compete after termination of the franchise.
Covenants not to compete upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement are generally
unenforceable in the State of South Dakota, except in certain instances provided by law. The Franchise
Agreement provides for arbitration in a state other than South Dakota. Under South Dakota law,
arbitration must be conducted at a mutually agreed upon site in accordance with 8§11 of the Commercial
Avrbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association.

The Franchise Agreement designates the law of a state other than South Dakota as the governing
law, except that trademark issues are to be under the Landham Act. Franchise registration, employment,
covenants not to compete, and other matters of local concern will be governed by the laws of the State of
South Dakota, but contractual and all other matters will be subject to application, construction,
enforcement and interpretation under the governing law specified by the Franchise Agreement.

Under South Dakota law, any provision in a Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction
or venue or requires the franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue outside South Dakota is void with
respect to any cause of action which is governed by the law of South Dakota.

Under South Dakota law, termination provisions covering breach of the Franchise Agreement,
failure to meet performance and quality standards, and failure to make royalty payments contained in the
Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement must afford a franchisee thirty (30) days written notice
with an opportunity to cur the default prior to termination. Under SDL 37-5A-86, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to waive compliance with any provision of this chapter, or any rule or
order is void.

An acknowledgment, provision, disclaimer or integration clause or a provision having a similar
effect in a Franchise Agreement does not negate or act to remove from judicial review any statement,
misrepresentation or action that would violate the South Dakota franchise law or a rule or order under the
South Dakota franchise law.



WASHINGTON

ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
AND FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW shall prevail.

RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor,
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions
which may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor, including the areas
of termination and renewal of the franchise.

In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring an
action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee shall not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial may not be
enforceable.

Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor.
This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.



The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Dated: , 20

FRANCHISEE FRANCHISOR

By: By:
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PAIK'S NOODLE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT, (“Agreement”) is made and entered as of
, 20__, between NOODLE J-1, INC., a California corporation whose
principal address is 3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 840, Los Angeles, CA 90010 (“Franchisor”),
and having the principal address at

(“Franchisee”).

1. DEFINITIONS

In addition to the terms that are defined in other parts of this Agreement, the following
terms have the indicated meanings:

1.1  Accepted Location means the premises located at

or as approved by Franchisor pursuant to Section 6.
1.2 Agreement means this Franchise Agreement.

1.3 Area of Protection means the area stated in Schedule A.

1.4  Franchised Restaurant or Restaurant means the Paik's Noodle restaurant to be
developed and operated by Franchisee at the Accepted Location pursuant to this Agreement.

1.5  Operating Manuals or Manuals means Franchisor's standard operating procedures
manuals, which Franchisor may add to, delete from, or modify from time to time.

1.6  Mark or Marks means the Paik's Noodle trademarks and trade names together with
related logo(s) and designs that Franchisor permits Franchisee to use at the Accepted Location
and in advertising for the Accepted Location, and any other additional or substituted
trademarks, trade names, service marks or logos that Franchisor later adopts and authorizes to
use in writing.

1.7 Opening Date means the date Franchisee begins selling Products from Franchisee’s
Franchised Restaurant after receiving Franchisor's approval to do so.

1.8  Principal Owner means a person or entity owning a 20% or greater equity interest in
Franchisee entity.

1.9  Products mean any and all food products and beverages and related services approved
by Franchisor for the Franchised Restaurant and includes Proprietary Products and Non--
Proprietary Products.

1.10 Standards mean Franchisor's guidelines, standards, specifications, rules, requirements,
and directives, including without limitation the standards and specifications as to recipes,
ingredients, food preparation, food storage, interior and exterior design and décor, sanitation,
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maintenance, and equipment for the Franchised Restaurant. Franchisor may add to, delete
from, or modify the Standards from time to time and in any manner.

1.11 System means Franchisor's special techniques and trade secrets for preparing,
packaging, displaying, merchandising, and marketing of food products; the methods of
operating a Restaurant and advertising and marketing programs and materials; Franchisor's
operations and administrative systems and training programs; and the Marks.  Franchisor may
add to, delete from, or modify the System from time to time and in any manner.

2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Franchisor grants to Franchisee, and Franchisee
accepts, a non-exclusive franchise to operate one Paik's Noodle Restaurant (the "Restaurant™)
only at the Accepted Location using the Marks, under the System (collectively, "Franchised
Restaurant™).

3. TERM AND RENEWAL

3.1 Initial Term. This Agreement commences on the Effective Date and will end 10 years
after the Opening Date (the "Term"), subject to earlier termination pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

3.2  Renewal. Franchisor may grant renewal of this Agreement for an additional 10-year
term (the "Renewal Term™). To obtain the Renewal Term, Franchisee must submit a written
request for a renewal no earlier than 12 months but no later than 6 months before the expiration
of the Term.

A. To qualify for renewal, Franchisee must: (i) at all times during the Term have
been in substantial compliance with this Agreement and (ii) agree in writing that, before the
Renewal Term begins, Franchisee shall make the necessary capital expenditures necessary to
materially remodel, refurbish, and renovate (collectively, "Remodel") the Restaurant, including
without limitation the Restaurant's internal and external construction, design, furniture, fixtures,
equipment (including point-of-sale hardware and related software), and décor, so that the
Restaurant reflects Franchisor's then-current Standards.

B. If Franchisor grants Franchisee’s request for renewal, Franchisee must:

(1)  Sign and return Franchisor's then-current form of franchise agreement
(the "Renewal Agreement™) within 30 days after Franchisor delivers it to Franchisee and pay a
renewal fee equal to 50% of the amount of the then-current initial franchisee fee. Franchisee
agrees that the Renewal Franchise Agreement may contain terms that differ materially from
this Agreement.

(2) Sign a general release in a form Franchisor prepare, releasing Franchisor
and Franchisor's directors, officers, shareholders, employees, agents, and attorneys, and
Franchisor's affiliates and their directors, officers, shareholders, partners, members, employees,
agents, and attorneys, and Franchisor's successors and assigns and the successors and assigns
of any of them (collectively, the "Affiliated Parties™), from any and all claims Franchisee may
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have against the Affiliated Parties as of the date of the Renewal Agreement.

C. If Franchisee does not timely notify Franchisor and deliver all of the notices and
documents required under this Section, Franchisee shall not be entitled to the Renewal Term,
and the renewal provisions in this Section will expire automatically and without further notice
to Franchisee. Franchisee agrees that this Agreement does not grant Franchisee any
automatic renewal rights, and that the sole basis for any extension of Franchisee's franchise
rights beyond the Term is in this Section.

4. FEES

4.1 Initial Franchise Fee. Franchisee shall pay Franchisor an initial franchise fee of
$35,000 (the "Initial Franchise Fee™), which is fully earned and nonrefundable upon execution
of this Agreement by both parties.

4.2 Rovalties: Advertising Contribution.

A. Franchisee must pay a recurring, non-refundable royalty fee of 4.0% of Net
Sales (the "Royalty") of the Franchised Restaurant during the term of this Agreement, payable
on Monday of each week for the immediately preceding week (or on any other basis stated in
the Manuals or in Franchisor's written notice to Franchisee). Franchisee must also submit to
Franchisor any reports or statements required to be submitted in this Agreement, Manuals or in
Franchisor's written notice to Franchisee.

B. Upon Franchisor’s written notice, Franchisee must pay a recurring,
non-refundable advertising contribution (the "Advertising Contribution™) payable on Monday
of each week for the immediately preceding week (or on any other basis stated in the Manuals
or in Franchisor's written notice to Franchisee). The Advertising Contribution is currently 0%
of the Net Sales of the Franchised Restaurant. Franchisor reserves the right to increase the
Advertising Contribution up to the maximum rate of 1.0% by providing Franchisee a 30-day
written notice at any time.

C. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “Net Sales" shall mean all revenues
generated by the Franchised Restaurant or from activities conducted on, from or with respect to
the Franchised Restaurant, whether the sales are evidenced by cash, check, credit, charge,
account, barter or exchange. Net Sales includes without limitation monies, gift card
redemptions or credit received from the sale of food and merchandise, from tangible property of
every kind and nature, promotional or otherwise, and for services or activities performed from or
at the Franchised Restaurant, including off-premises services such as catering and delivery, or
on-premises activities, third-party advertising (e.g., on menus), or other activities that use either
the Marks or products that are the same as or similar to Products. Net Sales do not include the
initial sales or reloading of gift cards, coupon discounts, the sale of food or merchandise for
which refunds have been made in good faith to customers, employee meals, the sale of
equipment used in the operation of the Restaurant and any tax directly on sales and collected
from customers, provided that the amount for the tax is added to the selling price or absorbed
therein and is actually paid by Franchisee.)

4.3  Payment Security Deposit. To secure Franchisee’s future payment obligations for
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equipment, products and/or materials that Franchisee purchases from Franchisor or
Franchisor’s affiliates as well as any other amounts due to Franchisor or Franchisor’s affiliates,
Franchisee is required to deposit $15,000 with Franchisor on signing the lease. Franchisee
acknowledges that Franchisor can, at its sole discretion, apply all or portions of this deposit to
pay amounts not paid as and when due from Franchisee. Franchisor is also authorized to
deduct fees from this deposit for any damages Franchisor incurs from Franchisee’s breach of
any agreement signed with Franchisor. If Franchisor actually deducts any amount from this
deposit, Franchisor shall promptly notify Franchisee in writing at which time Franchisee must
replenish the deposit back to $15,000. Franchisor shall refund the balance of any payment
security deposit, without any interest, within seven (7) days from the termination or expiration
of this Agreement.

4.4  Means of Payment. Franchisee must pay all amounts owed to Franchisor by electronic
funds draft by complying with the procedures established by Franchisor and/or to perform such
acts and deliver and execute the Authorization to Honor Charges Drawn By and Payable To
Noodle J-1, Inc. including Checks and Electronic Funds Transfers (Schedule D) and any other
documents as may be necessary to assist in or accomplish such electronic method of payment.
Franchisor reserves the right to require Franchisee to deliver these payments to another party
or location, or through any other means of delivery Franchisor specifies, including without
limitation, by check, electronic bank draft, wire transfer or other forms of funds transfer.
Franchisor also reserve the right to change the frequency of the due dates of the amounts that
Franchisee owe under this Agreement.  Franchisor will notify Franchisee when Franchisor
changes the location for payments or the required payment delivery method or the frequency of
the due dates for payments. Franchisee must comply with any new or additional procedures
as Franchisor may specify in the Manuals or otherwise, in writing, and/or perform any acts and
sign and deliver any documents Franchisor designate as necessary to assist in accomplishing
payment by the method provided for in this Section within 30 days of Franchisor's notice.

If there are insufficient funds in Franchisee's account to cover Franchisor's draft,
Franchisor will charge Franchisee return costs and an administrative fee. The written
authorizations and documents that Franchisee must sign as provided under this Section may
give Franchisor the right to initiate debit entries and/or credit corrections entries.  Franchisor
may make bank drafts based on the reports required under Section 17 and/or the data of the
point-of-sale system and other equipment provided for in Section 15.10. If Franchisee fails to
pay any fees or release funds to Franchisor, Franchisor shall have the right to make bank
transfers or drafts for Royalty and Advertising Contribution based on Franchisor's reasonable
estimate of the amounts for the Restaurant and/or the data of the point-of-sale system and other
equipment provided for in Section 15.10.

4.5 Interest. Franchisee will pay an interest on amounts not paid on time at the rate of
1.0% per month or portion of a month, but not more than the maximum interest rate permitted
by applicable laws.

4.6  Application of Funds; Withholding of Payments. If Franchisee is late in paying any
obligation owed to Franchisor or Franchisor's affiliates, Franchisor or Franchisor's affiliates
may apply any payment Franchisee make to any obligation Franchisee owes to Franchisor or
Franchisor's affiliates, whether or not Franchisee makes any designation to the contrary.
Franchisee will not withhold or set off payment of any amount Franchisee owed to Franchisor
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or Franchisor's affiliates on grounds of alleged non-performance of any obligation owed to
Franchisee by Franchisor or Franchisor's affiliates.

S. AREA OF PROTECTION AND RESTAURANT LOCATION

5.1  Area of Protection. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, during the Term
of this Agreement, Franchisor will not establish or operate, nor license any other person to
establish or operate a new Paik's Noodle Restaurant selling the Products at any location within
the Area of Protection.  Franchisor retains the following rights, among others, on any terms
Franchisor deem advisable, and without granting Franchisee any rights:

A. Franchisor may produce and sell Products, or any other products or services, and
authorize others to produce and sell Products or any other products or services, to any party, in
any location, through any channel of distribution including without limitation to and through
supermarkets, convenience stores, club stores, and other retail stores not dedicated to the sale
of the Products, or any other channel including mail order sales and sales through the Internet,
using the Marks, the System and any other marks and/or systems, Franchisor desire, without
providing any rights or compensation to Franchisee.

B. Franchisor may open and operate, and franchise others to open and operate,
retail outlets at any location within or outside the Area of Protection, including near
Franchisee’s Accepted Location, using the Marks and selling the Products at limited access and
captive audience facilities, separate areas, concession departments and other types of
institutional accounts (which may include, without limitation, airports, bus and railroad
terminals, other public transportation facilities, sports arenas and stadiums, highway rest stops,
gasoline service stations, amusement centers, museums, supermarkets, convenience stores,
department stores, enclosed malls, food courts, hospitals and other health care facilities, parks,
universities and education facilities, theaters, schools, art centers, convention centers, casinos,
military bases, office buildings, business complexes, apartment buildings, condominiums,
dormitories, other high density locations and other similar non-restaurant locations)
(collectively, "Non-Traditional Outlets"), without providing any rights or compensation to
Franchisee.

C. Franchisor may acquire or be acquired by another business, and the other
business may open and operate, and franchise others to open and operate, businesses similar to
the Franchised Restaurant: (i) at any location outside the Area of Protection or at
Non-Traditional Outlets in the Area of Protection (including near the Accepted Location) using
the Marks and selling the Products, through restaurants that are the same as or similar to
Restaurants, without providing any rights or compensation to Franchisee; and (ii) at any
location in the Area of Protection using marks other than the Marks and selling products
similar to the Products, through restaurants that are the same as or similar to Restaurants,
without providing any rights or compensation to Franchisee.

D. Except as provided in this Section 5, this Agreement does not grant Franchisee
any other area, market, territorial, franchise, or other rights.  Franchisor reserve all rights
related to the System that Franchisor does not expressly grant Franchisee in this Agreement.

5.2 Subject to the terms of this Section 5, Franchisee agrees that: (i) nothing in this
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Agreement grants Franchisee any marketing exclusivity as to particular customers; (ii)
Franchisor and other Paik's Noodle franchisees may solicit customers in, and service
customers who are from, any geographic location desire, including those from the Area of
Protection and (iii) the size and scope of Franchisee’s Area of Protection will not necessarily
be the same as other franchisee’s area of protection as they are decided on a case by case basis
considering various factors, including but not limited to demographics, market size, traffic
flow and population in the area and determined by Franchisor at its sole discretion.

5.3  Catering and Delivery Services. Franchisee must provide catering and delivery
services within a reasonable distance from the Accepted Location, within or outside the Area
of Protection, if Franchisor decides to offer such services at its sole discretion. Franchisee
must provide catering and delivery services in accordance with the term of the Manuals and
this Agreement. Franchisee may provide catering and delivery services in the territories of
other Paik's Noodle franchisees, and other Paik's Noodle franchisees may provide the same
services in the Area of Protection.  Franchisor retains the right to revise and/or make
exceptions to these policies as they apply to all Paik's Noodle franchisees, including
Franchisee.

6. SITE SELECTION REQUIREMENTS

6.1  Accepted Location. Franchisee must establish and operate the Restaurant only at the
Accepted Location. Franchisee will not conduct, and Franchisee will not permit the
conduct of, any business from the Restaurant other than the Franchised Restaurant.
Franchisee must comply with all Standards for the type of Restaurant franchised under this
Agreement, as stated in the Manuals described in Section 10 of this Agreement or otherwise.

6.2  Franchisor's Assistance. Franchisor may assist Franchisee in selecting a proposed
site for the Restaurant (a "Proposed Site™), but Franchisor is not obligated to do so.
Franchisor's acceptance of any Proposed Site is Franchisor's agreement that the Proposed Site
satisfies Franchisor's minimum site selection criteria only.

6.3 Location Not Accepted at Time of Signing. If Franchisee and Franchisor have not
agreed on an Accepted Location at the time Franchisor signs this Agreement, Franchisee

will select a proposed location ("Proposed Location™) that complies with Franchisor's site
selection criteria. Franchisee must provide all materials and information Franchisor
requests to evaluate the suitability of the Proposed Location along with a site plan.

Franchisor will provide Franchisee with Franchisor's acceptance or non-acceptance of the
Proposed Location within 15 days after Franchisee submits the last item of all materials and
information requested by Franchisor, and Franchisor's determination will be final. If
Franchisor accepts the Proposed Location as the Accepted Location, Franchisor will designate,
in Franchisor's sole discretion, the Area of Protection for the Restaurant that will operate at
the Accepted Location and Franchisee must sign documentation Franchisor prepares to
document the Accepted Location and Area of Protection.  Franchisee must sign the lease,
sublease, or other rental agreement for the location (the "Lease™). Franchisee will have 150
days following the Effective Date to identify the Accepted Location and sign any
documentation Franchisor requires to document the Accepted Location and Area of Protection,
obtain Franchisor's acceptance of the Accepted Location, and to obtain a fully signed Lease
that complies with the requirements in Section 6.4.B. below. If Franchisee does not secure
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an Accepted Location within the time limits and as stated in this Section, Franchisor, at its sole
discretion, may terminate this Agreement or modify the time limits to allow Franchisee
additional time to develop the Accepted Location, provided that Franchisee has been diligent
in proceeding to secure a Accepted Location.

6.4  Accepted Location Lease. If Franchisee leases the Accepted Location, Franchisor will
have the right to approve the Lease prior to Franchisee's execution of the Lease based on the
Lease meeting the requirements in this Section 6.4., which approval will not be unreasonably
withheld. Franchisee must deliver to Franchisor a copy the final draft of the Lease, with all
material terns shown, and any other additional documents Franchisee is required to sign with
the Lease. Franchisor's acceptance of any Lease will not be construed as a representation or
warranty that the Lease is reasonable or on terms favorable to Franchisee.

A. If Franchisee seeks to lease or sublease the Accepted Location: (i) Franchisee
may not create any obligations on Franchisor's behalf, grant any rights against Franchisor, or
agree to any other term that is inconsistent with any term of this Agreement; (ii) Franchisee
shall duly and timely perform all terms under the Lease; and (iii) except as otherwise provided
in this Agreement, Franchisee shall not assign, encumber, or transfer the Lease, or sublet all or
any part of the Accepted Location, without Franchisor's prior written approval.

B. Franchisee agrees that all Leases or other agreements Franchisee enter into to
secure the Accepted Location shall include the following:

1) A provision which requires the landlord concurrently to provide
Franchisor with a copy of any written notice of breach or default under the Lease sent to
Franchisee.

(2) A provision which grants to Franchisor the right (but not the obligation)
to cure any breach or default under the Lease, should Franchisee fail to do so, within 15 days
after the expiration of the period in which Franchisee may cure the breach or default.

3 A provision that provides that upon Franchisee's default under the Lease
or under this Agreement, Franchisor will, without the landlord's further consent, have a
continuing right, but not the obligation, (i) to enter into the Restaurant, (ii) to operate the
Restaurant at the Accepted Location, (iii) to assume Franchisee's interests under the existing
terms, conditions and covenants of the Lease, and (iv) in the event Franchisor assumes
Franchisee's position under the Lease, to assign the Lease or sublet the premises to a third
party which will operate a Paik's Noodle Restaurant at the Accepted Location.

(4) A provision that provides that the Lease may not be modified or
amended without Franchisor's written consent which will not unreasonably be withheld,
conditioned or delayed.

(5) A provision that provides that if Franchisor assumes Franchisee's
obligations and replaces Franchisee as the lessee under the Lease or sign a new lease, and
Franchisor later reassigns the Lease or new lease to another Paik's Noodle franchisee,
Franchisor will not remain liable for any obligations to landlord under the Lease or new lease
after the reassignment.



6.5  Governmental Approvals and Licenses. Franchisee must promptly seek and obtain all
governmental approvals and licenses required to open and operate the Restaurant.

6.6 Relocation of the Restaurant.

A. Franchisee may request to relocate the Restaurant.  If Franchisor approves
Franchisee's request and obtains Franchisor's written acceptance for the new location,
Franchisee may relocate the Restaurant upon payment of the Relocation Fee of $3,000. If
Franchisee relocates the Restaurant in compliance with this Section, the new location will be
the "Accepted Location™ as used in this Agreement, and Franchisor will specify an Area of
Protection for the new location.  All Leases and other agreements Franchisee enters into to
secure the substitute location must comply with Section 6 of this Agreement.

B. This Agreement shall continue to apply to the new “Accepted Location” and
new Area of Protection until the expiration of this Agreement, and all of the terms of this
Agreement, including without limitation, the Royalty and Advertising Contribution, will
continue to apply.

7. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

7.1  Leasehold Improvements. Franchisee must hire a general contractor to complete the
build-out of the Restaurant.  Franchisor's acceptance of Franchisee’s general contractor will
not in any way be deemed as Franchisor's endorsement of Franchisee’s general contractor or
render Franchisor liable for the performance of Franchisee’s general contractor's performance.
With the exception of certain equipment that Franchisee must purchase from suppliers
Franchisor designates or approves, Franchisee may purchase the required items from any
source, if Franchisor approves in writing that the items comply with Franchisor's Standards.
Franchisee must purchase certain items of machinery and equipment from Franchisor's
designated supplier or as Franchisor otherwise directs.

7.2 Architectural Plans. Franchisor will provide Franchisee with a sample layout for the
interior of a typical Paik’s Noodle Restaurant and specifications for furniture, fixtures,
equipment, and décor.  Franchisee must, at its expense, employ architects, designers, and
others as necessary to prepare the required plans, modify or complete the layouts, renderings,
plans, and specifications, which must include interior and exterior elevations of the Accepted
Location (the "Architectural Plans").  Franchisor's approval of Franchisee’s architect will not
in any way be deemed as Franchisor's endorsement of Franchisee’s architect or render
Franchisor liable for Franchisee’s architect's performance or Franchisee’s architect’s
compliance with professional design standards or adherence to local codes.

A. Franchisee shall submit to Franchisor, within 150 days after the Effective Date,
a complete set of final Architectural Plans.  Franchisor will promptly review the Architectural
Plans and will either approve the Architectural Plans or provide comments to Franchisee on
changes Franchisor requires. Franchisee will not begin construction of the Restaurant until
Franchisor has approved the final Architectural Plans in writing.

B. Franchisee shall, before Franchisor approves the Architectural Plans, certify to
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Franchisor that the Architectural Plans comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (the
"ADA"), the architectural guidelines under the ADA, and all other federal, state, and local
statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, and codes that apply to the Restaurant.

7.3 Construction, Inspection, and Opening. Franchisee must begin the construction and
equipping of the Restaurant ("Construction Start™) within 240 days after the Effective Date.
Franchisee must use a licensed general contractor to perform construction work at the
Restaurant, and Franchisee must furnish Franchisor with all documents Franchisor requests
related to construction. Franchisee must obtain Franchisor's written approval of any changes
to the Architectural Plans before Franchisee implements the changes. Franchisor will have
access to the Restaurant while work is in progress and on its completion.  On completion of
construction and before the Opening Date, Franchisee or any architect and general contractor
Franchisee employs will provide Franchisor with a certificate stating that the as-built plans for
the Restaurant comply with the ADA, the architectural guidelines under the ADA, and all other
federal, state, and local statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, and codes that apply to the
Restaurant. Franchisee will make any modifications Franchisor reasonably deem necessary to
bring the Restaurant into compliance with the Architectural Plans, and Franchisee will
promptly make these modifications. Franchisor will not allow the Restaurant to open if it
does not conform to the final Architectural Plans and changes Franchisor approved.

7.4  Signage. All exterior and interior signage Franchisee uses for the Restaurant must
conform to Franchisor's Standards, including Franchisor's Standards as to type, color, size,
design, and location.  Franchisor may require Franchisee to use Franchisor's designated sign
vendor to ensure proper use of Franchisor's Standards. Franchisee must obtain Franchisor's
written approval before Franchisee installs or displays any signage.

8. PROPRIETARY PRODUCTS AND NON-PROPRIETARY PRODUCTS

8.1  Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products. The "Proprietary Products” are all
Products, ingredients, flavorings, and other products, services, and equipment that now
comprise, or that in the future may comprise, a part of Franchisor's System that Franchisor
developed, are proprietary to Franchisor, or Franchisor maintains as secret. The
"Non-Proprietary Products” includes all non-Proprietary ingredients, flavorings, components,
and other edible items sold as part of the end products System offers for consumption to the
retail purchaser. A list of the Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products is included
in the Manuals.

A. Franchise must purchase from Franchisor or Franchisor's designated supplier
and/or distributor, the entire requirement of the Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary
Products. If Franchisor sells the Proprietary Products or Non-Proprietary Products,
Franchisor will do so at the same price as Franchisor charge similarly-situated franchisees. If
Franchisor arranges for manufacturers to sell the Proprietary Products or Non-Proprietary
Products directly to Franchisee or to Franchisor's designated suppliers who then sell them to
Franchisee, then Franchisor will have the right to receive compensation or other consideration
from the manufacturers for these sales.

B. If Franchisee is in default under this Agreement, then any and all obligations
Franchisor and Franchisor's designated suppliers may have to sell Proprietary Products,
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Non-Proprietary Products, or other products, services, or equipment to Franchisee will
extinguish, and Franchisee will not, as a result, have a defense at law or equity based on
impossibility of performance or any claim against Franchisor or Franchisor's designated
suppliers.

C. If Franchisor or Franchisor's designated suppliers are unable to supply
Franchisee with the quantity and type of Proprietary Products or Non-Proprietary Products
requested by Franchisee, Franchisor will exert reasonable commercial efforts to allocate, or to
cause Franchisor's designated suppliers to allocate, the Proprietary Products and
Non-Proprietary Products available on an equitable basis among the businesses that seek to
purchase Proprietary Products or Non-Proprietary Products.

8.2 Requirements Concerning Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products.

A. Franchisee shall purchase the Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary
Products, and certain other products, services, and equipment for the operation of the Franchised
Restaurant Franchisor specifies only from Franchisor, from suppliers Franchisor designate in
writing or from suppliers Franchisee selects and Franchisor approves.

B. Franchisor will exercise Franchisor's approval of suppliers reasonably, in
accordance with the following procedures; (i) Franchisee must submit a written request to
Franchisor for approval of the supplier; (ii) the supplier must demonstrate that it is able to
supply the item to Franchisee in accordance with Franchisor's Standards including Franchisor's
standards as to the artwork and text on the items; (iii) if the supplier is to receive access to any
of Franchisor's confidential information, trade secrets or logos, the supplier must sign a
confidentiality agreement or Franchisor's standard form license agreement; (iv) Franchisee
must pay Franchisor's then-current supplier evaluation fee which will not be higher than
Franchisor's reasonable expenses in evaluating the proposed supplier; and (v) the supplier must
demonstrate that it is in good standing in the business community with respect to its financial
soundness and the reliability of its products or services. For the protection of Franchisor's
trade secrets, the specifications for Proprietary Products will not be disclosed to other third
parties. Franchisor reserves the right to test, analyze, inspect, or sample the product, service,
or equipment of any supplier Franchisee proposes using at Franchisee’s expense, whether
Franchisor approves or rejects the supplier.  Franchisor will give Franchisee a notice of
Franchisor's approval or rejection within a reasonable time. If Franchisor revokes the
approval of any supplier, Franchisor will give Franchisee a written notice thereof.

8.3 Non-Proprietary Products.

A. Franchisor may designate certain Non-Proprietary Products, services, or
equipment that Franchisee may obtain from suppliers other than Franchisor, Franchisor's
affiliates, or Franchisor's designated suppliers, and Franchisor will establish Standards
governing the minimum specifications for these Non-Proprietary Products, services or
equipment.

B. Franchisee may purchase certain paper and plastic products bearing the Marks,
such as dishes, cartons, bags, napkins, and packaging supplies, from Franchisor or a supplier
Franchisor authorizes, or from another supplier, if Franchisor has approved the supplier
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pursuant to the procedure described in Section 8.2 of this Agreement.

8.4  Products Sold by Franchisee. Franchisee will sell all Products Franchisor specifies,
including without limitation all menu items and other products and services that Franchisor
requires Franchisee to sell, as stated in the Manuals or otherwise, and that are part of the
System. Franchisee will not produce or sell any Products or other products or services: (i)
that Franchisor does not authorize Franchisee to produce or sell; or (ii) that Franchisor directs
Franchisee not to produce or sell.  Franchisee must prepare all Products Franchisee produces
and sells in compliance with Franchisor's Standards.

8.5  Limitations. Franchisee will only engage in the sale of Products under the System
from the Restaurant to the ultimate consumer. Franchisee will not offer for sale, sell, or
deliver any Proprietary Product, Non-Proprietary Product, or supply, or any constituent part of
any Proprietary Product, Non-Proprietary Product, or supply to a third party for resale, retail
sale, or further distribution without Franchisor's prior written consent.  Franchisee may not
sell Products thru the Internet or using any channel of distribution other than Franchisee’s
Restaurant. This Section does not preclude Franchisee from using a website page that (i) is
located on Franchisor's website, (ii) Franchisor has approved in writing, and (iii) complies with
the Manuals for marketing, catering and delivery services.

8.6  Items Franchisee Develop. Franchisee licenses to Franchisor, permanently and
irrevocably, for incorporation into the System and for any other use Franchisor decides, full
rights to all of the following if developed by Franchisee or for Franchisee’s benefit and use
during the Term, without payment of any compensation to Franchisee: (i) noodles and other
food and non-food products sold at the Restaurant; (ii) equipment related to clause (i); and (iii)
sales, marketing, and promotional materials, programs and campaigns related to clause (i).

8.7 Disclaimer of Warranties. FRANCHISOR EXPRESSLY EXCLUDES AND
DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT TO ALL
PROPRIETARY PRODUCTS, NON-PROPRIETARY PRODUCTS, AND OTHER
PRODUCTS, SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT FRANCHISOR OFFERS,
SELLS, OR REQUIRES FOR THE FRANCHISED RESTAURANT. FRANCHISEE’S
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY AND FRANCHISOR’S EXCLUSIVE LIABILITY FOR ALL
CLAIMS AS TO ANY PROPRIETARY PRODUCTS, NON-PROPRIETARY
PRODUCTS, AND OTHER PRODUCTS, SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT
IS (I) LIMITED TO FRANCHISEE’S REMEDIES AGAINST THE GIVEN THIRD
PARTY SUPPLIER OR MANUFACTURER FOR ANY OF THE ABOVE ITEMS SUCH
THIRD PARTY PROVIDES; AND (1) FOR ANY OF THE ABOVE ITEMS THAT
FRANCHISOR PROVIDES, LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE PRICE THEREFOR,
PLUS SHIPPING COSTS, IF ANY, PAID BY FRANCHISEE; OR, AT FRANCHISOR’S
OPTION, THE REPLACEMENT THEREOF. FRANCHISOR WILL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL,
MULTIPLIED, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, WHETHER OR NOT
CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM FRANCHISOR’S NEGLIGENCE, FOR ANY
MATTER STATED IN THIS SECTION. This disclaimer of warranties does not affect any
claims Franchisee may have against third party manufacturers or distributors of any
Proprietary Products, Non-Proprietary Products, or other products, supplies, services, and
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equipment.
9. COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS

9.1 Compliance with Standards. Franchisee must comply with Franchisor's Standards.
All references herein to the Agreement and the System include the Standards.

9.2  Changes to the Standards. Franchisor will communicate changes in the Standards in
writing or electronically to Franchisee, as Franchisor deems appropriate. Changes in the
Standards may obligate Franchisee to invest additional capital in the Franchised Restaurant and
incur higher operating costs; provided, however, they will not: (i) materially and unreasonably
increase Franchisee’s investment under this Agreement; or (ii) materially alter Franchisee’s
fundamental rights under this Agreement.

9.3  Variances. Franchisee agree that complete uniformity under many varying geographic
and other conditions, and over extended spans of time, is not practical and may be detrimental
to the System, and that as a result: (i) Franchisor may vary the Standards for any franchisee as
Franchisor deems necessary; (ii) Franchisor may grant franchises using the System under terns
that may differ materially from the terms of this Agreement; and (iii) Franchisor's obligations
and rights with respect to Franchisor's various franchisees may differ materially from
Franchisor's obligations and rights with respect to Franchisee, without in any way affecting
Franchisor's rights with respect to Franchisee. Franchisee will have no right to require that
Franchisor disclose any variation to Franchisee or that Franchisor grant Franchisee the same or
a similar variation.

10. STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES MANUALS

10.1 Manuals. Franchisor owns the Manuals for the System.  Franchisor will provide the
Manuals, and any Supplements to the Manuals, as defined below, to Franchisee in hard copy or
electronically via electronic mail, the internet or other electronic format.

10.2 Supplements to the Manuals. Franchisor may make additions to, deletions from, and
modifications to the Manuals from time to time in any form or fashion (the "Supplements to
the Manuals").  All Supplements to the Manuals are binding on Franchisee. All references
in this Agreement or otherwise to the Manuals will include Supplements to the Manuals.

10.3 Operation. Franchisee will operate the Restaurant in compliance with the Manuals,
including without limitation all operational systems, procedures, policies, methods, and
requirements in the Manuals from time to time applicable to the type of Restaurant franchised
under this Agreement.  Franchisee will immediately adopt and use any Supplements to the
Manuals. The Manuals and Supplements to the Manuals will not materially alter Franchisee’s
fundamental rights and obligations under this Agreement.

10.4 Master Copy. Franchisee will ensure at all times that Franchisee’s copy of the
Manuals is current and up-to-date. If there is any dispute as to Franchisee’s compliance with
the Manuals, the master copy of the Manuals Franchisor maintain will control.

10.5 Ownership. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor owns all proprietary rights in and to the
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System and the Manuals. The Manuals will at all times remain Franchisor's property, and
Franchisee and all Franchisee’s directors, officers, shareholders, partners, members, employees,
agents, independent contractors, and others who gain access to the Manuals and the

information contained in the Manuals will treat the Manuals and the information in the
Manuals as Franchisor's confidential information.

11. PROPRIETARY MARKS

11.1 Non-Ownership. Franchisee will neither contest Franchisor's rights to the current or
future System and Marks nor Franchisor's right to grant to others use of the Marks or of any
other marks that Franchisor owns. Franchisee understands that the Marks are and will remain
Franchisor's property, and that Franchisee’s use of the Marks inures to Franchisor's benefit.
Franchisee will immediately assign to Franchisor on Franchisor's request any rights to the
Marks that Franchisee may gain through Franchisee’s use of the Marks.

11.2 Use of Marks. Franchisee will use the Marks as the sole identification of the
Franchised Restaurant. Franchisee will not use the Marks in connection with any business
other than the Franchised Restaurant. Franchisee will not use any Mark as part of
Franchisee’s business name or with any prefix, suffix, or other modifying words, terms,
designs, or symbols, or in any modified form, and Franchisee will not use any Mark in
connection with any product or service, or in any place, or in any manner, that Franchisor has
not authorized in writing.  Franchisee will give notices of trademark and service mark
registrations related to the Marks as Franchisor specifies. Franchisee will conspicuously
identify itself and the Restaurant, in all dealings with its customers, contractors, suppliers,
public officials, and others, as an independent franchisee, in the fashion that Franchisor
specifies. Franchisor may enter the Restaurant, at any reasonable time and without causing
any undue business disruption, to correct or terminate any unauthorized use of the Marks.

11.3 Defense of Marks. Franchisee must promptly notify Franchisor of any suit filed or
demand made against Franchisee challenging the validity of any of the Marks ("Mark Claim").
Using Franchisor's attorneys, Franchisor agrees to protect and defend Franchisee against a
Mark Claim, and to defend and indemnify Franchisee against any loss, cost or expense related
to the Mark Claim, except where the Mark Claim arose because Franchisee used the Marks in
violation of this Agreement. Franchisee may not settle or compromise a Mark Claim without
Franchisor's prior written consent, and Franchisee agrees to cooperate fully with Franchisor in
defending against a Mark Claim.

11.4 Internet Use. Franchisee will not (a) register a domain name, or (b) establish a web
site on the Internet using any domain name, that contains the Marks or anything similar to
these words without Franchisor's prior written consent.  If Franchisor consents, Franchisor
will register all domain names that contain the Marks or any words or designations similar to
the Marks, and then license use of the registered domain name back to Franchisee under a
separate agreement. Franchisee must pay all costs due for registration, maintenance and
renewal of domain name(s) and web site(s). Franchisor retains the right to pre-approve
Franchisee’s use of linking and framing between Franchisee’s web pages and all other web
sites.
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12. ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

12.1 Advertising Standards. Franchisee will use only advertising and promotional
materials that Franchisor has furnished or approved in writing in advance. Franchisee will
conform all advertising to Franchisor's Standards.

12.2  Submission of Proposed Materials. Except for advertising or promotional materials
Franchisor provides to Franchisee, Franchisee must submit to Franchisor for Franchisor's
written approval, before use, copies of all proposed advertising and promotional materials,
including without limitation business cards, signs, displays, press releases, leaflets, and
mailouts.

12.3  Grand Opening Advertising. Franchisee must spend at least $5,000 in grand opening
advertising promoting the opening of Franchisee’s Restaurant within 4 weeks before
Franchisee opens the Restaurant and within 3 months after Franchisee opens the Restaurant
(the "Grand Opening Obligation™). All materials Franchisee uses for the Grand Opening
Obligation and the media in which Franchisee use them are subject to Franchisor's prior
written approval. The Grand Opening Obligation will not be required if the Restaurant is
located in a captive audience location including, but not limited to, an enclosed mall, a travel
facility, an airport, a train station, a bus terminal, a highway travel plaza, a port facility, a
sports facility, an entertainment facility, a stadium, an arena, an amphitheater, a theme park, an
amusement park, a zoo, a concert venue, or a drive-in or theater (collectively, "Captive
Audience Location").

12.4  Computer Network Advertising. Franchisee will use only materials that Franchisor
has approved. If Franchisor grants Franchisee prior written approval for an Internet Site: (i)
Franchisee will not use any Mark on the Internet Site except as Franchisor expressly permits;
and (ii) Franchisee will list on the Internet Site any internet site Franchisor maintains and any
other information Franchisor requires. If Franchisee wishes to modify Franchisee’s approved
Internet Site, Franchisee must submit all proposed modifications to Franchisor for Franchisor's
prior written approval.

12.5 Franchisor Advertising. Franchisee will pay the Advertising Contributions to
Franchisor to contribute to Franchisor's cost of advertising and promoting the System.

A. Franchisee agrees that Franchisor undertakes no obligation to make
expenditures on Franchisee’s behalf that are equivalent or proportionate to Franchisee’s
contributions, to ensure that any particular franchisee benefits directly or pro rata from the
placement of advertising, or to ensure that any advertising impacts or penetrates Franchisee’s
area.

B. Franchisor reserves the right to use any media, create any programs, and
allocate advertising and promotional expenditures to any regions or locales Franchisor deems
appropriate.  Franchisor have sole authority to direct all advertising programs and promotions
with sole control over the creative concepts, materials, and media used in the programs, and the
placement and allocation of advertising. Franchisor may use Franchisee’s Advertising
Contributions to meet the costs of administering, preparing, and conducting advertising
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programs, including without limitation the cost of preparing and conducting television, radio,
magazine, newspaper advertising campaigns and other public relations activities, employing
public relations firms and advertising agencies to assist in these activities and other activities
that are directly or indirectly designed to promote the System, its franchisees, and/or increase
System sales, such as combos, crew incentives, franchisee incentive and/or promotional
programs, customized materials (e.g., cups), up-sell programs, guest response programs,
manager/employee recognition programs, quality assurance and food safety programs, and
mystery shop and shoppers programs.  Franchisor may use Franchisee’s Advertising
Contributions to compensate Franchisor for the reasonable administrative costs and overhead
Franchisor incur in activities related to advertising and promotional programs, including
without limitation new product development, market research, preparing advertising and
promotional materials, working with public relations firms and advertising agencies, and
compensating third parties for preparing and maintaining Franchisor's internet sites.
Franchisor agree that Franchisor will not spend Franchisee’s Advertising Contributions in a
manner that (i) exclusively benefits Franchisor's licensees that manufacture and sell Paik’s
Noodle branded products, if any, or (ii) is principally a solicitation for the sale of franchises.
Franchisor will provide Franchisee with an annual summary of the expenditures of the
Advertising Contributions on Franchisee’s reasonable request.

12.6  Local Advertising Group ("LAG"). Franchisor has the right, in Franchisor's sole
discretion, to designate geographic areas (that may be television markets) or to group together
areas or Restaurants having similar characteristics and similar advertising and marketing needs
in order to establish advertising cooperatives ("LAGs") to assist with local and regional
advertising and marketing programs.  Franchisee will become a member of the LAG
designated for the location of the Restaurant, if any, even if Franchisee is the only member.
Each LAG will be organized and governed in a form and manner, and will begin operations on
a date Franchisor approve in advance in writing.  Franchisee will comply with the rules and
procedures for Franchisee’s LAG, including participating in any promotional program required
by majority vote of the members of the LAG ("Member Contributions™). Franchisee must
comply with the rules and procedures for Franchisee’s LAG to receive and/or use the LAG
funds. Franchisor will have the right to direct a LAG to modify its governing documents, to
cease operations, and to modify the geographic area of a LAG or require a LAG to merge with
another LAG. Franchisor will not dissolve a LAG until all of its monies have been spent.
Franchisor may make voluntary contributions to LAGs, from the Advertising Contributions or
other sources, in Franchisor's sole discretion. LAGs must submit to Franchisor for
Franchisor's approval, before use, copies of all proposed advertising and promotional materials.
Franchisor may manage a LAG's funds, either at the given LAG's request, or if Franchisor
otherwise requires.

12.7 Promotions. From time to time, Franchisor may establish temporary or permanent
promotional campaigns (e.g., limited time offers, gift cards, coupons, loyalty programs,
customer relationship management, and other supplemental marketing programs) applicable to
the System as a whole or to specific advertising market areas.  Franchisee's LAG also may
establish promotional campaigns. Franchisee will participate in these promotional programs
at Franchisee’s own cost, including the costs to purchase, lease and install all materials
necessary to the promotional campaigns, including but not limited to counter cards, posters,
banners, signs, photographs, give-away items and gift cards.

15



12.8 No Proportionate Benefit; No Right to Withhold Contribution. The advertising and
promotion that Franchisor conducts is intended to maximize general public recognition and
patronage of the System generally in the manner that Franchisor determines to be most
effective. Franchisor is not obligated to insure that the expenditures from the Advertising
Contributions are proportionate or equivalent to Franchisee’s contributions or that the
Restaurant or any Paik’s Noodle restaurants will benefit directly or pro rata or in any amount
from the placement of advertising. Franchisee will spend and/or contribute all advertising
contributions and Advertising Contributions provided for in this Agreement without reduction
regardless of Franchisee’s perceived benefit to the Restaurant or the amount of contribution by
other franchisees operating Paik’s Noodle restaurants or the default of these advertising
obligations by any other franchisees.

12.9 Local Advertising Fee. Franchisee will need to aggressively advertise, market and
promote Franchisee’s business locally.  For this purpose, Franchisee must spend at least one
percent (1%) of Franchisee’s annual Net Sales on local advertising and marketing activities.
Franchisee must submit to Franchisor, for its approval, all materials to be used for local
advertising, unless they have been approved before or they consist only of materials Franchisor
provided. All materials containing the Marks must include the designation trademark ™,
registered trademark ®, service mark SM, copyright ©, or any other designation Franchisor
specifies. If Franchisee does not receive written or oral disapproval of any materials
submitted within ten (10) days from the date Franchisor receives the materials, the materials
are deemed approved. Franchisor may require Franchisee to withdraw and/or discontinue the
use of any promotional materials or advertising, even if previously approved. Upon request
by Franchisor, Franchisee shall promptly furnish proof of the use of the Local Advertising Fee
pursuant to this Section.

13. TRAINING

13.1 Initial Training Program. If Franchisee is an individual and will act as the full-time
manager of Franchisee’s Restaurant (the "Restaurant Manager") or if this will be Franchisee’s
first Restaurant, Franchisee and any other persons Franchisor designates must attend and
successfully complete the initial training program for a Paik’s Noodle restaurant (the "Initial
Training Program”).  Franchisor will provide the Initial Training Program at no additional
charge, but Franchisee must pay Franchisor and its trainers' travel expenses (including airfare,
car expense, lodging, meals, etc.) to travel to the location of the initial training program.
Franchisee must also pay each attendee’s travel expenses (including airfare, car expense,
lodging, meals, etc.). If Franchisee is an individual but will not act as Restaurant Manager
and Franchisee has previously successfully completed Franchisor's Initial Training Program, or
if Franchisee is a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or other entity,
Franchisee’s Restaurant Manager and any other persons Franchisor designates must attend and
successfully complete the Initial Training Program.  All training attendees must be over the
age of 18 years. Franchisor will provide Franchisee with a list of Franchisor's scheduled
dates for the Initial Training Program that occurs within 90 days before Franchisee’s scheduled
Opening Date and Franchisee must choose which program Franchisee will attend.  Franchisee
must attend and successfully complete the Initial Training Program before the Opening Date.
If, within the last 2 years, Franchisee, Franchisee’s Restaurant Manager or any attendees
Franchisor designates (collectively, the "Participants™) have previously attended and completed
Franchisor's Initial Training Program for another Paik’s Noodle restaurant and have not
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defaulted under any other franchise agreement with Franchisor, then Franchisor will not
require the person so trained to attend the Initial Training Program.

A. If Franchisor reasonably concludes that any Participant has failed to
successfully complete the Initial Training Program, that person must re-enroll in Franchisor's
next scheduled applicable Initial Training Program at no additional charge. Franchisor will
have the right to terminate this Agreement if, following the Initial Training Program and
re-enrollment training, if any, no Participant from the Restaurant has successfully completed
the Initial Training Program.

B. Any Restaurant Managers Franchisee hires or appoints after the opening of the
Restaurant, and any other persons Franchisor designates, must attend and successfully
complete Franchisor's the Replacement Manager Training Program. The fee for the
Replacement Manager Training Program is based on the then-current rate and is required to be
paid prior to the start of the Replacement Manager Training Program.

13.2 On-Site Training. Franchisee may request that Franchisor provide Franchisee with
on-site training or consultation (the "On-Site Training"). Franchisor may agree to provide
On-Site Training, but will not be obligated to do so. Franchisor may charge Franchisee a
reasonable fee for On-Site Training.

13.3  Conventions; Other Required Training. Franchisor may from time to time conduct
conferences, conventions, programs or training sessions on any matters related to the System.
Franchisee or Franchisee’s Restaurant Manager and other personnel Franchisor designate must
attend each meeting, program or session. Franchisor may charge Franchisee a reasonable fee to
attend.  Franchisor reserves the right to require Franchisee and its Managers to attend additional
training and refreshers (“Additional Training”) for periodic updates on the System, changes in laws
affecting our System, and/or if Franchisor determines that additional training is necessary (i.e.
deficiencies found at Franchisee’s Restaurant after Franchisor’s inspection) at its discretion.

13.4  Expenses; Compensation; Content. Franchisee shall pay all expenses incurred by
Franchisor and its trainers for training, including without limitation, their travel, food, and
lodging expenses, upon receipt of Franchisor’s invoice. Franchisee will also pay all expenses
Franchisee’s personnel incur for training, including without limitation their travel, food,
lodging, compensation, and benefit expenses, if any. Franchisor will not pay any compensation
for any services Franchisee’s personnel perform in any training program.

14. FRANCHISOR’S OBLIGATIONS

The following obligations are in addition to Franchisor's other obligations stated in this
Agreement:

14.1  Access to Manuals. Grant Franchisee a copy (hard, electronic or otherwise) of the
current Manuals.

14.2 Inspections. At Franchisor’s sole discretion, Franchisor may periodically visit the
Restaurant, evaluate Franchisee’s compliance with this Agreement and the Standards, and
advise Franchisee on changes necessary to bring the Restaurant into System compliance.

17



14.3  Additional Services. After Franchisee opens Franchisee’s Restaurant, Franchisor may
furnish Franchisee with support services as Franchisor deems appropriate. Franchisor also
may offer Franchisee on-site services that are greater in scope than Franchisor's standard
support services, and may charge Franchisee a reasonable fee for these services. On-site
services are subject to availability.

14.4  Prices. Following the Opening Date, Franchisor shall provide the pricing guidelines
for the menu items and, subject to applicable law, Franchisee shall comply with and be bound
by, prices which may be recommended, suggested or advertised by Franchisor.

145 Test Marketing. Franchisor may from time to time conduct test marketing to
determine consumer trends and the salability of new food or non-food products and services.

15. FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS
The following obligations are in addition to Franchisee’s other obligations in this Agreement:

15.1 Compliance with System. Franchisee agrees that: (i) every component of the System
IS important to Franchisor, to Franchisee’s Restaurant, and to the Paik’s Noodle restaurants and
Franchised Restaurants operated by Franchisor's other franchisees; and (ii) Franchisee’s
compliance with the System is of the essence to this Agreement.  Franchisee therefore agrees
that Franchisee will conduct all activities and operations of Franchisee’s Restaurant and
Franchised Restaurant in strict compliance with the System, including without limitation the
Standards and the Manuals, as though specifically stated in this Agreement. Subject to
applicable law, Franchisee shall honor the terms of all promotional or discount programs that
Franchisor may offer to the public for Paik’s Noodle Restaurants and shall comply with all
policies that Franchisor may specify, including minimum and maximum pricing policies,
minimum advertised price policies and unilateral price policies and other System standards and
specifications. Franchisee shall also provide products and services designated by Franchisor on
terms Franchisor specifies, including free-of-charge items.

15.2  Fictitious Name. Franchisee will file for and maintain a Certificate of Fictitious Name
that includes the Mark "Paik’s Noodle" if required by the jurisdiction where the Restaurant is
located.

15.3 Opening Date. Franchisee's Opening Date must occur within 360 days after the
Effective Date. Franchisee must notify Franchisor of Franchisee’s proposed beginning date at
least 30 days in advance. Franchisor have the right to inspect Franchisee’s Restaurant and
take other measures Franchisor deems appropriate to determine whether Franchisee is ready to
begin operations. Franchisee will not begin operations until Franchisor authorizes Franchisee
to do so in writing.

15.4 Compliance with Laws. Franchisee will operate the Restaurant and the Franchised
Restaurant in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, regulations,
ordinances, codes, and case law (collectively, the "Laws"), including without limitation, all
Laws related to labor, health and safety. Franchisee will promptly furnish to Franchisor
copies of all fire, health, or other inspection reports, warnings, certificates, and ratings issued
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by any government agency that assert any failure to comply strictly with any Law.

15.5 Inspections and Audits. Franchisor or any of Franchisor's authorized agents may at
any time during normal business hours (including pre-opening and post-closing) enter the
Restaurant or any other place where the Franchised Restaurant is operated and: (i) conduct an
operational audit to determine Franchisee’s material compliance, as Franchisor determines,
with this Agreement; (ii) examine, analyze, and inspect the Restaurant, the Proprietary
Products and Non-Proprietary Products at the Restaurant, and the Proprietary Products and
Non-Proprietary Products produced and sold at or from the Restaurant; (iii) take reasonable
samples of any Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products and the Proprietary
Products and Non-Proprietary Products produced and sold at or from the Restaurant, without
charge or liability therefor; (iv) inspect Franchisee’s employees; (v) confer with Franchisee’s
employees and customers; and (vi) audit, review and examine by any means, including
electronically through the use of telecommunications devices or otherwise, at Franchisor's
expense, Franchisee’s books, records, accounts, and tax returns related to the Franchised
Restaurant. Franchisee will provide Franchisor with full cooperation in the course of any
inspection or audit Franchisor conduct under this Section. If any such inspection, audit,
review or examination reveals that Net Sales have been understated in any report to Franchisor,
Franchisee must immediately pay to Franchisor the Royalty and Advertising Contribution due
with respect to the amount understated on demand, in addition to interest provided for under
this Agreement. If any understatement exceeds 2% of Net Sales as stated in the report,
Franchisee must also, on demand, reimburse Franchisor for all reasonable expenses connected
with the audit, review or examination (including, without limitation, reasonable accounting and
attorneys' fees). These remedies are in addition to any other rights and remedies of
Franchisor.

15.6  Adulterated Product. If: (i) any Product Franchisee produces or sells evidences
dilution or adulteration from the Standards; (ii) any Product Franchisee produces or sells is
contaminated or is otherwise in violation of applicable Law; or (iii) Franchisee fails to
maintain the Restaurant in compliance with applicable Law, Franchisee must immediately
cease operations, search out and destroy any adulterated, diluted, or contaminated Products,
eliminate their source, and remedy all unsanitary conditions present. Franchisee will not
resume operation of the Restaurant until Franchisor's laboratory analysis of Franchisee’s
Products or inspection of Franchisee’s Restaurant, as applicable, demonstrates compliance with
all applicable Laws and Franchisor's Standards. Franchisee's obligations under this Section
do not alter Franchisor's right to terminate this Agreement under Section 20.3.C., if Franchisor
instead chooses to terminate this Agreement. If: (i) Franchisor determines that a violation of
this Agreement has occurred and that Franchisee has committed a similar violation within the
one-year period before the date of the inspection and audit; (ii) Franchisee fails or refuses to
comply with any or all of the remedial measures in this Section; (iii) Franchisee fails to
provide Franchisor with full cooperation in the course of any inspection or audit Franchisor
conducts; or (iv) Franchisor determines that there has been any repetition during the Term of
any occurrence under this Section, then Franchisee will pay Franchisor a fee for the inspection
or audit in the amount of $5,000; plus the travel expenses of the inspector, the cost of any
analyses Franchisor makes, and any other expenses Franchisor incurs in connection with this
Section. The remedies stated in this Section are in addition to and not in substitution of any
other remedies stated elsewhere in this Agreement, including Franchisor's right to terminate
this Agreement under Section 20.3.C, if Franchisor instead chooses to terminate this

19




Agreement.

15.7 Continuing Maintenance. Franchisee will continuously maintain the interior and
exterior of the Restaurant (including but not limited to the parking lot and landscaping that is
part of the Accepted Location), and all furniture, fixtures, equipment, décor and signage in or
at the Restaurant in a clean, orderly condition and in excellent repair (including any periodic
repainting or replacement of damaged or obsolete furniture, fixtures, equipment, décor, and
signage as Franchisor may reasonably require). Franchisee will not make any material
alteration to the interior or exterior of the Restaurant without Franchisor's prior written
consent.

15.8 Restaurant Remodeling. Prior to renewal of this Agreement, Franchisee will
undertake remodeling of the Restaurant, including without limitation the Restaurant's internal
and external construction, design, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and décor, so that the
Restaurant reflects Franchisor's then-current Standards as to image and quality. Franchisee
will perform all remodeling in compliance with the Standards, using a general contractor
Franchisor reasonably accepts in writing.  Franchisor's acceptance of Franchisee’s general
contractor will not in any way be Franchisor's endorsement of Franchisee’s general contractor
or render Franchisor liable for Franchisee’s general contractor's performance. All
replacement designs, furniture, fixtures, equipment, and décor must be approved by Franchisor
in writing; must conform to Franchisor's then-current Standards; and, where Franchisor so
requires, must be purchased from suppliers Franchisor designates or approves in writing.
Franchisee must complete all remodeling within a reasonable time after its start, but in no
event longer than 6 months after Franchisee commences remodeling. The requirements of
this Section are in addition to the requirements for ongoing maintenance.

15.9 Franchisee's Participation; Restaurant Manager. Franchisee will devote Franchisee’s
best efforts to the proper and effective operation of the Restaurant. In addition, Franchisee’s
Restaurant will have at least one Restaurant Manager. If Franchisee is an individual,
Franchisee may serve as Restaurant Manager or Franchisee may designate a Restaurant
Manager. If Franchisee is a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or other
entity, Franchisee will designate a Restaurant Manager. Franchisee will inform Franchisor in
writing of the identity of the Restaurant Manager and any successor Restaurant Manager. If
Franchisee operates more than one Paik’s Noodle restaurant, Franchisee will employ at least
one Restaurant Manager for each Restaurant. Franchisee will notify Franchisor immediately
on the death, disability, or termination of employment of any of Franchisee’s Restaurant
Managers and will designate a successor or acting Restaurant Manager within 30 days after the
death, disability, or termination of the predecessor Restaurant Manager. Each Restaurant
Manager must be approved by Franchisor, possess the credentials Franchisor requires,
successfully complete the Initial Training Program, and complete Additional Training and
On-Site Training as Franchisor may specify from time to time.

15.10 Computerized Point of Sale System. Franchisee will promptly install at the Restaurant
the computerized point of sale system, software, associated computer hardware, telephone lines,
and other equipment that Franchisor requires from time to time, all of which Franchisee will
keep in good maintenance and repair. Franchisor also can require Franchisee to purchase a
computer system including hardware, software, communications equipment, telephone lines,
high speed internet access (e.g. DSL, web access lines) and other equipment.  Franchisor has
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the right to retrieve all data from Franchisee’s computerized point of sale and/or computer
system that Franchisor deems appropriate; provided, however, Franchisor will bear the
telephone call cost of this retrieval if done by telephone.

15.11 Test Marketing. Franchisee will participate in any test marketing Franchisor performs
by providing Franchisor with timely reports and other relevant information as Franchisor may
request. In connection with test marketing, Franchisee will purchase for the Restaurant the
reasonable quantity of test products Franchisor specifies and will use Franchisee’s best efforts
to promote and sell test products.

15.12 Hours of Operation. Franchisee will continuously operate the Restaurant on the days
and during the minimum hours Franchisor specifies. Franchisee may establish days and hours
of operation in excess of the required minimum days and hours.  If Franchisee wishes to
operate the Restaurant for less than the minimum days and hours Franchisor specifies,
Franchisee must obtain Franchisor's prior written approval, which will not be unreasonably
withheld. If the Restaurant is located in a Captive Audience Location and the hours of
operation required by the landlord of the Captive Audience Location are different than
Franchisor's specifications, Franchisee may operate the Restaurant in accordance with the
landlord's requirements.

15.13 Purchasing Cooperatives. Franchisor has the right to form purchasing cooperatives at
any time.  Franchisee's participation in any cooperative will be voluntary unless, if at any
time, 2/3 of the then open and operating Paik’s Noodle franchisees vote to approve mandatory
participation, then Franchisor will have the right to require Franchisee to join any purchasing
cooperative for the purchasing of Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products. If
Franchisor forms purchasing cooperatives and 2/3 of the then open and operating Paik’s
Noodle franchisees approve mandatory participation, Franchisee must (i) become a member,
before opening the Franchised Restaurant, of any purchasing association or cooperatives, if
any, that Franchisor designates and/or establishes for the System, (ii) remain a member in good
standing thereof throughout the term of this Agreement and (iii) pay all reasonable
membership fees assessed by any purchasing association or cooperative. Franchisor will
endeavor to include a franchisee as a member of any purchasing cooperative board.

16. INDEMNIFICATION; INSURANCE

16.1 Indemnification. Franchisee will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the Affiliated
Parties (see Section 3.2.B.(2) for definition) from and against all loss, expense, liability, or
damage, including attorneys' fees, related to the Franchised Restaurant or this Agreement,
within 5 days after demand for defense or indemnification. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Franchisee will not be required to indemnify an Affiliated Party for any liability arising out of
the gross negligence or intentionally wrongful conduct of the Affiliated Party, except to the
extent that Franchisee is jointly responsible for the conduct, in which event the indemnification
provided by this Section will not extend to the percentage of the Affiliated Party's
responsibility, as a court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction determines. Franchisee will
notify Franchisor immediately when Franchisee learns of any demand, suit, or proceeding
related to the Franchised Restaurant or this Agreement (a "Claim™).  Franchisor may, at
Franchisee’s expense and risk: (i) assume the defense of any Claim; or (ii) settle or take any
other action Franchisor deems appropriate with respect to the Claim if, in Franchisor's sole
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judgment, there are reasonable grounds to believe that any of the acts or omissions on which
the Claim is based in fact occurred. Franchisor will seek Franchisee’s advice and will keep
Franchisee informed with regard to any proposed or contemplated settlement.  Any failure to
pursue recovery from third parties or to mitigate any losses will in no way reduce the amounts
the Affiliated Parties may recover from Franchisee.

16.2 Required Insurance. Franchisee will obtain and maintain during the Term, at
Franchisee’s expense, insurance calculated initially as follows:

A. Broad form comprehensive general liability coverage of at least $2,000,000 per
person or event.

B. Fire and Extended Coverage Insurance on Franchisee’s Restaurant and property
in an amount adequate to replace them in case of a loss.

C. Business interruption insurance in an amount sufficient to cover Franchisee’s
average profit margins and Franchisee’s fixed expenses for six months.

D. Workers' compensation insurance, employer's liability insurance, unemployment
compensation insurance, and state disability insurance, as required by Law,

16.3  Carrier; Proof of Insurance. All insurance policies required under of this Agreement
will: (i) be issued by an insurance carrier rated "A" or better by Alfred M. Best and Company,
Inc., or its successor; (ii) insure Franchisee and name Franchisor, Franchisor's affiliates and
subsidiaries and the officers, directors, agents and employees, Franchisor's affiliates and
Franchisor's subsidiaries as additional insureds; and (iii) stipulate that the insurer will deliver
30 days' written notice to Franchisor before any cancellation or modification. Franchisee's
obligation to maintain this insurance will not be limited in any way by reason of any insurance
that Franchisor may maintain, nor will it relieve Franchisee of Franchisee’s indemnity
obligations stated in Section 16.1.  Franchisee will deliver proof of Franchisee’s compliance
with this Section to Franchisor so that Franchisor receives proof: (a) before Franchisee begins
operations at the Restaurant; (b) on each renewal or replacement of each policy; and (c) within
10 days after Franchisor makes any demand therefor. Franchisor may from time to time
increase, decrease, add to, delete from, or modify the mandatory insurance coverages
Franchisor requires in accordance with reasonable and customary changes in the industry.

17. RIGHT TO ACCESS; RECORDS; REPORTING

17.1 Right to Access. Franchisor has the right, at any time during regular business hours
(including any pre-opening and post-closing period), without notice, to enter the Restaurant or
any other place where the Franchised Restaurant is conducted to inspect, audit, and make
copies of all Franchisee’s books, records, and files related to the Franchised Restaurant.
Franchisee will immediately, on Franchisor's request,: (i) make all materials requested by
Franchisor available to Franchisor; and (ii) provide Franchisor with full cooperation for the
inspection, audit, or copying. If Franchisee’s books, records and files related to the
Restaurant are not kept at the Restaurant, Franchisee must, within a reasonable time of
Franchisor's request (not to exceed 30 days): (a) make the requested materials available to
Franchisor; and (b) provide Franchisor with full cooperation for the inspection, audit, or
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copying.

17.2 Systems and Reports. Franchisee will: (i) comply with all Franchisor's Standards on
accounting systems, procedures, and formats, if any; (ii) timely submit to Franchisor complete
and accurate financial, operational, and other reports Franchisor requires (including weekly
reports detailing the Gross Sales and Net Sales during the preceding week); and (iii) use all
forms Franchisor specifies. Franchisee must submit any report by mail, telephone, electronic
means, or any other means Franchisor may designate. For purposes of reporting to Franchisor,
"Gross Sales” means Net Sales, plus revenues from initial sales and reloading of gift cards, and
discounts from redemptions of coupons, and other reductions made to calculate Net Sales.

17.3 Financial Statements. No later than 90 days following the end of each fiscal year,
Franchisee will furnish to Franchisor a statement of the profit and loss of the Franchised
Restaurant for the last fiscal year and a balance sheet as of the end of the last fiscal year,
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, including all disclosures
required under those principles, on a compilation basis and certified by Franchisee to be true
and correct.  Franchisor shall have the right to incorporate information derived from
Franchisee’s financial statements in Franchisor's Franchise Disclosure Document and other
promotional materials, but not so as to individually identify Franchisee or Franchisee’s
Restaurant.

17.4 Tax Returns. No later than 90 days following Franchisor's request, Franchisee will
furnish to Franchisor exact copies of all tax returns, including federal, state, and any local
income tax returns, Franchisee were required to file.

17.5 Financial Records. Franchisee will accurately and completely record all revenues the
Franchised Restaurant receives or is entitled to receive. Franchisee will keep and maintain
accurate and complete records of revenues, and will maintain and preserve accurate and
complete books, records, and tax returns, including related supporting material, such as cash
receipts and credit and charge records, for the Franchised Restaurant for at least 3 years.
Franchisee will keep and preserve for 3 years the types and classes of records that Franchisor
requires, and all business, personnel, financial, and operating records related to the Franchised
Restaurant.

17.6 Research. Franchisee will inform Franchisor from time to time on Franchisor's
request of: (i) all prices Franchisee charge for Products Franchisee sells at the Franchised
Restaurant; and (ii) the prices Franchisee’s competitors charge in the area.

18. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
18.1 Definitions. As used in this Agreement:

A. "Confidential Information” means any information related to the System that
Franchisor discloses to Franchisee that Franchisor designates as confidential; or that, by its
nature, would reasonably be expected to be held in confidence or kept secret.  Without
limiting the definition of "Confidential Information,"” all the following will be conclusively
presumed to be Confidential Information whether or not Franchisor designates them as such:
(1) the Standards and Manuals; (ii) pricing information; (iii) materials describing Franchisor's
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franchise network and System; (iv) plans, layouts, designs and specifications for a prototypical
Paik’s Noodle restaurant; (v) Franchisor's methods of preparing and serving Products,
including recipes; (vi) Franchisor's training materials; (vii) Franchisor's marketing plans; (viii)
other information Franchisor furnishes to Franchisee in confidence; and (ix) this Agreement.

B. "Trade Secrets" means information that derives independent economic value,
actual or potential, from not being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable by
proper means by, other persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use.
Without limiting the definition of "Trade Secrets,” all the following will be conclusively
presumed to be Trade Secrets whether or not Franchisor designates them as such: (i) the
composition of Franchisor's Proprietary Products and Non-Proprietary Products; (ii)
Franchisor's advertising, marketing, and public relations strategies; and (iii) Franchisor's
marketing analyses.

C. The terms "Confidential Information™ and "Trade Secrets” do not include:
(i) information generally known to the public at the time Franchisor disclose it to Franchisee;
(i) information that becomes known to the public after Franchisor disclose it to Franchisee,
unless it becomes known due to Franchisee’s breach of this Agreement or someone else's
breach of a duty to maintain confidentiality; or (iii) information Franchisee can prove was
already known to Franchisee at the time Franchisor disclosed it to Franchisee.

18.2  Protection of Confidential Information and Trade Secrets. Franchisee agrees that the
Confidential Information and Trade Secrets are not, by definition, generally known in the trade,
that they are beyond Franchisee’s present skill and experience, and that for Franchisee to
develop the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets on Franchisee’s own would be
expensive, time-consuming, and difficult. Franchisee agrees that the Confidential
Information and Trade Secrets provide Franchisee with a significant competitive advantage,
that they will be economically valuable to Franchisee in the development of Franchisee’s
Franchised Restaurant, and that gaining access to Confidential Information and Trade Secrets
is therefore a primary reason why Franchisee is entering into this Agreement.  Accordingly,
in consideration of Franchisor's disclosure of the Confidential Information and Trade Secrets,
Franchisee agrees that:

A. Franchisee will not, during the Term: (i) appropriate or use any Confidential
information or any Trade Secret for any purpose other than in accordance with this Agreement;
(ii) disclose or reveal any portion of the Confidential Information or any Trade Secret to any
person, other than to Franchisee’s directors, officers, Principal Owners, management
employees, or others who have a legitimate business need to know of it to operate Franchisee’s
Franchised Restaurant; or (iii) divulge or use any Confidential Information or any Trade Secret
for the benefit of any other person or entity except as Franchisor expressly authorize.

B. Franchisee will not, for 2 years after the termination or expiration of this
Agreement for any reason: (i) use any Confidential Information for any purpose; or (ii) divulge
or use any Confidential Information for the benefit of any other person or entity.

C. Franchisee will not at any time after the termination or expiration of this
Agreement: (i) use any Trade Secret for any purpose; or (ii) divulge or use any Trade Secret
for the benefit of any other person or entity.
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D. Franchisee will not copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce any of the
Confidential Information or Trade Secrets, in whole or in part, including the restaurant
Confidential Information or Trade Secrets maintained in a computer retrieval or data base, or
otherwise make Confidential Information or Trade Secrets available to any third party, except
as Franchisor authorize in this Agreement.

E. Franchisee will make all reasonable efforts and take all appropriate precautions
to prevent unauthorized copying or disclosure of any Confidential Information or Trade
Secrets; which precautions will include, but not be limited to, restricting access to Confidential
Information and Trade Secrets on a "need to know" basis.

18.3 Unfair Competition. Franchisee's breach of this Section will constitute unfair
competition. Franchisee agree that Sections 18.1 and 18.2 are a reasonable effort under the
circumstances to maintain the confidentiality of Franchisor's Confidential Information and the
secrecy of Franchisor's Trade Secrets.

18.4 Restrictive Covenant. For the purposes of this Agreement, "Covenanting Personnel”
means Franchisee’s Principal Owners and Franchisee’s directors and officers, as added to,
deleted from, or replaced from time to time. Franchisee agrees that Franchisee will require
all Covenanting Personnel to sign the Personal Covenants in Schedule B.  Franchisee agrees
that Franchisee will comply with the following restrictions, which Franchisee agrees are
reasonable and necessary to protect Franchisor's legitimate interests, the interests of
Franchisor's other franchisees, and integrity of the System:

A. During the Term, neither Franchisee nor any of Franchisee’s Covenanting
Personnel, nor any person or entity controlling, controlled by, or under common control with
Franchisee or them, will individually or jointly with others, directly or indirectly, by, through,
on behalf of, or in conjunction with, any person or entity: (i) own, maintain, operate, engage in,
or have any interest in, any business that is engaged in the retail or wholesale production or
sale of products or services that are the same as or similar to any of the Products or that is
similar in any material respect to any Paik’s Noodle restaurant that offers or sells any other
product or service that now comprises, or that may in the future comprise, a part of the System,
or any product or service confusingly similar thereto (a "Competing Activity"), other than the
Franchised Restaurant or another business Franchisee operates under an agreement with
Franchisor, without Franchisor's prior written consent; (ii) act as a director, officer, partner,
member, employee, independent contractor, consultant, principal, agent, landlord or proprietor,
or participate or assist in the control of, any business engaged in a Competing Activity; or (iii)
divert or attempt to divert any business from the Franchised Restaurant.

B. Beginning at the expiration or termination of this Agreement and for 12 months
thereafter or 12 months after a court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction enters an order
enforcing this Section of this Agreement, whichever occurs last, within 3 miles of any Paik’s
Noodle Restaurant (including the Accepted Location), neither Franchisee nor any of
Franchisee’s Covenanting Personnel, nor any person or entity controlling, controlled by, or
under common control with Franchisee, will individually or jointly with others, directly or
indirectly, by, through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with, any person or entity: (i) own,
maintain, operate, engage in, or have any interest in, any business engaged in a Competing
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Activity, without Franchisor's prior written consent, except under another agreement with
Franchisor; (ii) act as a director, officer, partner, member, employee, independent contractor,
consultant, principal, agent, landlord or proprietor, or participate in the control of, any business
engaged in a Competing Activity; or (iii) divert or attempt to divert any purchaser or
prospective purchaser of any Product.

C. Nothing in this Section will prevent Franchisee from owning for investment
purposes the capital stock of any competitive business, so long as the competitive business is a
publicly held corporation whose stock is listed and traded on a national or regional stock
exchange, or through the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation
System (NASDAQ), and so long as Franchisee does not control the company in question.

18.5 Remedies. This Section is a primary inducement to Franchisor to enter into this
Agreement, and on any breach of this Section, Franchisee agrees that Franchisor would be
irreparably injured and without adequate remedy at law. Therefore, on a breach or a
threatened or attempted breach of this Section, Franchisee agrees that Franchisor is entitled, in
addition to any other remedies Franchisor may have under this Agreement or at law or in
equity (including the right to terminate this Agreement), to a preliminary and permanent
injunction and a decree for specific performance of the terms of this Section without the
necessity of showing actual or threatened damage and without being required to furnish a bond
or other security.

18.6  Modification. If any term in this Section must be interpreted by a court or an
arbitrator of competent jurisdiction, Franchisee expressly agrees that: (i) the terms of this
Section are made freely and voluntarily by Franchisee and Franchisor, as two independent
businesses, together with Franchisee’s Covenanting Personnel to whom Franchisor delivered
due consideration, in an arms-length commercial transaction between experienced business
operators; (ii) in no event should the terms be construed in the same manner or under the same
body of law as analogous terms in a contract of employment; (iii) if a court or arbitrator finds
that any term in this Section is invalid or unenforceable for any reason, that term will
automatically be modified to the minimum extent necessary to make it valid and enforceable,
and the modification will be deemed to have been a part of this Agreement as of the Effective
Date; and (iv) the court or arbitrator should strictly construe these terms in favor of
enforcement.  Any dispute between Franchisee and Franchisor arising out of or related to
Section 18.4, regardless of the forum in which the dispute is litigated, arbitrated, or otherwise
addressed for purposes of resolving the dispute, will be governed by and construed and
enforced in accordance of the laws of the state in which Franchisee’s Accepted Location is
located, which laws will prevail in the event of any conflict of law. Franchisee specifically
agrees that these restrictions must be enforced even before Franchisee opens the Restaurant,
since Franchisee will receive valuable information and training about the System and the
operation of the Restaurant before Franchisee begins operations. Accordingly, Franchisee
agrees that Franchisor may enforce these restrictions even if Franchisee does not open the
Restaurant as this Agreement requires.

19. TRANSFER

19.1 General. This Agreement is personal to Franchisee, and Franchisee will not, nor will
Franchisee attempt to, sell, assign, delegate, transfer, or encumber ("Transfer") any of

26



Franchisee’s rights or obligations under this Agreement, without Franchisor's prior written
consent. Franchisor may void any purported Transfer in violation of this Section. If
Franchisee is a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or other entity: (i)
Franchisee will give Franchisor prompt notice of any additions to, deletions from, or changes
to equityholders or interests; and (ii) the terms of this Section will be deemed violated on any
purported Transfer of more than 25% in the aggregate of the equity in Franchisee or a share of
the equity in Franchisee sufficient to cause a change in control over Franchisee. In addition,
if Franchisee is a partnership, the terms of this Section will be deemed violated on any removal
or addition of any general partner. The identity of Franchisee’s owners shall be identified in
Schedule A, and Franchisee must immediately furnish Franchisor with an update to the
information contained in Schedule A upon any change, provided that furnishing such update
will not waive or otherwise limit any of the other requirements under this Section 19 regarding
Transfers.

19.2 Death or Disability. On the death, disability, or permanent incapacity of a shareholder,
partner, or member of Franchisee that results in a change in control over Franchisee or the
Franchised Restaurant, all of the interest of the deceased, disabled or incapacitated person must
be transferred to a buyer Franchisor approves within 1 year after the date that person dies or
becomes disabled, provided that each person obtaining the interest: (i) is capable of conducting
the Franchised Restaurant in accordance with this Agreement; (ii) signs the form of Personal
Covenants attached as Schedule B to this Agreement; and (iii) signs the form of Guaranty of
Payment and Performance attached as Schedule C to this Agreement; without all of which
Franchisor may terminate this Agreement.

19.3 Conditions for Franchisee's Transfer. Franchisee agree that the restrictions on transfer
in this Agreement are reasonable and necessary to protect the System and Franchisor's
reputation and goodwill.  Franchisor will not unreasonably withhold Franchisor's consent to
Franchisee’s sale, assignment, or transfer of the Franchised Restaurant; provided, however,
that Franchisor may refuse to consent to the transfer unless:

A. All sums Franchisee owes Franchisor and Franchisor's affiliates are paid.

B. Franchisee is not, and has not been during the Term, in default in any material
respect under this Agreement or any other agreement with Franchisor, any of Franchisor's
affiliates, or any of Franchisor's designated suppliers.

C. The transferee and its proposed directors, officers, shareholders, partners, and
members, as applicable, and its Restaurant Manager and any other personnel Franchisor
designate, who will be responsible for operating and managing the Restaurant, satisfactorily
complete before the date of transfer Franchisor's then-current training required of new
franchisees.

D. The transferee and its directors, officers, shareholders, partners, and members,
as applicable, meet Franchisor's requirements for new franchisees.

E. Notwithstanding when the Restaurant was last remodeled, the transferee agrees
in writing that it will, at its expense, upgrade and remodel the Restaurant to conform to
Franchisor's then-current Standards for quality and appearance and trade dress within the time
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Franchisor reasonably specifies; provided, however, if the Restaurant conforms to Franchisor's
then-current Standards for appearance, the transferee will only address all items identified in
the last quality assurance inspection, within the time Franchisor reasonably states.

F. The transferee signs Franchisor's then-current form of franchise agreement and
all other then-current related agreements as Franchisor requires of new franchisees generally;
provided, however, the transferee will not be required to pay the initial franchise fee stated in
the new franchise agreement and the term of the new franchise agreement will expire on the
expiration date of the Term of this Agreement.

G. Franchisee, all Franchisee’s individual owners, the transferee, and all individual
owners of the transferee, deliver to Franchisor a written and duly signed: (i) general release, in
a form that Franchisor will prepare, of all claims against the Affiliated Parties; and (ii)
indemnity protecting the Affiliated Parties against any statements, representations, or
warranties that Franchisee may have made or given to the proposed transferee.

H. Franchisor receives a fully-signed copy of all transfer documents.

l. Franchisee pays Franchisor a transfer fee of 50% of the amount of the
then-current initial franchise fee.

19.4 Related Party Transfer. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in paragraph 19.3 of
the Agreement, Franchisee may transfer cumulatively up to a 49% (100% on Franchisee’s
death or disability) interest in this Agreement to Franchisee’s spouse, Franchisee’s parent or
Franchisee’s child, or up to a 100% interest in this Agreement to any of the original guarantors
to this Agreement (a "Related Party"), subject to the following conditions:

A. Franchisee gives Franchisor prior written notice of the transfer;

B. The Related Party assumes this Agreement in writing;

C. Franchisee may not be in default under this Agreement;

D. Franchisee must sign and deliver to Franchisor a general release of all claims

Franchisee may have against Franchisor.

19.5 Right of First Refusal. If Franchisee receives and wants to accept a bona fide written
offer from a third party to purchase the Franchised Restaurant or substantially all the interests
in Franchisee (collectively, the "Interest"), Franchisee must give us: (i) prompt written notice
of the offer, stating the name and address of the prospective purchaser and the price and terms
of the offer; and (ii) copies of all written documents and other information reasonably related
to the offer provided by or to the prospective purchaser. For 30 days after Franchisor
receives the information required by this Section (the "Option Period™), Franchisor will have
the option to purchase the Interest on the same terms as offered by the third party. In order
for Franchisor to have sufficient information to decide whether to exercise Franchisor's option,
Franchisee must promptly deliver to Franchisor any additional information and materials
requested by Franchisor about the Franchised Restaurant not otherwise called for by this
Agreement. If Franchisee complies with this Section and Franchisor does not exercise
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Franchisor's right of first refusal within the Option Period, Franchisee may, within 30 days
after the expiration of the Option Period, sell, assign, and transfer the Interest to the third party
specified in Franchisee’s notice, provided that the conditions of Section 19.3 are met. Any
material change in the terms of the offer before closing of the sale to the third party will
constitute a new offer, subject to the same rights of first refusal by Franchisor as in the case of
an initial offer. Franchisor's failure to exercise Franchisor's option under this Section will not
be waiver of any other provision of this Agreement.

19.6  Franchisor's Transfer. Franchisor may transfer all of Franchisor's rights and
obligations under this Agreement, provided that: (i) Franchisor determines that the transferee
under the Transfer is able to perform Franchisor's obligations under this Agreement; and (ii)
the transferee agrees, in writing, to perform Franchisor's obligations under this Agreement.
Franchisor is not required to obtain Franchisee’s consent for Franchisor's Transfer.
Following the effective date of the Transfer, Franchisee will look solely to the transferee, and
not to Franchisor, for the performance of all Franchisor obligations in this Agreement.

20. DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

20.1 Franchisee's Termination and Notice of Franchisor's Breach. If Franchisor is in
material breach of this Agreement, Franchisee must provide Franchisor with a written notice
describing in detail any alleged material breach and give Franchisor 60 days within which to
cure the breach or any additional time as reasonably required by Franchisor if the nature of the
alleged material breach is such that it cannot reasonably be cured within said 60 days, provided
Franchisor promptly commences and continues diligently to cure such alleged breach.
Franchisor’s failure to cure the alleged material breach shall entitle Franchisee to terminate this
Agreement.

20.2  Franchisor's Termination: No Opportunity to Cure. Franchisor has the right to
terminate this Agreement without affording Franchisee any opportunity to cure the default,
effective on Franchisor's sending of notice of termination to Franchisee (or the earliest date
permitted by applicable law) if:

A. Franchisee violates the restrictions related to the use of Confidential Information
or Trade Secrets in Section 18 of this Agreement or any of Franchisee’s Covenanting
Personnel violates the Personal Covenants.

B. Franchisee copies or permits others to copy any portion of the Manuals, except
for forms and similar items included in them for the express purpose of copying, or fail to
take all necessary precautions to ensure that the Manuals are kept free from theft, unauthorized
copying, unauthorized access, fire, or other acts that may jeopardize the confidentiality of its
contents.

C. Franchisee or any of Franchisee’s Covenanting Personnel: (i) is convicted of or
plead no contest to a felony or a crime involving fraud or moral turpitude; (ii) is convicted of
or plead no contest to any other offense or crime or engage in other conduct that Franchisor
deems likely to reflect materially and unfavorably on the goodwill or reputation of the System;
(iii) commits fraud in relation to the Franchised Restaurant or its customers, or otherwise
engages in conduct that, in Franchisor's determination, materially impairs the goodwill related
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to the System; (iv) makes, or has made, any material misrepresentation to Franchisor related to
the Franchised Restaurant or this Agreement; or (v) knowingly maintains false books or
records, or submits any false reports to Franchisor related to the Franchised Restaurant.

D. Franchisee abandons the Franchised Restaurant or Restaurant.

E. Franchisor issues Franchisee 2 or more written notices of default under this
Agreement for the same or a similar cause or reason in any consecutive 12 month period,
whether or not cured.

F. Franchisee: (i) becomes insolvent by reason of an inability to pay debts as they
come due; (ii) is adjudicated bankrupt; (iii) files a petition for bankruptcy protection; (iv) is the
debtor in an involuntary bankruptcy petition that is not dismissed within 60 days; (v) is the
debtor in an assignment for the benefit of creditors that is not dismissed within 60 days; (vi) is
the subject of a voluntary or involuntary petition for reorganization or similar proceeding that
is not dismissed within 60 days; (vii) is the subject of a petition for appointment of a receiver,
permanent or temporary, that is not dismissed within 60 days; (viii) is are the judgment debtor
in any final judgment of $10,000 or more and the judgment remains unsatisfied of record for
more than 60 days, unless Franchisee obtains an appeal bond covering the amount of
Franchisee’s liability; (ix) has Franchisee’s bank accounts, property, or receivables attached
and the attachment proceedings are not dismissed within 60 days; (x) has an execution levied
against Franchisee’s business or property and the execution is not dismissed within 60 days; or
(xi) is the subject of any suit to foreclose any lien or mortgage related to the Franchised
Restaurant or the property thereof, and the suit is not dismissed within 60 days.

G. Franchisee's or any of Franchisee’s owners' assets, property, or interests are
blocked under any law, ordinance, or regulation relating to terrorist activities, or Franchisee
or any of Franchisee’s owners otherwise violate any such law, ordinance, or regulation.

20.3 Termination by Franchisor: Opportunity to Cure Within Cure Period. Franchisor has
the right to terminate this Agreement for any of the defaults in this Section after Franchisor
sends Franchisee a notice of default, if Franchisee fails to cure the default to Franchisor's
reasonable satisfaction within the time specified below (or the earliest date permitted by
applicable law), without further notice or opportunity to cure if:

A. If 24 hours after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default, Franchisee
fails to cure a default for failing to grant Franchisor immediate access to Franchisee’s
Restaurant or any other place where the Franchised Restaurant is conducted to perform any of
the inspections, audits, or copying described in this Agreement; or if in the course of an
inspection, audit, or copying Franchisee fails to make the materials Franchisor requests
available to Franchisor or to provide Franchisor with full cooperation in the course of the
inspections, audits, or copying.

B. If 24 hours after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default, Franchisee
fails to cure a default for the operation of Franchisee’s Franchised Restaurant in a manner that
poses a threat or danger to public health or safety.

C. If 24 hours after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default, Franchisee
30



fails to cure a default related to any dilution or adulteration of Proprietary Products or
Non-Proprietary Products, or any misrepresentation, substitution, or palming off of non-Paik’s
Noodle products from the Restaurant.

D. If 24 hours after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default, Franchisee
fails to cure a default related to complying fully with all Laws, unless there is a bona fide
dispute as to the violation or legality of a Law and Franchisee promptly resorts to a court or
other appropriate forum having jurisdiction to contest the violation or illegality.

E. If 5 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default related to selling, bartering, or exchanging, or attempting to
sell, barter, or exchange, any Proprietary Product or supply at wholesale or retail, except as
contemplated by this Agreement.

F. If 5 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default related to (i) opening the Restaurant within 360 days after the
Effective Date of this Agreement; or (ii) without Franchisor's prior written consent, ceasing
operation of the Franchised Restaurant for a period of 5 consecutive days or any shorter period
that indicates Franchisee’s intent to discontinue operation of the Franchised Restaurant, except
for a period of not more than 180 days as a result of a Force Majeure, as defined in Section
23.3 of this Agreement.

G. If 5 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default related to complying with the restrictive covenant in Section
18 of this Agreement during the Term.

H. If 10 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default for failing to pay promptly when due all debts Franchisee
owes Franchisor or Franchisor's affiliates, all undisputed debts Franchisee owes Franchisor's
designated suppliers, and all taxes and other obligations Franchisee owes for the Franchised
Restaurant; including, without limitation, all federal, state, and local taxes, and all accounts
payable of any nature.

l. If 10 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default relating to obtain the signing of the Personal Covenants
required in Section 18.4 of this Agreement.

J. If 10 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee and/or Franchisee’s affiliates fails to cure a default of Franchisee or Franchisee’s
affiliates materially breach any other agreement with Franchisor or Franchisor's affiliates, or
any mortgage, deed of trust or lease covering the Franchised Restaurant, unless cured within
any applicable notice or grace periods contained in those documents.

K. If 10 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default under any lease or sublease of the Accepted Location or lose
the right to possession thereof. If loss of possession is the result of governmental exercise of
eminent domain, Franchisee may, within 360 days of the loss of possession, relocate the
Restaurant to some other premises, subject to Franchisor's acceptance of the Proposed Site and
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compliance with the Restaurant opening criteria stated in this Agreement.

L. If 30 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee fails to cure a default relating to maintaining accurate books of account and
business and accounting records as required by this Agreement.

M. If 30 calendar days after Franchisor sends Franchisee a notice of default,
Franchisee breaches any of Franchisee’s other obligations to Franchisor under this Agreement
(including for a quality assurance inspection failure).

20.4  Suspension of Rights and Access to System. If Franchisee is in default of any
obligation under this Agreement or Franchisor's Standards, then Franchisor may, in addition to
Franchisor's other remedies, temporarily suspend, until Franchisee fully cures the default,
Franchisee’s (i) access and use of the System, Franchisor's website (including Franchisee’s
access or use of web site pages) and Franchisor's internet sites, and (ii) ability to purchase
Proprietary Products, Non-Proprietary Products, and other products, services, or equipment
used in connection with operating under the System.  No such suspension shall constitute a
waiver or election of remedies, and Franchisor reserves Franchisor's right to terminate this
Agreement in accordance with its provisions.  All Royalties, Advertising Contributions, Local
Advertising Fees and all other fees due under this Agreement will continue to accrue during
the suspension period. Franchisor's consent, approval or acceptance may be withheld if
needed while Franchisee is in default under this Agreement or may be conditioned on the cure
of all Franchisee’s defaults.

21. OBLIGATIONS ON TERMINATION

21.1 General Obligations. On expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason,
Franchisee will:

A. Immediately cease using the System, including the Marks and any confusingly
similar names, marks, commercial symbols, systems, insignia, symbols, color schemes, trade
dress, designs, procedures, and methods (including on any web page that Franchisee operates
or has used for marketing).

B. Immediately return to us: (i) all hard copies and electronic copies (capable of
being returned) of the Standards and the Manuals, together with all copies of any of them; and
(i) all other manuals, records, files, instructions, correspondence and other materials relating
to the operation of the Franchised Restaurant ("Other Materials™). If Franchisee has on
Franchisee’s computer systems or in Franchisee’s e-mail accounts copies of the Standards, the
Manuals and/or Other Materials, Franchisee must immediately delete these copies from
Franchisee’s computer system and/or e-mail account.

C. Immediately cancel all assumed name registrations.

D. Within 5 days after expiration or termination, pay Franchisor and Franchisor's
affiliates the full amount Franchisee owes Franchisor and them.

E. Immediately stop identifying Franchisee in any way as Franchisor's franchisee.
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F. Immediately comply with the restrictive covenants in Section 18 of this
Agreement.

G. Immediately cease using the Restaurant's telephone numbers; and, on
Franchisor's written demand, direct the telephone company to transfer the telephone numbers
for the Restaurant to Franchisor or to any other person and location that Franchisor specifies.
If Franchisee does not promptly direct the telephone company to do so, Franchisee
irrevocably appoints Franchisor as Franchisee’s attorney-in-fact to direct the telephone
company to do so.

H. Promptly sign all documents and take all other actions as Franchisor deems
necessary to effect the intent and provisions of this Section.

21.2 Reinstatement. If this Agreement is terminated under Section 20.3.B, Franchisor will
permit Franchisee to apply for reinstatement of this Agreement within 7 days of the effective
date of termination, after the first termination only.  Franchisor's approval of reinstatement
will not be unreasonably withheld, and will be subject to the following conditions. Franchisee
must:

A. Cure the default that led to the termination of this Agreement;

B. Pay Franchisor all fees due Franchisor, including Royalty and Advertising
Contributions;

C. Pay Franchisor the amount of Royalty for the time period between the date of
termination of this Agreement and the date of reinstatement of this Agreement, to compensate
Franchisor for Franchisee’s continued use of the Marks during the period of termination;

D. Pay Franchisor a reinstatement fee of 10% of the amount of the then-current
initial franchise fee; and

E. Sign and return Franchisor's general release of all claims Franchisee may have
against Franchisor and Franchisor’s affiliates, and commit to a reinstatement plan agreed by
both parties.

21.3 Liquidated Damages. Franchisee agrees that:

A. Any termination of this Agreement before the expiration of the initial Term will
deprive Franchisor of the benefit of the bargain Franchisor is entitled to receive under this
Agreement. As a result, if this Agreement is terminated after the Opening Date, Franchisee
will pay Franchisor, as liquidated damages for the loss of the benefit of the bargain Franchisor
is entitled to receive, and not as a penalty, a lump-sum payment equal to the average monthly
Royalty Franchisee owed Franchisor during the 24 months before the termination date times
the lesser of the remainder of the Term or 24 months.  If less than 24 months have lapsed
between the Opening Date and the termination date, the liquidated damages will be the average
monthly Royalty during the time between the Opening Date and the termination date, times 24
months. If the termination occurs before the Opening Date, Franchisee will forfeit the Initial

33



Franchise Fee paid and will not owe Franchisor any liquidated damages.

B. Franchisee will pay all amounts stated in this Section within 30 days after the
termination of this Agreement. Franchisee agrees, and Franchisee directs any party
construing this Agreement to conclusively presume, that the damages stated in this Section: (i)
are true liquidated damages; (ii) are intended to compensate Franchisor for the harm Franchisor
will suffer; (iii) are not a penalty; (iv) are a reasonable estimate of Franchisor's probable loss
resulting from Franchisee’s defaults, viewed as of the Effective Date; and (v) will be in
addition to all other rights Franchisor have to obtain legal or equitable relief.

21.4  Additional Obligations. The following obligations are in addition to the General
Obligations and the liquidated damages stated above.

A. If Franchisor terminates this Agreement under Section 20, Franchisor will have
the right immediately to enter and take possession of Franchisee’s Restaurant to maintain
continuous operation of the previously-Franchised Restaurant, provide for orderly change of
management and disposition of personal property, and otherwise protect Franchisor's interests.
If Franchisor exercises this right, Franchisee will vacate the Restaurant promptly and
completely, rendering all necessary assistance to Franchisor to enable Franchisor to take
prompt possession. If Franchisee disputes the validity of Franchisor's termination of this
Agreement, Franchisor will nevertheless have the option, which Franchisee irrevocably grants,
to operate the business pending the final, unappealed determination of the dispute under this
Agreement. If a court or an arbitrator of competent jurisdiction makes a final, unappealed
determination that the termination was not valid, Franchisor will make a full and complete
accounting for the period during which Franchisor operated the business.

B. If Franchisor terminates this Agreement under Section 20, Franchisee will, at
Franchisor's option, assign to Franchisor, or another franchisee Franchisor designates,
Franchisee’s interest in any Lease for the Accepted Location, and will vacate the Restaurant
promptly and completely, rendering all necessary assistance to Franchisor or the other
franchisee to enable it to take prompt possession.

C. If Franchisor exercises Franchisor's option to assume Franchisee’s interest in
any Lease for the Accepted Location under Section 21.4.B., above, within 15 days after
Franchisor's notice to Franchisee of this election, Franchisee will arrange with Franchisor for
an inventory to be made by Franchisor, at Franchisor's cost, of all Franchisee’s personal
property, fixtures, signs, equipment, Products, inventory, and supplies related to the Restaurant,
including without limitation all items bearing the Marks.  Franchisor will have the option, to
be exercised within 30 days after Franchisor's receipt of the final appraisal, to purchase from
Franchisee any or all of these items at the actual fair market value (exclusive of goodwill) (the
"Purchase Value"). If Franchisor elects not to purchase Franchisee’s personal property,
fixtures, signs, equipment, Products, inventory, and supplies related to the Restaurant,
Franchisor can retract Franchisor's exercise of Franchisor's option to assume Franchisee’s lease
under Section 21.4.8, above. If the parties cannot agree on a Purchase Value within a
reasonable time, the Purchase Value will be determined by three independent appraisers
chosen in the following manner:  Franchisee will designate one appraiser and Franchisor will
designate one appraiser, and the two appraisers that Franchisee and Franchisor designate will
select a third appraiser. The majority determination of the three appraisers will be binding.
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Each party will pay the appraiser's fee for the appraiser designated by that party. Franchisee
and Franchisor will each pay 50% of the third appraiser's fee.  If Franchisor elects to exercise
this option to purchase, Franchisor may set off all amounts Franchisee owes Franchisor or
Franchisor's affiliates under this Agreement against any payments for the purchase. At the
closing, Franchisee will deliver to Franchisor, in a form satisfactory to Franchisor, good and
merchantable title to the assets purchased, free and clear of any encumbrances, together with
all licenses or permits that may be assigned or transferred.  Franchisee will be responsible for
all sales and other transfer taxes.

22. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

22.1 Resolution of Disputes.

A. Except as stated in Section 22.1.D of this Agreement, all disputes between
Franchisee and Franchisor, including without limitation any disputes related to this Agreement
or the making of it, will be resolved by binding arbitration.  One arbitrator will conduct the
arbitration. EXCEPT FOR FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATION TO INDEMNIFY
FRANCHISOR FOR THIRD PARTY CLAIMS UNDER SECTION 16.1, NEITHER
PARTY WILL BE ENTITLED TO RECOVER SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL,
EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES. Neither party may join any arbitration
proceeding with any arbitration proceeding or other action brought by any other person or
entity. Any arbitration under this Section will be conducted under the then-current
Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association (the "AAA™) and any
arbitration proceeding will be held at the offices of Franchisor's franchise headquarters at the
time of institution.  All matters relating to arbitration will be governed by the Federal
Arbitration Act (9 U.S.C. 88 1 et seq.).

B. Franchisor and Franchisee agree that arbitration will be conducted on an
individual, not a class wide, basis and that an arbitration proceeding between Franchisor and
Franchisor's affiliates, and Franchisor's and Franchisor's affiliates respective shareholders,
officers, directors, agents, and/or employees, and Franchisee (and/or Franchisee’s owners,
guarantors, affiliates, and/or employees) may not be consolidated with any other arbitration
proceeding between Franchisor and any other person.

C. The arbitrator has the right to award or include in his or her award any relief
which he or she deems proper, including, without limitation, money damages (with interest on
unpaid amounts from the date due), specific performance and injunctive relief, provided that
the arbitrator may not declare any Proprietary Mark generic or otherwise invalid or, except as
expressly provided in Section 22.1.A. above, award any special, consequential, exemplary, or
punitive damages against either party (Franchisor and Franchisee hereby waive to the fullest
extent permitted by law, except as expressly provided in Section 22.1.A. above, any right to or
claim for any special, consequential, exemplary, or punitive damages against the other).

D. The following disputes will not be resolved through arbitration unless
Franchisor consents to arbitration: (i) disputes that arise under or are related to the Lanham Act,
as now or later amended; (ii) disputes that otherwise relate to the ownership or validity of any
of the Marks; or (iii) disputes that involve enforcement of Franchisor's intellectual property
rights.
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22.2 Injunctive Relief. In addition to any other relief available at law or equity, Franchisor
will have the right to obtain restraining orders or temporary or permanent injunctions to: (i)
enforce, among other matters, the provisions of this Agreement related to the System; (ii)
enforce Franchisee’s obligations on termination or expiration of this Agreement; and (iii)
prohibit any act or omission by Franchisee or Franchisee’s employees that is a violation of
applicable Law or that threatens the Marks.

22.3 Cumulative Rights and Remedies. Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement, all
rights and remedies in this Agreement are cumulative and may be exercised or enforced
concurrently, and none will exclude any other right or remedy allowed at law or in equity.

22.4  Attorneys' Fees. In any arbitration or litigation involving this Agreement, including
any arbitration or litigation involving the making of this Agreement, the non-prevailing party
will pay the prevailing party its costs, including its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of
appeal, all of which will be taxed as costs, so that the prevailing party actually receives
payment therefor within 5 days after demand for payment.

22.5 Limitation of Claims. EXCEPT FOR CLAIMS ARISING FROM
FRANCHISEE’S NON PAYMENT OR UNDERPAYMENT OF AMOUNTS
FRANCHISEE OWES FRANCHISOR, ANY AND ALL CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF
OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR FRANCHISOR’S RELATIONSHIP
WITH FRANCHISEE WILL BE BARRED UNLESS A JUDICIAL OR ARBITRATION
PROCEEDING IS COMMENCED WITHIN 12 MONTHS FROM THE DATE ON
WHICH THE PARTY ASSERTING THE CLAIM KNEW OR SHOULD HAVE
KNOWN OF THE FACTS GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIMS.

22.6  Waiver of Jury Tria. FRANCHISOR AND FRANCHISEE IRREVOCABLY
WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING, OR COUNTERCLAIM,
WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY, BROUGHT BY EITHER FRANCHISOR OR
FRANCHISEE.

23. MISCELLANEOQUS

23.1 Relationship of Parties. Franchisee is an independent contractor. Nothing in this
Agreement is intended to or does in fact or law make either party a general or special agent,
joint venturer, partner, or employee of the other for any purpose. This Agreement does not
create a fiduciary relationship between Franchisor and Franchisee. All employees or agents
Franchisee hires or engages, or who work for Franchisee, are only Franchisee’s employees or
agents, and are not for any purpose be deemed Franchisor's employees or agents, or subject to
Franchisor's control or right of control.

23.2 No Liability; No Warranties.

A. Franchisee will not use the Marks in signing any contract, instrument,
application for any license or permit, or legal obligation, or in a manner that may result in
liability to Franchisor for Franchisee’s obligations, except as this Agreement expressly
authorizes. Except as this Agreement expressly authorizes, neither Franchisor nor Franchisee
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will make any express or implied agreements, warranties, guarantees, or representations, or
incur any debt, in the name of or on behalf of the other or represent that the relationship
between Franchisee and Franchisor as other than that of franchisor and franchisee.

23.3 Force Majeure. On an act of God, terrorism, war, insurrection, civil commotion, strike,
lockout, or embargo; or lack of water, materials, power, or telephone transmissions specified or
reasonably necessary for the operation of Franchisee’s Franchised Restaurant or Franchisor's
business; or fire, hurricanes, or unavoidable casualties; and any other occurrence, event, or
condition beyond Franchisee’s or Franchisor's reasonable control, whichever is applicable (a
"Force Majeure"), the party so affected will be relieved of its respective obligations to the
extent that that party is necessarily prevented, or materially hindered or delayed, in
performance during the period of the Force Majeure.

23.4 Notices. All notices required or permitted under this Agreement must be in writing,
must be personally delivered or mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
or by a nationally recognized courier service, to Franchisor at Noodle J-1, Inc., 3470 Wilshire
Blvd., Suite 840, Los Angeles, CA 90010, Attention: President, and to Franchisee at

Either Franchisee or Franchisor may change the address by written notice to the other party.
Any notice by registered or certified mail or by courier service is deemed given and received at
the date and time of sending.

23.5 Compliance with Anti-Terrorism Laws. Franchisee and Franchisee’s owners agree to
comply, and to assist Franchisor to the fullest extent possible in Franchisor's efforts to comply,
with Anti-Terrorism Laws (defined below). In connection with that compliance, Franchisee
and Franchisee’s owners certify, represent, and warrant that none of Franchisee’s property or
interests is subject to being blocked under, and that Franchisee and Franchisee’s owners
otherwise are not in violation of, any of the Anti-Terrorism Laws. "Anti-Terrorism Laws"
mean Executive Order 13224 issued by the President of the United States, the USA PATRIOT
Act, and all other present and future federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, regulations,
policies, lists, and other requirements of any governmental authority addressing or in any way
relating to terrorist acts and acts of war.  Any violation of the Anti-Terrorism Laws by
Franchisee or Franchisee’s owners, or any blocking of Franchisee’s or Franchisee’s owners'
assets under the Anti-Terrorism Laws, shall constitute good cause for immediate termination of
this Agreement, as provided in Section 20.2.G. above.

24. [RESERVED]
25. CONSTRUCTION

25.1 Waiver or Delay. Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement, no waiver of, or delay
in requiring strict compliance with any obligation of this Agreement, or the exercise of any
right or remedy provided in this Agreement, and no custom or practice at variance with the
requirements of this Agreement, will constitute a waiver or modification of any obligation,
right, or remedy, or preclude the exercise of any right or remedy or the right to require strict
compliance with any obligation stated in this Agreement, or will preclude, affect, or impair
enforcement of any right or remedy provided in this Agreement with respect to any later
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default.

25.2 Entire Agreement; Amendments. The term "Agreement” as used in this Agreement
includes all schedules attached to this Agreement and amendments to this Agreement, if any.
This Agreement states the entire agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor related to the
subject matter of this Agreement and fully replaces all prior agreements, representations, or
understandings between Franchisee and Franchisor, whether oral or written, related to the
subject matter of this Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement,
this Agreement may be amended only by a written document signed by Franchisee and
Franchisor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement or in any related
agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the representations Franchisor makes in
Franchisor's disclosure document (including exhibits and amendments) delivered to Franchisee
or Franchisee’s representative.

25.3 Survival of Obligations. The obligations in this Agreement that by their terms require
performance after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, or that by their nature
would be expected to continue in effect after termination or expiration of this Agreement, will
survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement and will be enforceable
notwithstanding the termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason.

25.4 Applicable Law. This Agreement, including the making of it, will be construed and
enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California applicable to agreements made
and to be entirely performed in California, which laws will prevail on any conflict of laws.

25.5 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, that provision will be severed from the other provisions of this
Agreement, and the other provisions will remain in full force and effect.

25.6 Time. Time is of the essence to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, this Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto as
of the date first set forth above.

FRANCHISOR FRANCHISEE:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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SCHEDULE A

AREA OF PROTECTION, OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

The Area of Protection for the Restaurant is:

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION

Listed below is a complete breakdown of Franchisee’s ownership structure,
including the name, address and percentage of ownership in the Franchisee:



SCHEDULE B

PERSONAL COVENANTS

All Persons Having a 20% or Greater Equity Interest in Franchisee (or at least 4 largest
shareholders or equityholders);
and All of Franchisee's Directors and Officers Must Sign

Each undersigned ("Each Franchisee™) agrees that:
1. All capitalized terms used but not defined in these Personal Covenants will have the

meaning stated in the Paik’s Noodle Franchise Agreement entered into on by
and between Noodle J-1, Inc. ("Franchisor"), and each of the following individuals:

)

)

(the “Franchise Agreement”).

2. Each Franchisee is the owner of a 20% or greater equity interest in the Franchisee, or if
owning less than 20% of the equity in the Franchisee, Each Franchisee is nonetheless one of its
four largest equityholders, or Each Franchisee is a director or officer; and as such Each
Franchisee expects to or will gain a direct personal benefit from the Franchise Agreement.

3. As an inducement to Franchisor to enter into the Franchise Agreement, and in
consideration of the direct and personal benefits each Each Franchisee will derive from the
Franchise Agreement, Each Franchisee agrees that: (i) Each Franchisee has read and
understand all the provisions of Section 18 (Confidential Information; Restrictive Covenants)
of the Franchise Agreement; (ii) Each Franchisee will be personally bound by all of the
obligations and covenants of the Franchisee in Section 18 as if the obligations and covenants
were made and given personally by Each Franchisee directly to Franchisor; and (iii) the
obligations and covenants are fair and reasonable and will not deprive Each Franchisee of Each
Franchisee’s livelihood.

4. If any term in these Personal Covenants or in Section 18 of the Franchise Agreement
must be interpreted by a court or an arbitrator of competent jurisdiction, Each Franchisee
agrees that: (i) these Personal Covenants are made freely and voluntarily by Each Franchisee
and Franchisor, as experienced businesspeople, in an arms-length commercial transaction; (ii)
these Personal Covenants or Section 18 should not be construed in the same manner or under
the same body of law as analogous terms in a contract of employment; (iii) if a court or
arbitrator finds that any term in these Personal Covenants or Section 18 is invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, that term will automatically be modified to the minimum extent
necessary to make it valid and enforceable, and the modification will be deemed to have been a



part of these Personal Covenants or Section 18 of the Franchise Agreement as of the date Each
Franchisee signs these Personal Covenants or the Effective Date of the Franchise Agreement,
whichever is later; (iv) the court or arbitrator should strictly construe these terms in favor of
enforcement; and (v) if any term could be construed two ways, one of which would render the
term valid and the other of which would render the term invalid, the court or arbitrator will
construe the term in the manner that renders it valid.

5. These Personal Covenants will be governed by the internal laws of the State of
California.

Each Franchisee hereby signs and delivers this instrument of the date stated below their
respective signatures:

Name:
Date:

Name:
Date:

Name:
Date:

Name:
Date:



SCHEDULE C

GUARANTY OF PAYMENT AND OBLIGATIONS

THIS GUARANTEE AGREEMENT (“Guarantee”) entered into this day of
, 20__, by and between Noodle J-1, Inc., a California corporation (“Secured Party”
or “Franchisor”) and each of the undersigned persons (each a “Guarantor”), being all of the
shareholders or members, partners, principals or other owners or controlling persons, as
applicable, of the “Franchisee” or “Debtor” (as hereafter defined).

A. Franchisee has entered into a Franchise Agreement dated , 20
(collectively, the “Franchise Agreements”) with the Secured Party.

B. Each Guarantor holds at least 20% of ownership interest in the Franchisee or other
beneficial owner or controlling person, as applicable, in Debtor, and will benefit from the
Franchise Agreements.

C. The Secured Party is willing to enter the Franchise Agreements with Debtor, only if
Guarantor agrees, jointly and severally, to guarantee the full, prompt, complete and faithful
performance of all the terms, covenants, conditions and obligation(s) on Debtor's part to be
performed under the Franchise Agreements, and all other agreements and instruments ancillary
to such agreements, and including any amendments or renewals thereof (collectively, the
“Documents”).

Guarantor agrees that:

1. Guarantor unconditionally guarantees the full, prompt, complete and faithful performance,
payment, observance and fulfillment by Debtor of all of the terms, covenants and conditions and
any obligation(s) under the Documents when due and any and all fees, royalties and other sums
that may become due to the Secured Party from Debtor under the Documents (“Obligation(s)”).
Guarantor further agrees to pay all expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and legal
expenses) incurred by the Secured Party in endeavoring to collect the Obligation(s), or any part
thereof, or in securing the performance thereof, or in enforcing this Guarantee.

2. Guarantor hereby covenants and agrees unconditionally that in the event Debtor fails to
make any payment due under the Obligations on the due date as set forth in the Documents, or an
event of default occurs, as defined in the Documents (“Event of Default”), within ten (10) days
of the receipt of written notice from or on behalf of the Secured Party to the effect that there
exists such an Event of Default and of the amount or nature of the Obligation(s) which Debtor
has failed to pay or perform, Guarantor will pay the entire unpaid amount thereof to the Secured
Party at its office set forth on the signature page attached hereto. In the event that the
Guarantor should fail or decline to pay any sums properly due to the Secured Party hereunder
within ten (10) days following the Secured Party's request for the payment of any such sums,
then said sums shall bear interest at annual interest rate equal to twelve percent (12%). Further,
if Guarantor shall fail to pay any amount or perform any Obligation(s) properly due to the



Secured Party hereunder, the Secured Party may institute and pursue any action or proceeding to
judgment or final decree and may enforce any such judgment or final decree against Guarantor
and collect, in the manner provided by law, out of Guarantor's property, wherever situated, the
monies adjudged or decreed to be payable.

3. This Guarantee shall not be limited to any particular period of time, but rather shall
continue absolutely, unconditionally and irrevocably until all the terms, covenants and conditions
of the Documents have been fully and completely performed by Debtor or otherwise discharged
and/or released by the Secured Party, and Guarantor shall not be released from any duty,
obligation or liability hereunder so long as there is any claim of the Secured Party against Debtor
arising out of the Documents which have not been performed, settled or discharged in full.

4. The Secured Party shall give Guarantor notice in writing of an Event of Default or any
event which might mature into an Event of Default known to Secured Party (but neither failure to
give, nor defect in, any notice shall extinguish or in any way affect the Obligation(s) of
Guarantor hereunder).  Neither demand on, nor the pursuit of any remedies against, Debtor or
any other guarantor of the Obligation(s) (“Obligor”) shall be required as a condition precedent to,
or neither the dependency nor the prior termination of any action, suit or proceeding against the
Debtor or any Obligor (whether for the same or a different remedy) shall bar or prejudice the
making of a demand on Guarantor by the Secured Party and the commencement against
Guarantor after such demand of, any action, suit or proceeding, at law or in equity, for the
specific performance of any covenant or agreement contained in the Documents or for the
enforcement of any other appropriate legal or equitable remedy.

5. Guarantor's liability hereunder is primary, direct and immediate. Guarantor agrees that
neither (i) the exercise or the failure to exercise by the Secured Party of any rights or remedies
conferred on it under the Documents, hereunder or existing at law or otherwise, or against any
collateral; (ii) the recovery of a judgment against Debtor or Obligor; (iii) the commencement of
an action at law or the recovery of a judgment at law against Debtor or any Obligor and the
enforcement thereof through levy or execution or otherwise; (iv) the taking or institution or any
other action or proceeding against Debtor or any Obligor; nor (v) the delay in taking, pursuing or
exercising any of the foregoing actions, rights, powers or remedies (even though requested by
Guarantor) by the Secured Party shall extinguish or affect the Obligation(s) of Guarantor
hereunder, but Guarantor shall be and remain liable for and until all Obligation(s) shall have
been fully paid notwithstanding the previous discharge (total or partial) from further liability of
Debtor or any Obligor or the existence of any bar (total, partial or temporary) to the pursuit by
Guarantor of any right or claim to be subrogated to the right or claims of the Secured Party
resulting from any action or failure or omission to act or delay in acting by the Secured Party, or
anyone entitled to act in its place.

6. In case any of the Guarantor shall become insolvent or admit in writing his, her or its
inability to pay his, her or its debts as they mature, or apply for, consent to or acquiesce in the
appointment of a trustee, receiver, liquidator, assignee, sequestrator or other similar official for
either Guarantor, or any of his, her or its property; or, in the absence of such application, consent
or acquiescence, a trustee, receiver, liquidator, assignee, sequestrator or other similar official is
appointed for Guarantor, or for a substantial part of his, her or its property and is not discharged
within 60 days; or any bankruptcy, reorganization, debt arrangement or other proceeding under
any bankruptcy, admiralty or insolvency law or at common law or in equity is instituted by or



against Guarantor, or remains for 60 days undismissed, then if any such event shall occur at a
time when any of the Obligation(s) may not be then due and payable, Guarantor will pay to the
Secured Party forthwith the whole unpaid amount under the Documents and Documents plus any
other sums due under the Documents and other Documents, irrespective of whether any demand
shall have been made on Guarantor, Debtor or any Obligor by intervention in or initiation of
judicial proceedings relative to Guarantor, his, her or its creditors or his, her or its property.

The Secured Party may file and prove a claim or claims for the whole unpaid amount or any
portion thereof and for any other sums due under the Documents and other Documents and file
such other papers or documents as may be necessary or advisable in order to have such claim
allowed in such judicial proceedings and to collect and receive any monies or other property
payable or deliverable on any such claim, and to distribute the same; and any receiver, assignee
or trustee in bankruptcy or reorganization is hereby authorized to make such payments to the
Secured Party.

7. The benefits, remedies and rights provided or intended to be provided hereby for the
Secured Party are in addition to and without prejudice to any rights, benefits, remedies or
security to which the Secured Party might otherwise be entitled.

8. Notwithstanding anything mentioned herein to the contrary, the Secured Party, from time
to time, without notice to Guarantor, may take all or any of the following actions without in any
manner affecting or impairing the liability of Guarantor hereunder: (i) obtain a security interest
in any property to secure any of the Obligation(s) hereunder; (ii) retain or obtain the primary or
secondary liability of any party or parties, in addition to Guarantor, with respect to any of the
Obligation(s); (iii) extend the time for payment of the Documents or any installment thereof for
any period; (iv) release or compromise any liability of Guarantor hereunder or any liability of
any nature of any other party or parties with respect to the Obligation(s); (v) resort to Guarantor
for payment of any Obligation(s), whether or not the Secured Party shall proceed against any
other party primarily or secondarily liable on any of the Obligation(s); or (vi) agree to any
amendments, modification or alteration of the Documents and exercise its rights to consent to
any action or non-action of Debtor which may violate the covenants and agreements contained in
the Documents with or without consideration, on such terms and conditions as may be acceptable
to it.

9. Guarantor agrees that if at any time all or any part of any payment theretofore applied by
the Secured Party to any of the Obligation(s) is or must be rescinded or returned by the Secured
Party for any reason whatsoever (including, without limitation, the insolvency, bankruptcy or
reorganization of Debtor) such Obligation(s), for purposes of this Guarantee, to the extent that
such payment is or must be rescinded or returned, shall be deemed to have continued in existence,
notwithstanding such application by the Secured Party, and this Guarantee shall continue to be
effective or be reinstated, as the case may be, as to such Obligation(s), all as though such
application by the Secured Party had not been made.

10. Guarantor represents and warrants to the Secured Party that: (i) this Guarantee has been
duly executed and delivered by the Guarantor and constitutes a legal, valid and binding
obligation of Guarantor enforceable against him, her or it in accordance with its terms; (ii) there
is no action, litigation or other proceeding pending or threatened against Guarantor, before any
court, arbitrator or administrative agency which may have a materially adverse effect on the
assets, businesses, or financial condition of Guarantor, or which would prevent, hinder or



jeopardize his, her or its performance under this Guarantee; (iii) Guarantor is fully familiar with
all of the covenants, terms and conditions of the Documents and the Documents; and (iv) the
Guarantor is not party to any contract, agreement, indenture or instrument or subject to any
restriction which might materially adversely affect his, her or its financial condition which would
in any way jeopardize the ability of Guarantor to perform hereunder.

11.  All the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements contained in this Guarantee by
or on behalf of Guarantor are for the benefit of the Secured Party, its successors or assigns and
shall bind Guarantor and his, her or its heirs, executors, personal representative, successors and
assigns.

12.  Any notice or demand which by any provision of this Guarantee is required or permitted
to be given by Secured Party to Guarantor shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given for all
purposes if given by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to Guarantor at the address set forth after
his, her or its signature below (until another address is filed by Guarantor with Secured Party for
such purposes).

13.  The Secured Party, without notice of any kind, may sell, assign or transfer the Documents,
and in such event each and every immediate and successive assignee or transferee thereof may
be given the right by the Secured Party to enforce this Guarantee in full, by suit or otherwise, for
its own benefit. Guarantor hereby agrees for the benefit of any such assignee or transferee that
his, her or its Obligation(s) hereunder shall not be subject to any reduction, abatement, defense,
set-off, counterclaim or recoupment for any reason whatsoever.

14.  Guarantor hereby expressly waives: (i) notice of the acceptance by the Secured Party of
this Guarantee; (ii) notice of the existence, creation or non-payment of all or any of the
Obligation(s); (iii) presentment, demand, notice or dishonor, protest and all other notices
whatsoever; and (iv) all diligence in collection or protection of or realization on the Obligation(s)
or any thereof hereunder, or any security for or guarantee of any of the foregoing.

15.  No delay on the part of the Secured Party in the exercise of any right or remedy shall
operate as a waiver thereof, and no single or partial exercise by the Secured Party of any right or
remedy shall preclude other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or
remedy; nor shall any modification or waiver of any of the provisions of this Guarantee be
binding on the Secured Party except as expressly set forth in writing, duly signed and delivered
on behalf of the Secured Party.

16.  This Guarantee shall in all respects be governed by and construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of California and the parties hereto submit to the
non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of Los Angeles County, California and all courts
competent to hear appeals therefrom.

17.  Any provision of this Guarantee that is prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdiction
shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability
without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and no such prohibition or unenforceability
shall invalidate or render unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Guarantee as of the date first
written above.

FRANCHISOR

Name:
Title:

GUARANTORS

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:

Name:
Address:



SCHEDULE D

AUTHORIZATION TO HONOR CHECKS DRAWN BY AND PAYABLE TO
NOODLE J-1, INC. ("PAYEE"™), INCLUDING ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Full Name of Bank and Bank Bank Account in the name of: Bank Account Number:
Address:

To The Bank Designated:

You are hereby requested and authorized to honor and to charge to the account described checks drawn on such
account which are payable to the above named Payee (including establishment of electronic transfers to said
Payee). The name(s) of the depositor(s) on such checks will be printed by standard business machines. It is
agreed that your rights with respect to each such check shall be the same as if it bore a signature authorized for
such account. It is further agreed that if any such check is not honored, whether with or without cause you shall
be under no liability whatsoever.  This authorization shall continue in force until revocation in writing is
received by you.

Date: Name of Franchisee (please print)

Name:
Title:

Indemnification Agreement
To The Bank Designated:

In consideration of your compliance with the request and authorization printed on the Authorization Form hereof,
the Payee agrees with respect to any such action:

(D) To indemnify you and hold you harmless from any loss you may suffer as a consequence of your actions
resulting from or in connection with the execution and issuance of any check, draft or order, whether or not
genuine, purporting to be executed by the Payee and received by you in the regular course of business for the
purpose of payment, including any costs or expenses reasonably incurred in connection therewith.

(2) To indemnify you for any loss arising in the event that any such check, draft or order shall be dishonored,
whether with or without cause and whether intentionally or inadvertently.

3) To defend at our own cost and expense any action which might be brought by any depositor or any other
persons because of your actions taken pursuant to the foregoing request, or in any manner arising by reason of
your participation.

NOTICETO

FRANCHISEE: 1. ATTACH ONE VOIDED CHECK HERE.
2. BE SURE ALL SPACES SHOWN ABOVE ARE COMPLETED.
3. RETURN ALL THREE COPIES IMMEDIATELY.



SCHEDULE E

FORM OF GENERAL RELEASE

THIS GENERAL RELEASE AGREEMENT (this "Release Agreement") is made this
day of , 20 (the "Effective Date") by and among NOODLE J-1, INC., a
California corporation ("Franchisor”), on the one hand, and , a[n]
and its/his/her Constituents (collectively, “Releasing Parties”) on the other hand,
with reference to the following facts:

A. On . Franchisor and as
"Franchisee" executed a Franchise Agreement (the "Franchise Agreement™) pursuant to which
Franchisor granted Franchisee a license to use the service mark and trade name "Paik’s Noodle" (the
"Marks") and the Paik’s Noodle System (the "System') in connection with the operation of a Paik’s
Noodle Restaurant (the "Restaurant”) located at
(the "Franchised Location™).

B. Franchisee desires to exercise its right to renew/transfer the Franchise Agreement under
the Franchise Agreement.

C. The execution of this Release is one of several conditions precedent to Franchisee’s right
of renewal/transfer of the Franchise Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals (which are incorporated herein
by this reference) and the covenants and conditions set forth below and to induce Franchisor to consent to
the renewal, Franchisee hereby agrees as follows:

1. Definitions. As used herein, the following capitalized terms have the meanings ascribed to them.

1.1. "Claims" means all actual and alleged claims, demands, Losses, charges,
agreements (whether written or oral), covenants, responsibilities, warranties, obligations, contracts
(whether oral or written), debts, violations, suits, counterclaims, cross claims, third party claims, accounts,
liabilities, costs, expenses (including attorneys' fees and court costs), rights to terminate and rescind,
rights of action and causes of action of any kind or nature.

1.2. "Constituents" means past, present and future affiliates, subsidiaries, divisions, partners,
members, trustees, receivers, executors, representatives, administrators, owners,  shareholders,
distributors, parents, predecessors, officers, directors, agents, managers, principals, employees, insurers,
successors, assigns, representatives and attorneys and the past, present and future officers, directors,
agents, managers, principals, members, employees, insurers, successors, assigns, representatives and
attorneys of each of the foregoing.

1.3. "Excluded Matters" means Franchisor's continuing contractual obligations which arise or
continue under and pursuant to the Franchise Agreement on and after the Effective Date. This Release
Agreement is not intended to terminate or amend the Franchise Agreement; this Release Agreement is
intended to relieve Franchisor and its Constituents of responsibility for its or their failure, if any, to have
timely performed or completed obligations which by the terms of the Franchise Agreement were to have
been performed or completed prior to the Effective Date.



1.4. "Franchisor Released Parties" means Franchisor and each of its Constituents.

1.5. "Losses" means all damages, debts, liabilities, accounts, suits, awards, judgment s,
payments, diminutions in value and other losses, costs and expenses, however suffered or characterized,
all interest thereon, all costs and expenses of investigating any Claim, reference proceeding, lawsuit or
arbitration and any appeal therefrom, all actual attorneys' fees incurred in connection therewith, whether
or not such Claim, reference proceeding, lawsuit or arbitration is ultimately defeated and, all amounts
paid incident to any compromise or settlement of any such Claim, reference proceeding, lawsuit or
arbitration .

2. General Release Agreement. Releasing Parties for themselves and their Constituents, hereby
irrevocably and unconditionally release and forever discharge Franchisor Released Parties from any and
all Claims, whether known or unknown, based upon anything that has occurred or existed, or failed to
occur or exist, from the beginning of time to the Effective Date of this Release Agreement, except for the
Excluded Matters and obligations under this Release Agreement. Each of the Releasing Parties agrees that
each Franchisor Released Parties is a direct beneficiary with respect to each provision of this Release
Agreement applicable to Franchisor Released Parties and may enforce each of these provisions.

3. Waiver of Section 1542 of the California Civil Code.

3.1. Releasing Parties for themselves and on behalf of their Constituents, expressly, knowingly,
and voluntarily waive all rights under Section 1542 of the California Civil Code, which states:

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE CREDITOR DOES
NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF
EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR.

3.2. With respect to those claims being released pursuant to Section 2 hereunder, Releasing
Parties, for themselves and on behalf of their Constituents, acknowledge that they are releasing unknown
claims and waives all rights they have or may have under Section 1542 of the California Civil Code or
any other statute or common law principle of similar effect. For purposes of this Section 3, Releasing
Parties shall be considered to be creditors of Franchisor Released Parties, and each of them.

3.3. Releasing Parties acknowledges that this general release extends to claims which Releasing
Parties do not know or suspect to exist in favor of Releasing Parties at the time of executing this Release
Agreement, which if known by Releasing Parties may have materially affected their decision to enter into
this Release Agreement. It is understood by Releasing Parties that the facts in respect of which this
Release Agreement as given may hereafter tum out to be other than or different from the facts in that
connection known or believed to be true. Releasing Parties, therefore, expressly assume the risk of the
facts turning out to be so different and agree that this Release Agreement shall be in all respects effective
and not subject to termination or rescission by any such difference in facts.

4. Representations and Warranties. Releasing Parties hereby represent and warrant to Franchisor that,
in entering into such release, they (i) are doing so freely and voluntarily upon the advice of counsel and
business advisor of their own choosing (or declined to do so, free from coercion, duress or fraud); (ii)
have read and fully understand the terms and scope of the Release Agreement that the parties are entering
into; (iii) realize that it is final and conclusive, and intends to be final and conclusive, as to the matters set
forth in the Release Agreement entered into by the parties; and (iv) have not assigned, transferred, or
conveyed to any third party all or any part of or partial or contingent interest in any of the Claims which
are called for to be released by this Release Agreement now or in the future, that they are aware of no



third party who contends or claims otherwise, and that they shall not purport to assign, transfer, or
convey any such claim hereafter.

5. Covenants Not to Sue; Assertion of Release as Bar to Proceedings.  Releasing Parties hereby
irrevocably covenant to refrain from, directly or indirectly, asserting any claim or demand, or
commencing, initiating or causing to be commenced, any proceeding of any kind against any Franchisor
Released Party, based upon any matter purported to be released hereby. This Release Agreement may
be asserted by any of Franchisor Released Parties as a defense and complete bar to any action, claim,
cross claim, cause of action, arbitration or other proceeding that may be brought, or could have been
brought, instituted or taken by, against, or involving any of Releasing Parties, or anyone acting or
purporting to act on behalf of any of Franchisor Released Parties with respect to any of the claims
released herein.

6. Indemnity. Without in any way limiting any of the rights and remedies otherwise available to any
Franchisor Released Party, Releasing Parties shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless each Franchisor
Released Party from and against all Claims whether or not involving third party Claims, arising directly
or indirectly from or in connection with (i) the assertion by or on behalf of Releasing Parties or their
Constituents of any Claim or other matter purported to be released pursuant to this Release Agreement,
(ii) the assertion by any third party of any Claim or demand against any Franchisor Released Party
which Claim or demand arises directly or indirectly from, or in connection with, any Claims or other
matters purported to be released pursuant to this Release Agreement; and (iii) any breach of
representation s, warranties or covenants hereunder by Releasing Parties or their Constituents.

7. Miscellaneous.

7.1. This Release Agreement cannot be modified, altered or otherwise amended except by an
agreement in writing signed by all of the parties hereto.

7.2. This Release Agreement, together with the agreements referenced herein, constitute the entire
understanding between and among the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and
supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions and representations,
oral or written, with respect to such matters, which the parties acknowledge have been merged into such
documents, exhibits and schedules.

7.3. This Release Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.
Signatures transmitted electronically or by facsimile will be deemed original signatures. Electronic copies
of this Release Agreement shall constitute and be deemed an original copy of this Release Agreement for
all purposes, provided that such electronic copies are fully executed, dated and identical in form to the
original hard copy version of this Release Agreement.

7.4. This Release Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties to this
Release Agreement and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

7.5. The rule that an agreement is to be construed against the party drafting the agreement is
hereby waived by the parties hereto, and shall have no applicability in construing this Release Agreement
or the terms of this Release Agreement.

7.6. Whenever possible each provision of this Release Agreement shall be interpreted in such
manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this Release shall be or
become invalid, illegal or unenforceable under applicable law in any respect, the validity and
enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions of this Release shall not in any way be affected or



impaired thereby and the parties will attempt to agree upon a valid, legal and enforceable provision that is
a reasonable substitute therefore, and upon so agreeing, shall incorporate such substitute provision in this
Release Agreement.

7.7. Each of the parties acknowledges that it had the right and opportunity to seek independent
legal counsel of its own choosing in connection with the execution of this Release Agreement, and each
of the parties represents that it has either done so or that it has voluntarily declined to do so, free from
coercion, duress or fraud.

7.8. This Release Agreement supersedes any prior negotiations and agreements, oral or written,
with respect to its subject matter. The Release Agreement may not be amended except in a writing signed
by all of the parties. No representations, warranties, agreements or covenants have been made with
respect to this Release Agreement, and in executing this Release Agreement, none of the parties is relying
upon any representation, warranty, agreement or covenant not set forth herein.

7.9. This Release Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal
laws of the State of California, without reference to conflict of law principles. The parties agree that,
subject to the express arbitration requirement set forth in the Franchise Agreement, any action brought by
either party against the other in any court, whether federal or state, shall be brought in Los Angeles
County, California, and the parties hereby waive all questions of personal jurisdiction or venue for the
purpose of carrying out this provision.

7.10. Nothing in this Agreement applies to Claims that arise under the Franchise Investment
Protection Act, chapter 19.100 RCW, or the rules adopted thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Release Agreement as of the
date first above written.

RELEASING PARTIES:

(Entity Name) (Entity Name)
By: By:

Print Name: Print Name:
Title: Title:
FRANCHISOR:

NOODLE J-1, INC.

By:
Print Name:
Title:
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PAIK’S NOODLE

EXHIBITE

LIST OF CURRENT FRANCHISEES

. . Telephone
City, State Franchisee Address Number
Mesa, AZ GY Sunshine, Inc. 1135 S. Dobson Rd., Mesa, AZ 85202 480-292-0001

Buena Park, CA

Seung Hee Lee

5151 E. Beach Blvd. #E, Buena Park,

714-522-0410

CA 90621
Dublin, CA JTSC Enterprises | /214 San Rargzgg;d” Dublin, CA 925-453-2486
Angels Hand
Fresno, CA Holdings LLC 673 E Nees Ave, Fresno, CA 93720 559-493-5770
Fullerton, CA Seung Hee Lee 1701 W. Orangethorpe Ave. #107, 714-773-5050

Fullerton, CA 92833

Granada Hills, CA

Kyung Chan Cho

10650 Zelzah Ave. Granada Hill, CA
91344

818-488-1373

Irvine, CA

Chung Woo Lee

3931 Irvine Blvd., Irvine, CA
92602

949-527-9005

Los Angeles, CA

An Jung Park

2716 W. Olympic Blvd., #107, Los
Angeles, CA 90006

213-387-0410

3470 West 6 Street #11, Los

Los Angeles, CA I Kyu Choi Angeles, CA 90020 213-91-0224

San Carlos, CA 25500 Inc 39 El Camino oo San Carlos, CA | 550.595-9292
San Clara, CA Ki Duk Ko 1520 Kiely Blvd., Santa Clara, CA | 408-244-0410
San Diego, CA Jong In Lim 7655 Claremont Mesa Blvd. Suite 402, | gza £41_ 0410

San Diego, CA 92111

San Francisco, CA

Jungjae Seo
Myungbae Lee

3995 Alemany Blvd. #3001, San
Francisco CA 94132

415-859-9424

Santa Clarita, CA

Bong Suk Lee

28126 Newhall Ranch Rd., Santa
Clarita, CA 91355

661-678-0870

Torrance, CA

Kyoung Chan Cho

4340 Pacific Coast Highway,
Torrance, CA 90505

213-220-7254

Aurora, CO

Bumsik Shin

12101 E. Liff Ave., Suite K, Aurora,
CO 80014

303-284-7176

Duluth, Georgia

Kyoung Chan Cho

3230 Steve Reynolds Blvd., Suite
116, Duluth, GA 30096

678-417-1131

Glenview, IL

Heidy Youn

1615 Mlwaukee Ave. #105,
Glenview, IL 60025

224-257-4942




Telephone

City, State Franchisee Address Number
. 1295 E Ogden Ave Unit 108, F7a
Naperville, IL Ahnkoala05 Corp Naperville, IL 60653 224-573-7553
Quincy, MA Ahnkoala05 Corp 101 Falls Blvd, Quincy, MA 02169 857-392-5029
Ridgefield, NJ Sangeun Lee 321 Broad Ave, Ridgefield, NJ 07657 201-945-8000
Tigard, OR Te Hyuk Yang 9009 SWHall Blvg suite 145, OR 503-598-0723
Austin, TX Hyosun Lim 11301 Lake"”emE‘?"l’g" Austin, TX 786-877-5451
Little Tree Learning | 2625 Old Denton Rd. #106, Carrollton,
Carrollton, TX Tree, Inc. TX 75007 972-245-6596
Houston, TX Jung Woo Lee 9355 Long Po';;(;%’ Houston, TX | g58 7172178
9140 Bellaire Blvd Suite A, Py
Houston, TX Hye Ok Jung Houston, TX 77036 832-266-5919
West Valley City, UT |  Kosian, LLC 3513 Constitution Blvd., #100, West | 545 94 5607

Valley City, UT 84119

Bellevue, WA

Essen Rod 12, LLC

677 129" Ave NE, Bellevue, WA
98005

425-698-1370

*Franchise Agreement signed but outlet not yet opened.

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the

franchise system.




PAIK’S NOODLE

EXHIBIT F

LIST OF FORMER FRANCHISEES WHO HAVE
LEFT THE SYSTEM IN 2024

Last Known
City, State Name Last Known Address Telephone Category
Number

7214 San Ramon Rd, Dublin,

CA 94568 415-971-3300 Transfer

Dublin, CA Soowon Choi

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the
franchise system.
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KIM & LEE ACCOUNTING, INC.
3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 900
Los Angeles California 90010

Tel (213) 386-1255+Fax (213) 385-2049

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders:
Noodle J-1, Inc.

(A California Corporation)

Los Angeles, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Noodle J-1, Inc. (A California Corporation),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related statements of
operations and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Noodle J-1, Inc. as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Noodle J-1, Inc. and to meet out other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Noodle J-1, Inc.’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing and audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Noodle J-1, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Noodle J-1, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Other Matter
The accompanying supplementary information with Schedule A is not required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information for analysis purposes and have been subjected to the required

audit procedures. Accordingly, this supplementary information is, in our opinion, free from material
misstatement.

Los Angeles, California
January 21, 2025



NOODLE J-1, INC
BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

ASSETS
2024 2023
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Note B) $ 3,733,135 $ 2,652,299
Accounts receivable (Note C) 204,577 139,765
Prepaid expenses 2,803 3,650
Total current assets 3,940,515 2,795,714
OTHER ASSETS
Operating ROU asset (Note E) 31,793 40,701
Security deposits 8,524 7,324
Total other assets 40,317 48,025
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,980,832 $ 2,843,739
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred franchise fees-current portion (Note D) $ 248,728 $ 350,488
Payroll tax payable 123 -
Income taxes payable 24,709 68,395
Short-Term Lease Liability (Note E) 31,793 31,724
Total current liabilities 305,353 450,607
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Term Lease Liability (Note E) - 8,977
Security deposits (Note B) 530,000 395,000
Total long-term liabilities 530,000 403,977
TOTAL LIABILITIES 835,353 854,584
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock with par value of $0.70 per share; 826,000 826,000
2,000,000 shares authorized
1,180,000 issued and outstanding
Accumulated earnings (deficit) 2,319,479 1,163,155
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 3,145,479 1,989,155
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY § 3,980,832 $ 2,843,739

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

REVENUES
Sales by Company-operated restaurant
Revenues from franchised restaurants (Note A)
TOTAL REVENUES
COST OF GOOD SOLD
GROSS PROFIT
OPERATING EXPENSES
Selling, general and administrative - Schedule A
Depreciation expense
Operating ROU asset depreciation (Note E)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Interest expense (Note E)
Interest income

Gain from sale of business (Note F)

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (Note A)

Federal income tax
State income tax

NET INCOME

Retained earnings at beginning of year

RETAINED EARNINGS AT ENDING OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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2024 2023
- 382,012
1,945,572 1,597,202
1,945,572 1,979,214
13,089 149,167
1,932,483 1,830,047
380,612 680,758
- 1,090
56,290 111,271
436,902 793,119
1,495,581 1,036,928
(1,260) (3,099)
109,937 -
- 22,097
108,677 18,998
1,604,258 1,055,926
312,486 227,000
135,448 91,151
1,156,324 737,775
1,163,155 425,380
2,319,479 1,163,155




NOODLE J-1, INC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Income (Loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Gain from sale of business

(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) Decrease in inventories

(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) Decrease in security deposits
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (Decrease) in deferred franchise fees
Increase (Decrease) in payroll tax payable
Increase (Decrease) in income tax payable
Increase (Decrease) in sales tax payable
Increase (Decrease) in security deposits payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Sale of business

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Cash at beginning of the year

CASH AT END OF THE YEAR

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the period for:

Interest paid

Income tax paid

2024 2023

$ 1,156,324 $ 737,775
- 1,090

- (22,097)

(64,812) 51,994

- 11,065

847 13,776

(1,200) 15,248
- (37,386)
- (4,871)
(101,760) (16,566)
123 (282)
(43,686) (48,542)
- (10,488)

135,000 110,000
1,080,836 800,716

- 162,699

- 162,699

1,080,836 963,415
2,652,299 1,688,884

$ 3,733,135 $ 2,652,299

$ - $ -

3 494,933 3 366,693

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Noodle J-1, Inc. (the “Company”) is
presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Company’s management, who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to the
accounting principles of the US generally accepted accounting principles, in which they
have been consistently applied to the presentation of the financial statements.

Description of business

Noodle J-1 Inc. is a California Corporation that was incorporated on May 31, 2012.
Initially, the Company specialized in the preparation and sale of specialty Chinese noodle
dishes, complementary food, and beverages that were sold at locations approved by the
Company (i.e., strip shopping centers, shopping malls, and free-standing units). The
Company was not only involved in the business management of a restaurant in Los
Angeles, but also sold franchises. On May 1, 2023, the Company had discontinued its
involvement in the business management of a restaurant located in Los Angeles. Currently,
the Company primarily focuses on selling franchises. Noodle J-1, Inc. owns the rights to
the following franchises: Hong Kong Ban Jum (a Chinese noodle restaurant), Saemaeul
Restaurant (a Korean BBQ restaurant), and Hanshin Pocha (a Korean Pub/Bar).
Franchisees operate under the “Noodle J-1, Inc.” brand and other related trademarks. The
Company, as a franchisor, ordinarily charges an initial franchise fee. This fee entitles the
franchisee to the franchise rights and the initial services that are to be performed by the
Company. Continuing franchise fees, such as royalties and advertisements, will become
receivable from the franchisees.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Born Korea Co., Ltd in Korea (“The
Born”).

Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements with accounting principles in accordance
with U.S. GAAP and the going concern basis. Historical cost is used as the measurement
basis, unless stated otherwise.

Use of estimates

Management makes estimates and assumptions in order to comply with the accounting
principles of U.S. GAAP. The Company’s estimates and assumptions affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates. The Company
evaluates its estimates continuously. The Company bases its estimates on historical data
and on various assumptions that are deemed to be reasonable, the results of which form the
basis for making judgments regarding the assets and liabilities’ carrying values.



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash. The Company places cash in high credit quality financial institutions,
which limits the amount of credit exposure. The Company’s management does not believe
that it bears significant credit risk as of December 31, 2024.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is defined as cash held in demand deposit accounts or cash on hand. Included as cash
are funds restricted to their use, regardless of liquidity, such as franchisee security deposits.
The Company considers short-term investments with an original maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

Inventories

Inventories consist of various types of food ingredients and franchise uniforms. Inventories
are reported at the lowest value between cost and net realizable value.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated by its cost. Using the straight-line depreciation method,
the cost of property and equipment are charged against income over their useful lives.
Major additions and improvements that extend the economic useful lives of the related
assets are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance, which are not considered betterment and
do not extend the useful life of property and equipment, are charged to expense as they
incur. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the account, and any resulting gain or loss
is included in income for the year.

Property and equipment are depreciated over five-to-seven years under the straight-line
method. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful life or the lease term, whichever is shorter.

On May 1, 2023, the Company sold and disposed of all its properties and equipment. The
Company’s financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, do not
include any property or equipment.



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income taxes

For federal and state income tax purpose, the Company is listed as a C corporation.
Accordingly, the Company’s federal income tax provision is the amount equivalent to the
tax rate that is attributable to the Company’s taxable income.

According to the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, the Company’s
provision for income taxes is based on the asset and liability method of accounting,
whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences that
are attributable to the differences between the financial statements’ carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates that are expected to be applied to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized
in income during the period that includes the enactment date. Significant accounting
judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes and related accruals,
and the provision for deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company believes its tax
positions are consistent with the applicable tax provisions. However, certain provisions
maybe challenged by tax authorities since actual results could deviate from the Company’s
estimates, despite the Company’s beliefs that its estimates are reasonable.

In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, the Company adopted the amendments of ASC
740, “Income Taxes.” These amendments clarify the accounting for uncertainty in tax
positions that are recognized in the financial statements. ASC 740 prescribes a two-step
approach for recognizing and measuring tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. Prior to recognizing the benefit of a tax position in the financial statements, the
tax position must be more-likely-than-not of being sustained based solely on its technical
merits. Once this recognition threshold has been met, tax positions are then recognized at
the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained. ASC 740 also provides
guidance on unrecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, and disclosure and transition. The adoption of these amendments did
not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Sales tax

The Company collects sales tax from customers and remits the entire amount to the State.
The Company’s accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the State
from sales revenue. Beginning in May 1, 2023, the Company stopped collecting sales tax
since it no longer owns a restaurant that operated in Los Angeles.



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition

On May 28, 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) released
Accounting Standards Codification, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (Topic
606) (“ASC 606”) in order to create a single revenue recognition model for contracts
between any entity and its customers. The model’s core principle is to recognize revenue
from the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that the entity
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. ASC 606 replaces the
revenue recognition principles of Accounting Standards Codification, “Revenue
Recognition” (Topic 605) and most industry-specific guidance regarding revenue
recognition. The main objective of this update is to enhance the financial reporting
standards and the comparability of revenues across various modes of industries.

In August 2015, the FASB announced a deferral of the effective date for the application of
ASC 606 to the annual reporting period beginning after December 15, 2018, instead of the
initial effective date of December 15, 2017. The Company adopted ASC 606 for the annual
reporting period beginning January 1, 2019, transitioning from Accounting Standards
Codification, “Revenue Recognition” (Topic 605) and Accounting Standards Codification,
“Franchisors — Revenue Recognition” (Topic 953-605). The modified retrospective
transition approach was applied to all contracts that were not completed by the application
date. The modified retrospective transition approach allows the Company to apply the
following practical expedients due to the short-term nature of the Company’s contracts
with its customers:

e Not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a significant
financing component

e Recognize the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as expense when occurred

e Not disclose the values regarding performance obligations since the performance
obligations has an original expected duration of one year or less

The Company’s main source of revenues are advertising fees and ongoing franchise royalty
fees based on a percentage of franchisee sales. The adoption of ASC 606 only changed our
revenue recognition policies for income from the initial franchise fee. Under ASC 606, the
value of initial services must be deducted from the initial franchise fee if it follows the
following criteria — the customer can benefit from the good or service either on its own or
together with other resources, and the Company’s promise to transfer the good or service
to the customer is separately identifiable from other promises in the contract. After
determining which initial services are distinct from the franchise agreement, the Company
recognizes a portion of the initial franchise fee after the completion of all material
obligations and initial services. The adoption of ASC 606 caused an increase of $20,000 to
revenue from franchised restaurants.



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note B — Cash

Cash as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 were $3,733,135 and $2,652,299, respectively.
The Company is required to receive security deposits of $10,000 ~ $20,000 from each
franchisee when franchise agreements are signed in order to secure future payment
obligations for any equipment, products, and food ingredients in accordance with the
franchise agreement. The franchisee security deposits are restricted and held by the

Company’s deposit accounts as cash. The restricted cash as of December 31, 2024 and
2023 were $530,000 and $395,000, respectively.

Note C — Accounts Receivable

The amount in accounts receivable represents the value of the Company’s deposits in
transit, which are derived from the aggregate amount of sales incurred and collected from
customers. However, the Company’s deposits in transit will not be deposited into the main
account used for restaurant operations. In addition, receivables also include royalties and
advertisement fees receivable from franchisees. The Company collects royalties and
advertisement fees from each franchisee based on a percentage of the store’s gross sales.
The Company recognizes royalties and advertisement fees as revenue when earned. Since
the Company terminated its restaurant operations on May 1, 2023, the accounts receivable
balance for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, exclusively represent royalties
and advertisement fees receivable from franchisees.

Accounts receivable is stated at cost, net of allowance for doubtful accounts if any. On a
periodic basis, the Company evaluates the accounts receivable balances and establishes an
allowance for doubtful account based on past write-offs and collections. The Company
considers all accounts receivable to be fully collectible as of December 31, 2024. The
following table represents the total A/R, net of allowance, as of December 31, 2024 and

2023:
2024 2023
Advertising fee & Royalties from Franchisees $ 170,577 $ 139,765
Initial franchise fee receivable from HKBJ Harry Hines 14,000 -
Initial franchise fee receivable from HSPC Irvine 20,000 -
A/R, net of allowance $ 204,577 $ 139,765
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note D — Deferred Franchise Fees

The Company collects the initial franchise fees when the franchise agreements are signed.
After the Company fulfills its obligations that are listed in the franchise agreement, a
portion of the initial franchise fees are recognized as revenue. The initial franchise fees
collected from franchisees that have yet to be recognized as income are recorded as
deferred revenue in the liability section of the balance sheet, and are amortized over the
life of the franchise.

Deferred franchise fees consist of the following as of December 31, 2024 and 2023:

2024 2023

Deferred franchise fees - current portion $ 248,728 $ 350,488
Current habilities

Deferred franchise fees - net of current - -
Long-term liabilities

Total Deferred Franchise Fees $ 248,728 $ 350,488

Recognized franchise fees for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 were $484,260
and $525,066, respectively.

Note E — Lease Asset & Lease Liability

Summary of Lease Asset/Liability Policies

The Company recognizes and measures its leases in accordance with the FASB ASC,
“Leases” (Topic 842) (“ASC 842”). The Company is a lessee for the following three leases:
restaurant lease, office lease, and employer-provided housing lease. The aforementioned
leases are noncancellable operating leases that consists of a portion of land and property.
The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, at the point of
the contract’s inception or amendment. The Company recognizes a lease liability and a
right of use asset (“ROU”) at the commencement date of the lease.

Restaurant Lease

The Company entered into a ten-year lease agreement with YNKK Company, LLC on
March 24, 2010. The premise of the lease contains over 2,500 square feet and is located at
3470 West Sixth Street #11, Los Angeles, California 90020. On November 26, 2013, an
addendum to the original lease agreement was made. The addendum listed the lease
agreement’s effective date as January 16, 2014. On March 28, 2020, the lease agreement
was amended. The amendment extended the lease term for an additional five years,
commencing on April 1, 2020 and expiring on March 31, 2025. Rent will increase annually,
starting from twelve months after the commencement date, by 5% until the expiration date
of the amended lease. On May 1, 2023, the lease was taken over by a New Buyer (the “New
Buyer”).
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note E — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Office Lease

The Company entered into a three-year lease agreement with Central Plaza, LLC, a
California Limited Liability Company, on September 22, 2016. The premise of the lease
comprises of 491 rentable square feet and is located at 3470 Wilshire Blvd. #840, Los
Angeles, CA 90010. The lease agreement commenced on September 22, 2019 and will
expire on September 21, 2022 per the second amendment of the lease dated August 15,
2019. The lease agreement was extended for twelve additional months, commencing on
September 22, 2022 and expiring on September 21, 2023. With the extension of the office
lease, the base year has also changed to 2022, rather than 2016 when the lease agreement
was amended for the first time.

The Company entered into another lease extension for the Company’s office lease. The
commencement date is September 22, 2023; the expiration date is September 21, 2025.
The two-year office lease extension has again changed the base year from 2022 to 2023 for
the year ended December, 31, 2023.

The changes in base years, despite the short extension period, affects the calculation of the
net present value, which directly correlates to the ROU asset and lease liability values.

Employer-Provided Housing Lease

The Company entered into a one-year lease agreement with AJR Perino Properties for the
premise located at 635 South Norton Avenue Apt. #210, Los Angeles, CA 90005. The lease
agreement commenced on August 1, 2022 and was to originally expire on July 31, 2023.
The Company successfully negotiated for a two-year lease extension during the year ended
December 31, 2023. The lease will now expire on July 31, 2025.

The Company entered into another one-year lease agreement with Sandy Choi for the
premises located at 1241 3rd Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90019. The lease agreement
commenced on April 22, 2024, and will expire on April 22, 2025.

Inception

The lease liability is recognized based on the present value of its future lease payments at
the time of the contract’s inception, per payment, and period. In the case of the Company,
the lease liability at the time of inception is based on the net present value formula utilized
in the worksheets for each of its lessors which factors in the date, number of periods,
payment per period, base year, and the discount rate. These initial present values recorded
at the commencement month increases both the ROU asset and lease liability balances in
the amounts shown on the table below for each of its’ respective leases.

The following is a chart of the lessors’ inception dates & initial present values:
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Note E — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Inception (Continued)

YNKK Company, Inc. 4/1/2020] $ 789,996
Central Plaza, LLC 9/22/2023 25,730
AJR Perino Properties 8/1/2023 32,382
Sandy Choi 4/22/2024 14,432

Discount Rate

As a private company, The Company has elected to use the risk-free rate in order to
calculate interest expense and lease liabilities due to its ease of access and use. The discount
rate used to calculate the monthly interest expenses is the risk-free rate, which is also the
long-term US treasury rate at lease commencement date. Since the real long-term rate
throughout the adoption year is extremely volatile, the utilization of the risk-free rate helps
minimize the risk of a materiality issue from occurring.

Operating Lease Costs

Operating lease costs are comprised of the ROU asset depreciation amounts that
periodically reduce the present value of the lease over time. Because the ROU asset is an
asset that is imperative to the Company’s main operations and capability to generate
revenue, it is categorized as an operating cost.

Variable Lease Costs

Variable lease costs vary according to an index or a rate used in the measurement of the
lease liability. In the case of the Company, the risk-free rates are used to calculate the
accrual of interest expense on a monthly basis. Due to the fact that the present value of the
ROU Asset/Lease Liability is constantly changing, interest that is accrued each month will
not be a fixed value. However, interest expense will gradually decrease as each monthly
payment is made.
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

Note E — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Schedule of Total Lease Cost

Year Ending December 31

2024 2023
Operating lease cost $ 56,290 $ 111,272
Variable lease cost 1,260 3,099
Total lease cost $ 57,550 $ 114,371
Other information
Weighted-average remaining lease term-operating leases 1 year 2 years
Weighted-average discount rate-operating leases 3.4% 2.6%

Note F — Gain from Sale of Business

The Company sold its restaurant business located at 3470 West 6™ Street, Suite 11, Los
Angeles on May 1, 2023, at a selling price of $171,299, including tax and lease
adjustment. The net proceeds received by the Company amounted to $119,029, excluding
the $50,000 fund withheld by California Department of Tax and Fee Administration for
the Certificate of Release. The gain recognized from this sale totaled $22,097.

Note G — Subsequent Events

The Company adopted FASB ASC 855-10 effective April 1, 2009 and has evaluated
subsequent events through January 21, 2025, the financial statements’ issuance date. The
Company concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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NOODLE J-1, INC
SCHEDULE A - SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

2024 2023

Advertising and marketing $ 83,293 $ 99,330
Alarm - 150
Auto 10,644 11,553
Bank charges 263 443
Delivery and freight 832 155
Dues and subscriptions 53 -
Employee benefits 10,539 1,940
Filing fees 1,790 4,033
Insurance 22,399 22,790
Legal and professional 50,633 63,325
Merchant fees - 35,682
Office supplies 1,817 3,475
Payroll taxes 10,678 29,441
Repair and maintenance 2,500 2,851
Restaurant supplies - 2,660
Salaries and wages 133,954 341,650
Taxes and licenses 18,144 3,120
Telephone 1,609 4,563
Training - 4,400
Travel 30,753 37,354
Utilities 711 11,843

TOTAL SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE § 380,612 $ 680,758

See accompanying notes to financial statements
15



NOODLE J-1, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022



NOODLE J-1, INC.
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheets 3
Statements of Operations and Retained Earnings 4
Statements of Cash Flows 5
Notes to Financial Statements 6

Supplementary information 17



KIM & LEE ACCOUNTING, INC.
3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 900
Los Angeles California 90010

Tel (213) 386-1255+Fax (213) 385-2049

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders:
Noodle J-1, Inc.

(A California Corporation)

Los Angeles, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Noodle J-1, Inc. (A California Corporation),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of
operations and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Noodle J-1, Inc. as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Noodle J-1, Inc. and to meet out other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Noodle J-1, Inc.’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing and audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Noodle J-1, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Noodle J-1, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Other Matter

The accompanying supplementary information with Schedule A is not required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information for analysis purposes and have been subjected to the required
audit procedures. Accordingly, this supplementary information is, in our opinion, free from material
misstatement.

Los Angeles, California
January 25, 2024



NOODLE J-1, INC
BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

ASSETS
2023 2022
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Note B) $ 2,650,052 $ 1,686,637
Accounts receivable (Note C) 139,765 191,759
Inventories (Note A) - 11,065
Prepaid expenses 3,650 17,426
Total current assets 2,793,467 1,906,887
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Notes A & D)
Properties, equipments, improvements - 394,578
Less: Accumulated depreciation - (388,896)
Total net property and equipment - 5,682
OTHER ASSETS
Intangible asset (Note A) - 136,010
Operating ROU asset (Note F) 40,701 412,857
Security deposits 7,324 22,572
Total other assets 48,025 571,439
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,841,492 $ 2,484,008
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ - $ 37,386
Accrued expenses - 4,871
Deferred franchise fees-current portion (Note E) 350,488 241,235
Payroll tax payable - 282
Sales tax payable - 10,488
Income taxes payable 68,395 116,937
Short-Term Lease Liability (Note F) 31,724 192,459
Total current liabilities 450,607 603,658
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred franchise fees-net of current portion (Note E) - 125,819
Long-Term Lease Liability (Note F) 8,977 220,398
Security deposits (Note B) 395,000 285,000
Total long-term liabilities 403,977 631,217
TOTAL LIABILITIES 854,584 1,234,875
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock with par value of $0.70 per share; 826,000 826,000
2,000,000 shares authorized
1,180,000 issued and outstanding
Accumulated earnings (deficit) 1,160,908 423,133
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,986,908 1,249,133
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY § 2,841,492 $ 2,484,008

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
REVENUES
Sales by Company-operated restaurant $ 382,012 1,198,087
Revenues from franchised restaurants (Note A) 1,597,202 1,065,396
TOTAL REVENUES 1,979,214 2,263,483
COST OF GOOD SOLD 149,167 449,108
GROSS PROFIT 1,830,047 1,814,375
OPERATING EXPENSES
Selling, general and administrative - Schedule A 680,758 897,267
Depreciation expense (Notes A & D) 1,090 2,992
Operating ROU asset depreciation (Note F) 111,271 183,568
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 793,119 1,083,827
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 1,036,928 730,548
OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Interest expense (Note F) (3,099) (6,294)
Gain from sale of business (Note G) 22,097 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES) 18,998 (6,294)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX PROVISION 1,055,926 724,254
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (Note A)
Federal income tax 195,557 130,577
State income tax 91,151 55,160
NET INCOME 769,218 538,517
Retained earnings at beginning of year 423,133 (115,384)
Federal income tax paid (31,443) -
RETAINED EARNINGS AT ENDING OF YEAR $ 1,160,908 $ 423,133

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income (Loss) $ 769,218 $ 538,517
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,090 2,992
Gain from sale of business (22,097) -
Federal income tax paid (31,443) -
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable 51,994 (89,829)
(Increase) Decrease in inventories 11,065 7,579
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses 13,776 (17,426)
(Increase) Decrease in security deposits 15,248 (3,000)
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable (37,386) (4,875)
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses (4,871) (3,890)
Increase (Decrease) in deferred franchise fees (16,566) 37,854
Increase (Decrease) in payroll tax payable (282) (1,459)
Increase (Decrease) in income tax payable (48,542) 116,937
Increase (Decrease) in sales tax payable (10,488) (375)
Increase (Decrease) in security deposits payable 110,000 125,000
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 800,716 708,025
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of business 162,699 -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 162,699 -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 963,415 708,025
Cash at beginning of the year 1,686,637 978,612
CASH AT END OF THE YEAR $ 2,650,052 $ 1,686,637
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest paid $ - $ -
Income tax paid 3 366,693 3 68,800

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Noodle J-1, Inc. (the “Company”) is
presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Company’s management, who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to the
accounting principles of the US generally accepted accounting principles, in which they
have been consistently applied to the presentation of the financial statements.

Description of business

Noodle J-1 Inc. is a California Corporation that was incorporated on May 31, 2012.
Initially, the Company specialized in the preparation and sale of specialty Chinese noodle
dishes, complementary food, and beverages that were sold at locations approved by the
Company (i.e., strip shopping centers, shopping malls, and free-standing units). The
Company was not only involved in the business management of a restaurant in Los
Angeles, but also sold franchises. On May 1, 2023, the Company had discontinued its
involvement in the business management of a restaurant located in Los Angeles. Currently,
the Company primarily focuses on selling franchises. Noodle J-1, Inc. owns the rights to
the following franchises: Hong Kong Ban Jum (a Chinese noodle restaurant), Saemaeul
Restaurant (a Korean BBQ restaurant), and Hanshin Pocha (a Korean Pub/Bar).
Franchisees operate under the “Noodle J-1, Inc.” brand and other related trademarks. The
Company, as a franchisor, ordinarily charges an initial franchise fee. This fee entitles the
franchisee to the franchise rights and the initial services that are to be performed by the
Company. Continuing franchise fees, such as royalties and advertisements, will become
receivable from the franchisees.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Born Korea Co., Ltd in Korea (“The
Born”).

Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements with accounting principles in accordance
with U.S. GAAP and the going concern basis. Historical cost is used as the measurement
basis, unless stated otherwise.

Use of estimates

Management makes estimates and assumptions in order to comply with the accounting
principles of U.S. GAAP. The Company’s estimates and assumptions affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates. The Company
evaluates its estimates continuously. The Company bases its estimates on historical data
and on various assumptions that are deemed to be reasonable, the results of which form the
basis for making judgments regarding the assets and liabilities’ carrying values.
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Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash. The Company places cash in high credit quality financial institutions,
which limits the amount of credit exposure. The Company’s management does not believe
that it bears significant credit risk as of December 31, 2023.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is defined as cash held in demand deposit accounts or cash on hand. Included as cash
are funds restricted to their use, regardless of liquidity, such as franchisee security deposits.
The Company considers short-term investments with an original maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

Inventories

Inventories consist of various types of food ingredients and franchise uniforms. Inventories
are reported at the lowest value between cost and net realizable value.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated by its cost. Using the straight-line depreciation method,
the cost of property and equipment are charged against income over their useful lives.
Major additions and improvements that extend the economic useful lives of the related
assets are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance, which are not considered betterment and
do not extend the useful life of property and equipment, are charged to expense as they
incur. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the account, and any resulting gain or loss
is included in income for the year.

Property and equipment are depreciated over five-to-seven years under the straight-line
method. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful life or the lease term, whichever is shorter.

On May 1, 2023, the Company sold and disposed all of its properties and equipment. The
Company’s financial statement for the year ended December 31, 2023 lacks any property

and equipment.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of goodwill. Goodwill arises upon the acquisition of a business
and is measured as the excess of the fair value of the consideration paid less the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. In accordance with the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142., goodwill is not amortized. US generally accepted
accounting principles require that the unamortized value of purchased goodwill be
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Intangible assets (Continued)

evaluated annually to determine whether the amount reflected on the balance sheet, as an
asset, has been impaired. An impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying
amount exceeds the asset’s fair value. The determination of fair value involves
considerable estimation and judgment. Although the Company believes it has based the
impairment testing on reasonable estimates and assumptions, the use of different estimates
and assumptions could result in materially different results. In management’s opinion, the
value of recorded goodwill was not impaired during the year ended December 31, 2022.

On May 1, 2023, the Company ceased its business management of a restaurant located in
Los Angeles. As a result, the balance for the unamortized portion of goodwill for the year
ended December 31, 2023 has been written off.

Income taxes

For federal and state income tax purpose, the Company is listed as a C corporation.
Accordingly, the Company’s federal income tax provision is the amount equivalent to the
tax rate that is attributable to the Company’s taxable income.

According to the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, the Company’s
provision for income taxes is based on the asset and liability method of accounting,
whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences that
are attributable to the differences between the financial statements’ carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates that are expected to be applied to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized
in income during the period that includes the enactment date. Significant accounting
judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes and related accruals,
and the provision for deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company believes its tax
positions are consistent with the applicable tax provisions. However, certain provisions
maybe challenged by tax authorities since actual results could deviate from the Company’s
estimates, despite the Company’s beliefs that its estimates are reasonable.

In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, the Company adopted the amendments of ASC
740, “Income Taxes.” These amendments clarify the accounting for uncertainty in tax
positions that are recognized in the financial statements. ASC 740 prescribes a two-step
approach for recognizing and measuring tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. Prior to recognizing the benefit of a tax position in the financial statements, the
tax position must be more-likely-than-not of being sustained based solely on its technical
merits. Once this recognition threshold has been met, tax positions are then recognized at
the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained. ASC 740 also provides
guidance on unrecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, and disclosure and transition. The adoption of these amendments did
not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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Sales tax

The Company collects sales tax from customers and remits the entire amount to the State.
The Company’s accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the State
from sales revenue. Beginning in May 1, 2023, the Company stopped collecting sales tax
since it no longer owns a restaurant that operated in Los Angeles.

Revenue Recognition

On May 28, 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) released
Accounting Standards Codification, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (Topic
606) (“ASC 606”) in order to create a single revenue recognition model for contracts
between any entity and its customers. The model’s core principle is to recognize revenue
from the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that the entity
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. ASC 606 replaces the
revenue recognition principles of Accounting Standards Codification, “Revenue
Recognition” (Topic 605) and most industry-specific guidance regarding revenue
recognition. The main objective of this update is to enhance the financial reporting
standards and the comparability of revenues across various modes of industries.

In August 2015, the FASB announced a deferral of the effective date for the application of
ASC 606 to the annual reporting period beginning after December 15, 2018, instead of the
initial effective date of December 15, 2017. The Company adopted ASC 606 for the annual
reporting period beginning January 1, 2019, transitioning from Accounting Standards
Codification, “Revenue Recognition” (Topic 605) and Accounting Standards Codification,
“Franchisors — Revenue Recognition” (Topic 953-605). The modified retrospective
transition approach was applied to all contracts that were not completed by the application
date. The modified retrospective transition approach allows the Company to apply the
following practical expedients due to the short-term nature of the Company’s contracts
with its customers:

e Not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a significant
financing component

e Recognize the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as expense when occurred

e Not disclose the values regarding performance obligations since the performance
obligations has an original expected duration of one year or less

The Company’s main source of revenues are advertising fees and ongoing franchise royalty
fees based on a percentage of franchisee sales. The adoption of ASC 606 only changed our
revenue recognition policies for income from the initial franchise fee. Under ASC 606, the
value of initial services must be deducted from the initial franchise fee if it follows the
following criteria — the customer can benefit from the good or service either on its own or
together with other resources, and the Company’s promise to transfer the good or service
to the customer is separately identifiable from other promises in the contract. After
determining which initial services are distinct from the franchise agreement, the Company
recognizes a portion of the initial franchise fee
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Revenue Recognition (Continued)

after the completion of all material obligations and initial services. The adoption of ASC
606 caused an increase of $20,000 to revenue from franchised restaurants.

Note B — Cash

Cash as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 were $2,650,052 and $1,686,637, respectively.
The Company is required to receive security deposits of $10,000 ~ $20,000 from each
franchisee when franchise agreements are signed in order to secure future payment
obligations for any equipment, products, and food ingredients in accordance with the
franchise agreement. The franchisee security deposits are restricted and held by the
Company’s deposit accounts as cash. The restricted cash as of December 31, 2023 and
2022 were $395,000 and $285,000, respectively.

Note C — Accounts Receivable

The amount in accounts receivables represents the value of the Company’s deposits in
transit, in which these deposits are derived from the aggregate amount of sales incurred
and collected from customers. However, the Company’s deposit in transit will not be
deposited to the main account that is used for restaurant operations. In addition, receivable
also represents royalties and advertisements receivable from franchisees. The Company
collects royalties and advertisements from each franchisee based on a percentage of the
store’s gross sales. The Company recognizes royalties and advertisements as revenue when
they are earned. Since the Company terminated its restaurant operation on May 1, 2023,
the balance for accounts receivables for the year ended December, 31, 2023 exclusively
represents royalties and advertisements receivable from franchisees.

Accounts receivable is stated at cost, net of allowance for doubtful accounts if any. On a
periodic basis, the Company evaluates the accounts receivable balances and establishes an
allowance for doubtful account based on past write-offs and collections. The Company
considers all accounts receivable to be fully collectible as of December 31, 2023. The
following table represents the total A/R, net of allowance, as of December 31, 2023 and

2022:

2023 2022
Credit cards at Restaurant $ - $ 26,412
Advertising fee & Royalties from Franchisees 133,929 130,347
Initial franchise fee receivable from HKBJ Olympic 5,836 35,000
A/R, net of allowance $ 139,765 $ 191,759
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Note D — Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2022:

2022
Air Conditioner $ 7,000
CCTV 3,865
Computer 3,654
Digital Display 9,630
Equipment 9,815
Furniture and Fixture 57,229
Furniture and Fixture:Furniture 5,280
Hood Unit 9,670
Noodle Machine 872
POS System 2,400
Leasehold Improvements 262,679
Saving Box 810
Sign 18,367
TV 607
Water Boiler 2,700
Total 394,578
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (388,896)
Total, net of accumulated depreciation  $ 5,682

On May 1, 2023, all properties and equipment have been sold and disposed.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were $1,090 and
$2,992, respectively.

Note E — Deferred Franchise Fees

The Company collects the initial franchise fees when the franchise agreements are signed.
After the Company fulfills its obligations that are listed in the franchise agreement, a
portion of the initial franchise fees are recognized as revenue. The initial franchise fees
collected from franchisees that have yet to be recognized as income are recorded as
deferred revenue in the liability section of the balance sheet, and are amortized over the
life of the franchise.

Deferred franchise fees consist of the following as of December 31, 2023 and 2022:

11
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2023 2022
Deferred franchise fees - current portion $ 350,488 $ 241,235
Current habilities
Deferred franchise fees - net of current - 125,819

Long-term liabilities

Total Deferred Franchise Fees $ 350,488 $ 367,054

Recognized franchise fees for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were $525,066
and $253,396, respectively.

Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability

Summary of Lease Asset/Liability Policies

The Company recognizes and measures its leases in accordance with the FASB ASC,
“Leases” (Topic 842) (“ASC 842”). The Company is a lessee for the following three leases:
restaurant lease, office lease, and employer-provided housing lease. The aforementioned
leases are noncancellable operating leases that consists of a portion of land and property.
The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, at the point of
the contract’s inception or amendment. The Company recognizes a lease liability and a
right of use asset (“ROU”) at the commencement date of the lease.

Restaurant Lease

The Company entered into a ten-year lease agreement with YNKK Company, LLC on
March 24, 2010. The premise of the lease contains over 2,500 square feet and is located at
3470 West Sixth Street #11, Los Angeles, California 90020. On November 26, 2013, an
addendum to the original lease agreement was made. The addendum listed the lease
agreement’s effective date as January 16, 2014. On March 28, 2020, the lease agreement
was amended. The amendment extended the lease term for an additional five years,
commencing on April 1, 2020 and expiring on March 31, 2025. Rent will increase annually,
starting from twelve months after the commencement date, by 5% until the expiration date
of the amended lease. On May 1, 2023, the lease was taken over by a New Buyer (the “New
Buyer”).

Office Lease

The Company entered into a three-year lease agreement with Central Plaza, LLC, a
California Limited Liability Company, on September 22, 2016. The premise of the lease
comprises of 491 rentable square feet and is located at 3470 Wilshire Blvd. #840, Los
Angeles, CA 90010. The lease agreement commenced on September 22, 2019 and will
expire on September 21, 2022 per the second amendment of the lease dated August 15,
2019. The lease agreement was extended for twelve additional months, commencing on

12
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Office Lease (Continued)

September 22, 2022 and expiring on September 21, 2023. With the extension of the office
lease, the base year has also changed to 2022, rather than 2016 when the lease agreement
was amended for the first time.

The Company entered into another lease extension for the Company’s office lease. The
commencement date is September 22, 2023; the expiration date is September 21, 2025.
The two-year office lease extension has again changed the base year from 2022 to 2023 for
the year ended December, 31, 2023.

The changes in base years, despite the short extension period, affects the calculation of the
net present value, which directly correlates to the ROU asset and lease liability values.

Employer-Provided Housing Lease

The Company entered into a one-year lease agreement with AJR Perino Properties for the
premise located at 635 South Norton Avenue Apt. #210, Los Angeles, CA 90005. The lease
agreement commenced on August 1, 2022 and was to originally expire on July 31, 2023.
The Company successfully negotiated for a two-year lease extension during the year ended
December 31, 2023. The lease will now expire on July 31, 2025.

Inception

The lease liability is recognized based on the present value of its future lease payments at
the time of the contract’s inception, per payment, and period. In the case of the Company,
the lease liability at the time of inception is based on the net present value formula utilized
in the worksheets for each of its lessors which factors in the date, number of periods,
payment per period, base year, and the discount rate. These initial present values recorded
at the commencement month increases both the ROU asset and lease liability balances in
the amounts shown on the table below for each of its’ respective leases.

The following is a chart of the lessors’ inception dates & initial present values:

YNKK Company, Inc. 4/1/2020] $ 789,996

Central Plaza, LLC 9/22/2023 25,730

AJR Perino Properties 8/1/2023 32,382
Expected Payments

The Company is expected to make payments at a fixed amount every pay period for twelve
months based on the terms of their lease agreements. Despite the fact that the payment
distribution within a twelve-month period from the commencement date is fixed, the total
annual rental payment for the restaurant increases by increments of 5% from the prior

13
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Expected Payments (Continued)

year’s total. These payments that the Company pays to its landlords, causes a reduction in
the lease liabilities. As a result, the net present values of the lease itself gradually
decreases as time passes and each monthly payment is made. It is important to note that
these payments account for both the liability’s reduction as well as the ROU asset’s
depreciation. On the month of expiration, the ROU asset should be fully capitalized after
the final payment is made and the lease liability’s balance should also be written off.

The following is a chart of the lessees’ lease terms, periodic payments, and rate:

YNKK Company,| Central Plaza, Central Plaza, AJR Perino

Inc. (Terminated) LLC (New) LLC (Old) Properties
Start Date 4/1/2020 9/22/2023 9/22/2022 8/1/2023
Terms in Months 60 24 12 12
Down Payment | § - |3 - |8 - 1S -
Payment/Month VAR| $ 1,104 | § 1,068 | $ 2,750
Discount Rate 4.72% 4.72% 4.72% 4.72%

In the table above, the monthly payments for YNKK Company, LLC (restaurant) is
labeled “VAR” for variance due to the flat increase in annual rent costs that occur every
12 months.

Periodic Postings

Each month, the Company accrues interest based on the calculations done from the
formulas on the lease liability worksheets. ROU asset depreciation is also calculated
through the lease asset worksheets and are recorded on a periodic basis. Note how the
summation of each month’s interest accrual and ROU asset depreciation is equivalent to
the total payment amount for each respective month of the lease terms. As the leases
capitalizes over time, the interest accrued in each month would decrease while the ROU
asset depreciation amount increases concurrently in order to offset the interest reductions
that occurs due to the decrease in net present value whenever a payment is made.

Discount Rate

As a nonpublic entity, the Company has opted to elect the use of the risk-free rate to
calculate interest expense and lease liabilities due to its ease of access and use. The discount
rates used to calculate the monthly interest expenses are the risk-free rates of 4.72% which
is the 1-year US treasury rates commencing at the adoption date of January 1, 2023. The
aforementioned interest rate is listed from the closest proceeding day of the year, January
3,2023.
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Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Operating Lease Costs

Operating lease costs are comprised of the ROU asset depreciation amounts that
periodically reduce the present value of the lease over time. Because the ROU asset is an
asset that is imperative to the Company’s main operations and capability to generate
revenue, it is categorized as an operating cost.

Future operating lease cost/ROU asset depreciation values are as follows:

Year Ending Restaurant Employee
December 31, | (Terminated) Office Housing Total
2024 $ - $ 12,694 | $ 33247 1 $ 45941
2025 - 8,977 19,231 28,208
2026 - - - -
Thereafter - - - -

Variable Lease Costs

Variable lease costs vary according to an index or a rate used in the measurement of the
lease liability. In the case of the Company, the risk-free rates are used to calculate the
accrual of interest expense on a monthly basis. Due to the fact that the present value of the
ROU Asset/Lease Liability is constantly changing, interest that is accrued each month will
not be a fixed value. However, interest expense will gradually decrease as each monthly
payment is made.

Future accruals of variable lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending Restaurant Employee
December 31, | (Terminated) Office Housing Total
2024 $ - $ 686 | $ 262 [ $ 948
2025 - 120 19 139
2026 - - - -
Thereafter - - - -

The value of variable lease payments is based on the yearly aggregate values calculated
using the risk-free rates of return provided from the US Treasury.

Total Lease Cost (Rent)

The 2022 total lease cost of the Company’s lease with Central Plaza, LLC will not be a
fixed amount since the aforementioned lease had expired on September 21, 2022.
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Total Lease Cost (Rent) (Continued)

The initial office lease had a contract length of 36 months (3-years). The aforementioned
lease had been renewed on September for an additional twelve months. Due to the
difference in the length of the contract terms, the discount rate that we used for the initial
and amended applicable leases are not the same. For this reason, the calculations for net
present value, interest expense, and ROU asset depreciation were affected.

Similar to the 2022 total lease cost, the 2023 total least cost of the Company’s lease will
also not be a fixed amount. The amended lease had expired on September 21, 2023 and
had a contract length of 12 months. The Company agreed to an extended lease agreement
that runs for an additional 24 months. Again, the difference in the length of the contract
terms resulted in the application of different discount rates. As a result, the calculations for
net present value, interest expense, and ROU asset depreciation were affected.

In the case of the restaurant location that is being leased, the payment amount will increase
by 5% of the prior year’s annual amount after April 1* of each successive year. As a result,
the periodic payments of the first three months of any year during the lease will be slightly
lower in value than the proceeding months.

The corresponding values of operating and variable lease cost for the year ended
December 31, 2023 are as follows:

Year Ending Employee
December 31, Restaurant Office Housing Total
2023 Operaing Cost | $ 66,097 | $ 12493 | $ 32,682 | $ 111,272
2023 Variable Cost 1,939 470 690 3,099
Total $ 68,036 | $ 12,963 | $ 33372 | $ 114,371

Note G — Gain from Sale of Business

The Company sold its restaurant business located at 3470 West 6™ Street, Suite 11, Los
Angeles on May 1, 2023, at a selling price of $171,299, including tax and lease
adjustment. The net proceeds received by the Company amounted to $119,029, excluding
the $50,000 fund withheld by California Department of Tax and Fee Administration for
the Certificate of Release. The gain recognized from this sale totaled $22,097.

Note H — Subsequent Events

The Company adopted FASB ASC 855-10 effective April 1, 2009 and has evaluated

subsequent events through February 25, 2024, the financial statements’ issuance date.
The Company concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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NOODLE J-1, INC
SCHEDULE A - SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022

Advertising and marketing $ 99,330 $ 29,334
Alarm 150 360
Auto 11,553 13,267
Bank charges 443 276
Commission - 3,000
Delivery and freight 155 637
Employee benefits 1,940 -
Filing fees 4,033 -
Insurance 22,790 25,551
Legal and professional 63,325 75,128
Meals and entertainment - 491
Merchant fees 35,682 82,181
Office supplies 3,475 3,429
Payroll taxes 29,441 44,083
Repair and maintenance 2,851 12,197
Restaurant supplies 2,660 10,207
Salaries and wages 341,650 533,091
Taxes and licenses 3,120 3,786
Telephone 4,563 2,536
Training 4,400 2,044
Travel 37,354 24,684
Uniforms - 306
Utilities 11,843 30,679

TOTAL SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE § 680,758 $ 897,267

See accompanying notes to financial statements
17
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KIM & LEE ACCOUNTING, INC.
3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 900
Los Angeles California 90010

Tel (213) 386-1255+Fax (213) 385-2049

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Noodle J-1, Inc.

(A California Corporation)

Los Angeles, California

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Noodle J-1, Inc. (A California Corporation),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of
operations and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Noodle J-1, Inc. as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Noodle J-1, Inc. and to meet out other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Noodle J-1, Inc.’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for on resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing and audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.



e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Noodle J-1, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Noodle J-1, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Other Matter

The accompanying supplementary information with Schedule A is not required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information for analysis purposes and have been subjected to the required
audit procedures. Accordingly, this supplementary information is, in our opinion, free from material
misstatement.

Los Angeles, California
January 25, 2023



NOODLE J-1, INC
BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

ASSETS
2022 2021
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Note B) $ 1,686,637 $ 978,612
Accounts receivable (Note C) 191,759 101,930
Inventories (Note A) 11,065 18,644
Prepaid expenses 17,426 -
Total current assets 1,906,887 1,099,186
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Notes A & D)
Properties, equipments, improvements 394,578 394,578
Less: Accumulated depreciation (388,896) (385,904)
Total net property and equipment 5,682 8,674
OTHER ASSETS
Intangible asset (Note A) 136,010 136,010
Operating ROU asset (Note F) 412,857 549,791
Security deposits 22,572 19,572
Total other assets 571,439 705,373
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,484,008 $ 1,813,233
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 37,386 $ 42,261
Accrued expenses 4,871 8,761
Deferred franchise fees-current portion (Note E) 241,235 51,667
Payroll tax payable 282 1,741
Sales tax payable 10,488 10,863
Income taxes payable 116,937 -
Short-Term Lease Liability (Note F) 192,459 164,698
Total current liabilities 603,658 279,991
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred franchise fees-net of current portion (Note E) 125,819 277,533
Long-Term Lease Liability (Note F) 220,398 385,093
Security deposits (Note B) 285,000 160,000
Total long-term liabilities 631,217 822,626
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,234,875 1,102,617
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock with par value of $0.70 per share; 826,000 826,000
2,000,000 shares authorized
1,180,000 issued and outstanding
Accumulated earnings (deficit) 423,133 (115,384)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,249,133 710,616
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY § 2,484,008 $ 1,813,233

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
REVENUES
Sales by Company-operated restaurant 1,198,087 1,131,882
Revenues from franchised restaurants (Note A) 1,065,396 713,350
TOTAL REVENUES 2,263,483 1,845,232
COST OF GOOD SOLD 449,108 401,235
GROSS PROFIT 1,814,375 1,443,997
OPERATING EXPENSES
Selling, general and administrative - Schedule A 897,267 890,750
Depreciation expense (Notes A & D) 2,992 6,577
Operating ROU asset depreciation (Note F) 183,568 154,386
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,083,827 1,051,713
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 730,548 392,284
OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Interest expense (Note F) (6,294) (8,359)
Interest income - 217
Other income (Note G) - 107,453
Loss on disposal of fixed asset - (1,136)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES) (6,294) 98,175
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX PROVISION 724,254 490,459
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (Note A)
Federal income tax 130,577 -
State income tax 55,160 800
NET INCOME 538,517 489,659
Retained earnings at beginning of year (115,384) (605,043)
RETAINED EARNINGS AT ENDING OF YEAR 423,133 (115,384)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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NOODLE J-1, INC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of fixed assets
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) Decrease in other receivables
(Increase) Decrease in inventories
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) Decrease in security deposits
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (Decrease) in deferred franchise fees
Increase (Decrease) in payroll tax payable
Increase (Decrease) in income tax payable
Increase (Decrease) in sales tax payable
Increase (Decrease) in security deposits payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Cash at beginning of the year

CASH AT END OF THE YEAR

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest paid
Income tax paid

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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2022 2021
$ 538,517 $ 489,659
2,992 6,577
- 1,136
(89,829) 1,065
- 38,120
7,579 (11,681)
(17,426) -
(3,000) -
(4,875) 13,602
(3,890) 8,761
37,854 (84,375)
(1,459) 1,741
116,937 -
(375) 3,553
125,000 -
708,025 468,158
708,025 468,158
978,612 510,454
$ 1,686,637 $ 978,612
$ - $ -
3 63,300 300




NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Noodle J-1, Inc. (the “Company”) is
presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Company’s management, who is
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies conform to the
accounting principles of the US generally accepted accounting principles, in which they
have been consistently applied to the presentation of the financial statements.

Description of business

Noodle J-1 Inc. is a California Corporation that was incorporated on May 31, 2012. The
Company specializes in the preparation and sale of specialty Chinese noodle dishes,
complementary food, and beverages that are sold at locations approved by the Company
(i.e., strip shopping centers, shopping malls, and free-standing units). The Company is not
only involved in the business management of a restaurant in Los Angeles, but also sells
franchises. Noodle J-1, Inc. owns the rights to the following franchises: Hong Kong Ban
Jum (a Chinese noodle restaurant), Saemaeul Restaurant (a Korean BBQ restaurant),
Hanshin Pocha (a Korean Pub/Bar), and Born-Ga BBQ (a Korean restaurant that serves
traditional Korean cuisines). Franchisees operate under the “Noodle J-1, Inc.” brand and
other related trademarks. The Company, as a franchisor, ordinarily charges an initial
franchise fee. This fee entitles the franchisee to the franchise rights and the initial services
that are to be performed by the Company. Continuing franchise fees, such as royalties and
advertisements, will become receivable from the franchisees.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Born Korea Co., Ltd in Korea (“The
Born”).

Basis of accounting

The Company prepares its financial statements with accounting principles in accordance
with U.S. GAAP and the going concern basis. Historical cost is used as the measurement
basis, unless stated otherwise.

Use of estimates

Management makes estimates and assumptions in order to comply with the accounting
principles of U.S. GAAP. The Company’s estimates and assumptions affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates. The Company
evaluates its estimates continuously. The Company bases its estimates on historical data
and on various assumptions that are deemed to be reasonable, the results of which form the
basis for making judgments regarding the assets and liabilities’ carrying values.



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash. The Company places cash in high credit quality financial institutions,
which limits the amount of credit exposure. The Company’s management does not believe
that it bears significant credit risk as of December 31, 2022.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is defined as cash held in demand deposit accounts or cash on hand. Included as cash
are funds restricted to their use, regardless of liquidity, such as franchisee security deposits.
The Company considers short-term investments with an original maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents.

Inventories

Inventories consist of various types of food ingredients and franchise uniforms. Inventories
are reported at the lowest value between cost and net realizable value.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated by its cost. Using the straight-line depreciation method,
the cost of property and equipment are charged against income over their useful lives.
Major additions and improvements that extend the economic useful lives of the related
assets are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance, which are not considered betterment and
do not extend the useful life of property and equipment, are charged to expense as they
incur. When property and equipment are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the account, and any resulting gain or loss
is included in income for the year.

Property and equipment are depreciated over five-to-seven years under the straight-line
method. Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful life or the lease term, whichever is shorter.

For tax purposes, accelerated methods are used to depreciate property, equipment, and
improvement over their estimated useful lives.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist of goodwill. Goodwill arises upon the acquisition of a business
and is measured as the excess of the fair value of the consideration paid less the identifiable
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. In accordance with the Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142., goodwill is not amortized. US generally accepted
accounting principles require that the unamortized value of purchased goodwill be
evaluated annually to determine whether the amount reflected on the balance sheet, as an
asset, has been impaired. An impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the carrying



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Intangible assets (Continued)

amount exceeds the asset’s fair value. The determination of fair value involves
considerable estimation and judgment. Although the Company believes it has based the
impairment testing on reasonable estimates and assumptions, the use of different estimates
and assumptions could result in materially different results. In management’s opinion, the
value of recorded goodwill was not impaired during the years ended December 31, 2022
and 2021. Goodwill is amortized for income tax purposes, using the straight-line method
over fifteen years.

Income taxes

For federal and state income tax purpose, the Company is listed as a C corporation.
Accordingly, the Company’s federal income tax provision is the amount equivalent to the
tax rate that is attributable to the Company’s taxable income.

According to the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, the Company’s
provision for income taxes is based on the asset and liability method of accounting,
whereby deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences that
are attributable to the differences between the financial statements’ carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates that are expected to be applied to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled. The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognized
in income during the period that includes the enactment date. Significant accounting
judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes and related accruals,
and the provision for deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company believes its tax
positions are consistent with the applicable tax provisions. However, certain provisions
maybe challenged by tax authorities since actual results could deviate from the Company’s
estimates, despite the Company’s beliefs that its estimates are reasonable.

In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, the Company adopted the amendments of ASC
740, “Income Taxes.” These amendments clarify the accounting for uncertainty in tax
positions that are recognized in the financial statements. ASC 740 prescribes a two-step
approach for recognizing and measuring tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. Prior to recognizing the benefit of a tax position in the financial statements, the
tax position must be more-likely-than-not of being sustained based solely on its technical
merits. Once this recognition threshold has been met, tax positions are then recognized at
the largest amount that is more-likely-than-not to be sustained. ASC 740 also provides
guidance on unrecognition, measurement, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, and disclosure and transition. The adoption of these amendments did
not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Sales tax
The Company collects sales tax from customers and remits the entire amount to the State.
The Company’s accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the State

from sales revenue.

Revenue Recognition

On May 28, 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) released
Accounting Standards Codification, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (Topic
606) (“ASC 606”) in order to create a single revenue recognition model for contracts
between any entity and its customers. The model’s core principle is to recognize revenue
from the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that the entity
expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or services. ASC 606 replaces the
revenue recognition principles of Accounting Standards Codification, “Revenue
Recognition” (Topic 605) and most industry-specific guidance regarding revenue
recognition. The main objectives of this update are to enhance the financial reporting
standards and the comparability of revenues across various modes of industries.

In August 2015, the FASB announced a deferral of the effective date for the application of
ASC 606 to the annual reporting period beginning after December 15, 2018, instead of the
initial effective date of December 15, 2017. The Company adopted ASC 606 for the annual
reporting period beginning January 1, 2019, transitioning from Accounting Standards
Codification, “Revenue Recognition” (Topic 605) and Accounting Standards Codification,
“Franchisors — Revenue Recognition” (Topic 953-605). The modified retrospective
transition approach was applied to all contracts that were not completed by the application
date. The modified retrospective transition approach allows the Company to apply the
following practical expedients due to the short-term nature of the Company’s contracts
with its customers:

e Not adjust the promised amount of consideration for the effects of a significant
financing component

e Recognize the incremental costs of obtaining a contract as expense when occurred

e Not disclose the values regarding performance obligations since the performance
obligations has an original expected duration of one year or less

The Company’s main source of revenues are revenues from the restaurants it owns,
advertising fees, and ongoing franchise royalty fees based on a percentage of franchisee
sales. The adoption of ASC 606 only changed our revenue recognition policies for income
from the initial franchise fee. Under ASC 606, the value of initial services must be deducted
from the initial franchise fee if it follows the following criteria — the customer can benefit
from the good or service either on its own or together with other resources, and the
Company’s promise to transfer the good or service to the customer is separately identifiable
from other promises in the contract. After determining which initial services are distinct
from the franchise agreement, the Company recognizes a portion of the initial franchise fee



NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition (Continued)

after the completion of all material obligations and initial services. The adoption of ASC
606 caused an increase of $20,000 to revenue from franchised restaurants.

Note B — Cash

Cash as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 were $1,686,637 and $978,612, respectively. The
Company is required to receive security deposits of $10,000 ~ $20,000 from each
franchisee when franchise agreements are signed in order to secure future payment
obligations for any equipment, products, and food ingredients in accordance with the
franchise agreement. The franchisee security deposits are restricted and held by the
Company’s deposit accounts as cash. The restricted cash as of December 31, 2022 and
2021 were $285,000 and $160,000, respectively.

Note C — Accounts Receivable

The amount in accounts receivables represents the value of the Company’s deposits in
transit, in which these deposits are derived from the aggregate amount of sales incurred
and collected from customers. However, the Company’s deposit in transit will not be
deposited to the main account that is used for restaurant operations. In addition, receivable
also represents royalties and advertisements receivable from franchisees. The Company
collects royalties and advertisements from each franchisee based on a percentage of the
store’s gross sales. The Company recognizes royalties and advertisements as revenue when
they are earned.

Accounts receivable is stated at cost, net of allowance for doubtful accounts if any. On a
periodic basis, the Company evaluates the accounts receivable balances and establishes an
allowance for doubtful account based on past write-offs and collections. The Company
considers all accounts receivable to be fully collectible as of December 31, 2022. The
following table represents the total A/R, net of allowance, as of December 31, 2022 and

2021:

2022 2021
Credit cards at Restaurant $ 26412 $ 12,049
Advertising fee & Royalties from Franchisees 130,347 89,881
Initial franchise fee receivable from HKBJ Fresno 35,000 -
A/R, net of allowance $ 191,759 $ 101,930
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note D — Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment consist of the following as of December 31, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021
Air Conditioner $ 7,000 $ 7,000
CCTV 3,865 3,865
Computer 3,654 3,654
Digital Display 9,630 9,630
Equipment 9,815 9,815
Furniture and Fixture 57,229 57,229
Furniture and Fixture:Furniture 5,280 5,280
Hood Unit 9,670 9,670
Noodle Machine 872 872
POS System 2,400 2,400
Leasehold Improvements 262,679 262,679
Saving Box 810 810
Sign 18,367 18,367
™V 607 607
Water Boiler 2,700 2,700
Total 394,578 394,578
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (388,896) (385,904)
Total, net of accumulated depreciation $ 5,682 $ 8,674

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were $2,992 and
$6,577, respectively.

Note E — Deferred Franchise Fees

The Company collects the initial franchise fees when the franchise agreements are signed.
After the Company fulfills its obligations that are listed in the franchise agreement, a
portion of the initial franchise fees are recognized as revenue. The initial franchise fees
collected from franchisees that have yet to be recognized as income are recorded as
deferred revenue in the liability section of the balance sheet, and are amortized over the
life of the franchise.

Deferred franchise fees consist of the following as of December 31, 2022 and 2021:
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note E — Deferred Franchise Fees (Continued)

2022 2021
Deferred franchise fees - current portion $ 241,235 $ 51,667
Current liabilities
Deferred franchise fees - net of current 125,819 277,533
Long-term liabilities
Total Deferred Franchise Fees $ 367,054 $ 329,200

Recognized franchise fees for the years ended December 31,2022 and 2021 were $253,396
and $84,375, respectively.

Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability

Summary of Lease Asset/Liability Policies

The Company recognizes and measures its leases in accordance with the FASB ASC,
“Leases” (Topic 842) (“ASC 842”). The Company is a lessee for the following three leases:
restaurant lease, office lease, and employer-provided housing lease. The aforementioned
leases are noncancellable operating leases that consists of a portion of land and property.
The Company determines if an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, at the point of
the contract’s inception or amendment. The Company recognizes a lease liability and a
right of use asset (“ROU”) at the commencement date of the lease.

Restaurant Lease

The Company entered into a ten-year lease agreement with YNKK Company, LLC on
March 24, 2010. The premise of the lease contains over 2,500 square feet and is located at
3470 West Sixth Street #11, Los Angeles, California 90020. On November 26, 2013, an
addendum to the original lease agreement was made. The addendum listed the lease
agreement’s effective date as January 16, 2014. On March 28, 2020, the lease agreement
was amended. The amendment extended the lease term for an additional five years,
commencing on April 1, 2020 and expiring on March 31, 2025. Rent will increase annually,
starting from twelve months after the commencement date, by 5% until the expiration date
of the amended lease.

Office Lease

The Company entered into a three-year lease agreement with Central Plaza, LLC, a
California Limited Liability Company, on September 22, 2016. The premise of the lease
comprises of 491 rentable square feet and is located at 3470 Wilshire Blvd. #840, Los
Angeles, CA 90010. The lease agreement commenced on September 22, 2019 and will
expire on September 21, 2022 per the second amendment of the lease dated August 15,
2019. The lease agreement was extended for twelve additional months, commencing on
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Office Lease (Continued)

September 22, 2022 and expiring on September 21, 2023. With the extension of the office
lease, the base year has also changed to 2022, rather than 2016 when the lease agreement
was amended for the first time. The change in base year, despite the short extension period,
affects the calculation of the net present value, which directly correlates to the ROU asset
and lease liability values.

Employer-Provided Housing Lease

The Company entered into a one-year lease agreement with AJR Perino Properties for the
premise located at 635 South Norton Avenue Apt. #210, Los Angeles, CA 90005. The lease
agreement commenced on August 1, 2022 and will expire on July 31, 2023.

Inception

The lease liability is recognized based on the present value of its future lease payments at
the time of the contract’s inception, per payment, and period. In the case of the Company,
the lease liability at the time of inception is based on the net present value formula utilized
in the worksheets for each of its lessors which factors in the date, number of periods,
payment per period, base year, and the discount rate. These initial present values recorded
at the commencement month increases both the ROU asset and lease liability balances in
the amounts shown on the table below for each of its’ respective leases.

The following is a chart of the lessors’ inception dates & initial present values:

Entity Name Inception Date | Initial Present Value
YNKK Company, Inc. 4/1/2020] $ 789,996
Central Plaza, LLC 9/22/2022 13,187
AJR Perino Properties 8/1/2022 33,448
Expected Payments

The Company is expected to make payments at a fixed amount every pay period for twelve
months based on the terms of their lease agreements. Despite the fact that the payment
distribution within a twelve-month period from the commencement date is fixed, the total
annual rental payment for the restaurant increases by increments of 5% from the prior
year’s total. These payments that the Company pays to its landlords, causes a reduction in
the lease liabilities. As a result, the net present values of the lease itself gradually decreases
as time passes and each monthly payment is made. It is important to note that these
payments account for both the liability’s reduction as well as the ROU asset’s depreciation.
On the month of expiration, the ROU asset should be fully capitalized after the final
payment is made and the lease liability’s balance should also be written off.
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Expected Payments (Continued)

The following is a chart of the lessees’ lease terms, periodic payments, and rate:

YNKK Company,| Central Plaza, Central Plaza, AJR Perino
Inc. LLC (New) LLC (Old) Properties
Start Date 4/1/2020 9/22/2022 9/22/2019 8/1/2022
Terms in Months 60 12 36 12
Down Payment | § - | $ - - |8 -
Payment/Month VAR]| $ 1,068 VAR| $ 2,750
Discount Rate 1.37% 0.40% 1.04% 0.40%

In the table above, the monthly payments for YNKK Company, LLC (restaurant) and
Central Plaza, LLC (prior office lease) are labeled “VAR” for variance due to the flat
increase in annual rent costs that occur every 12 months.

Periodic Postings

Each month, the Company accrues interest based on the calculations done from the
formulas on the lease liability worksheets. ROU asset depreciation is also calculated
through the lease asset worksheets and are recorded on a periodic basis. Note how the
summation of each month’s interest accrual and ROU asset depreciation is equivalent to
the total payment amount for each respective month of the lease terms. As the leases
capitalizes over time, the interest accrued in each month would decrease while the ROU
asset depreciation amount increases concurrently in order to offset the interest reductions
that occurs due to the decrease in net present value whenever a payment is made.

Discount Rate

As a nonpublic entity, the Company has opted to elect the use of the risk-free rate to
calculate interest expense and lease liabilities due to its ease of access and use. The discount
rates used to calculate the monthly interest expenses are the risk-free rates which are the 5-
year (YNKK Company, LLC), 3-year (Central Plaza, LLC previous lease), 1-year (Central
Plaza, LLC renewed lease), and 1-year (Employer-provided housing lease) US treasury
rates commencing at the adoption date of January 1, 2022. Due to the first two days of the
applicable year lacking an interest rate, we applied the long-term interest rate of 1.37% (5-
year rate), 1.04% (3-year rate), and 0.40% (1-year rate) to the appropriate lease. The
aforementioned interest rates are from the closest proceeding day of the year, January 3,
2022.

Operating Lease Costs

Operating lease costs are comprised of the ROU asset depreciation amounts that
periodically reduce the present value of the lease over time. Because the ROU asset is an
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Operating Lease Costs (Continued)

asset that is imperative to the Company’s main operations and capability to generate
revenue, it is categorized as an operating cost.

Future operating lease cost/ROU asset depreciation values are as follows:

Year Ending Employee
December 31, Restaurant Office Housing Total
2023 $ 164,695 | $ 85331 9% 19,231 | § 192.459
2024 175,443 - - 175,443
2025 44,955 - - 44,955
Thereafter - - - -

Variable Lease Costs

Variable lease costs vary according to an index or a rate used in the measurement of the
lease liability. In the case of the Company, the risk-free rates are used to calculate the
accrual of interest expense on a monthly basis. Due to the fact that the present value of the
ROU Asset/Lease Liability is constantly changing, interest that is accrued each month will
not be a fixed value. However, interest expense will gradually decrease as each monthly
payment is made.

Future accruals of variable lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending Employee
December 31, Restaurant Office Housing Total
2023 $ 40341 $ 10[$ 198 4,063
2024 1,723 - - 1,723
2025 50 - - 50
Thereafter - - - -

The value of variable lease payments is based on the yearly aggregate values calculated
using the risk-free rates of return provided from the US Treasury. These risk-free rates
were applied for the ASC 842 adoption year of 2022.

Total Lease Cost (Rent)

The 2022 total lease cost of the Company’s lease with Central Plaza, LLC will not be a
fixed amount since the aforementioned lease had expired on September 21, 2022. The
initial office lease had a contract length of 36 months (3-years). The aforementioned lease
had been renewed on September for an additional twelve months. Due to the difference in
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NOODLE J-1, INC
(A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

Note F — Lease Asset & Lease Liability (Continued)

Total Lease Cost (Rent) (Continued)

the length of the contract terms, the discount rate that we used for the initial and amended
applicable leases are not the same. For this reason, the calculations for net present value,
interest expense, and ROU asset depreciation were affected.

In the case of the restaurant location that is being leased, the payment amount will increase
by 5% of the prior year’s annual amount after April 1* of each successive year. As a result,
the periodic payments of the first three months of any year during the lease will be slightly
lower in value than the proceeding months.

The corresponding values of operating and variable lease cost for the year ended
December 31, 2022 are as follows:

Year Ending Employee
December 31, Restaurant Office Housing Total
2022 Operaing Cost | $ 155293 | $ 14,058 | $ 14217 | $ 183,568
2022 Variable Cost 6,211 41 42 6,294
Total $ 161,504 | $ 14099 | $ 14259 | $ 189,862

Note G — Other Income

The Company claimed $50,391, and $55,697 of Employee Retention Credit (“ERC”) for
the first quarter 2021 and the second quarter 2021, respectively. The credits were
recorded as other income in 2021. The ERC was created by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief,
and Economic Security Act (CARES), which was amended by the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2021. It is a fully refundable tax credit for employers equal to
fifty-to-seventy-percent of qualified wages that eligible employers pay their employees.
The Company was eligible for this credit, since its directly-operated restaurant, Hong
Kong Ban Jum, suspended moderate portions of their operations due to COVID-19
mandates. In 2021, the Company had $71,986 first quarter and $79,567 second quarter
qualified wages paid for by the ERC. Other income for 2021 consists of $106,088 paid by
the ERC and $1,365 tax credit provided by the Families First Coronavirus Response Act.

Note H — Subsequent Events

The Company adopted FASB ASC 855-10 effective April 1, 2009 and has evaluated

subsequent events through February 25, 2023, the financial statements’ issuance date.
The Company concluded that no subsequent events have occurred that would require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE A - Selling, General, and Administrative



NOODLE J-1, INC
SCHEDULE A - SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021

Advertising and marketing $ 29,334 $ 29,820
Alarm 360 360
Auto 13,267 15,493
Bank charges 276 17
Commission 3,000 -
Delivery and freight 637 155
Insurance 25,551 32,964
Legal and professional 75,128 51,333
Meals and entertainment 491 1,171
Merchant fees 82,181 61,087
Office supplies 3,429 2,386
Outside services - 195
Payroll taxes 44,083 46,922
Penalties - 270
Printing - 1,310
Repair and maintenance 12,197 8,491
Restaurant supplies 10,207 1,456
Salaries and wages 533,091 593,135
Taxes and licenses 3,786 4,182
Telephone 2,536 3,196
Training 2,044 -
Travel 24,684 4,531
Uniforms 306 4,713
Utilities 30,679 27,563

TOTAL SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE § 897,267 $ 890,750

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise
Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from
registration: California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota,
New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and
Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where
the document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective
Date stated below:

State Effective Date
California Pending
Ilinois Pending
Minnesota Pending
Washington Pending

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under
other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities
or seller-assisted marketing plans.




RECEIPT
(RETURN ONE COPY TO US)

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement,
and other information in plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements
carefully.

If Noodle J-1, Inc. offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to
you 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement, or make a payment to, the franchisor
or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

If Noodle J-1, Inc. does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a
false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may
have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580
and the state administrators listed in Exhibit A.

The sellers of Paik’s Noodle franchise are;

Noodle J-1, Inc.

General Manager: Yang Hwan Kim
3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 840

Los Angeles, CA 90010

(213) 374-6381

The name and address and phone number of the person authorized to receive service of
process on behalf of the Franchisor is: Yang Hwan Kim, 3470 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 840,
Los Angeles, CA 90010, (213) 374-6381.

Date of Issuance: February 18, 2025

I have received a disclosure document dated February 18, 2025 that included the following
Exhibits:

State Administrators/Agents for Service of Process
State Specific Addendum

Franchise Agreement

Table of Contents of Confidential Operating Manual
List of Current Franchisees

List of Former Franchisees

Financial Statements

OMMUO®w>

Dated: Prospective Franchisee:
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